# **Guide to the Ronald Dworkin Papers**

MS 2071



compiled by Eric Sonnenberg

April 2019

Yale University Library
P.O. Box 208240
New Haven, CT 06520-8240
(203) 432-1735
(203) 432-7441
beinecke.library@yale.edu
http://www.library.yale.edu/mssa/

# **Table of Contents**

| Collection Overview                                          | 3    |
|--------------------------------------------------------------|------|
| Requesting Instructions                                      | 3    |
| Administrative Information                                   |      |
| Immediate Source of Acquisition                              | 4    |
| Custodial History                                            | 4    |
| Conditions Governing Access                                  | 4    |
| Conditions Governing Use                                     | 4    |
| Preferred Citation                                           |      |
| Processing Information                                       | 5    |
| Related Materials                                            |      |
| Separated Materials                                          |      |
| Biographical / Historical                                    | 5    |
| Scope and Contents                                           | 6    |
| Arrangement                                                  |      |
| Collection Contents                                          |      |
| Series I: Numerical Files, 1948-2006                         |      |
| Series II: Conference and Event Files, 1968, 1987-2012       |      |
| Series III: Correspondence, 1955-2012                        | 27   |
| Series IV: Course Materials, Circa 1963-2003                 |      |
| Series V: Personal, 1938-2013, undated                       | 33   |
| Series VI: Subject Files, 1987-2002, undated                 |      |
| Series VII: Writings, 1955-2013                              |      |
| Series VIII: Audiovisual Materials, Circa 1980s-circa 2000s  |      |
| Series IX: Computer Files, Circa 1985-2013                   | 46   |
| Accession 2019-M-0059: Additional Material, Circa 1960s-2011 | . 73 |
| Selected Search Terms                                        | 80   |

#### Collection Overview

**REPOSITORY:** Manuscripts and Archives

Yale University Library

P.O. Box 208240

New Haven, CT 06520-8240

(203) 432-1735 (203) 432-7441

beinecke.library@yale.edu

http://www.library.yale.edu/mssa/

CALL NUMBER: MS 2071

CREATOR: Dworkin, Ronald

**TITLE:** Ronald Dworkin papers

**DATES:** 1938-2013

**PHYSICAL DESCRIPTION:** 38.17 linear feet (96 boxes)

PHYSICAL DESCRIPTION: 285257 Computer Files (40.08 gigabytes)

PHYSICAL DESCRIPTION: 1 External Hard Drive (1 terabyte)

**LANGUAGE:** The materials are predominantly in English. A small amount of material,

primarily translations of Dworkin's work or materials relating to events

Dworkin attended, is in Greek, Italian, Japanese, and Mandarin.

**SUMMARY:** The Ronald Dworkin papers document Dworkin's life and career as a law

professor, author, and legal philosopher. Materials primarily document his professional career and activities, including his work at Yale University, Oxford University, and New York University, as well as his academic and popular writing. A smaller amount of personal material is included, primarily

from his youth.

**ONLINE FINDING AID:** To cite or bookmark this finding aid, please use the following link: <a href="https://">https://</a>

hdl.handle.net/10079/fa/mssa.ms.2071

# **Requesting Instructions**

To request items from this collection for use in the Manuscripts and Archives reading room, please use the request links in the HTML version of this finding aid, available at <a href="https://hdl.handle.net/10079/fa/mssa.ms.2071">https://hdl.handle.net/10079/fa/mssa.ms.2071</a>.

To order reproductions from this collection, please go to <a href="http://www.library.yale.edu/mssa/">http://www.library.yale.edu/mssa/</a> <a href="mailto:ifr\_copy\_order.html">ifr\_copy\_order.html</a>. The information you will need to submit an order includes: the collection call number, collection title, series or accession number, box number, and folder number or name.

Key to the container abbreviations used in the PDF finding aid:

b. box

f. folder

### **Administrative Information**

### **Immediate Source of Acquisition**

Gift of Irene Brendel Dworkin, 2016, 2019.

### **Custodial History**

The Ronald Dworkin papers were transferred to Yale in three portions. The first and third portions was transferred from London to the Yale Law Library and from the Yale Law Library to Manuscripts and Archives. The second portion was transferred from Dworkin's offices at New York University to Manuscripts and Archives.

### **Conditions Governing Access**

The collection is open for research.

1TB WD My Passport Ultra HD external hard drive (Item 2017-m-0051-0194) in Series IX, Computer Files, is unprocessed and may contain sensitive information or be in a physical state that would prohibit use. Researchers wishing to request access should email <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a>. The request should outline the scope and purpose of the research project, why the researcher believes the material is relevant to their project, and contact information. If possible the request should also include a list of specific material of interest. The review may take several weeks.

Original audiovisual materials, as well as preservation and duplicating masters, may not be played. Researchers must consult use copies, or if none exist must pay for a use copy, which is retained by the repository. Researchers wishing to obtain an additional copy of non-commercially produced items for their personal use should consult the ordering reproductions information on the Manuscripts and Archives website.

Original computer files may not be accessed due to their fragility. Researchers must consult access copies.

### **Conditions Governing Use**

Copyright is retained by Irene Brendel Dworkin for materials authored or otherwise produced by Ronald Dworkin. After the lifetime of Irene Brendal Dworkin or until 1 May 2035, whichever comes first, copyright passes to Yale. Copyright status for other collection materials is unknown. Transmission or reproduction of materials protected by U.S. Copyright Law (Title 17, U.S.C.) beyond that allowed by fair use requires the written permission of the copyright owners. Works not in the public domain cannot be commercially exploited without permission of the copyright owners. Responsibility for any use rests exclusively with the user.

Copies of commercially produced audiovisual materials contained in this collection cannot be made for researcher use outside of the repository.

#### **Preferred Citation**

Ronald Dworkin Papers (MS 2071). Manuscripts and Archives, Yale University Library.

### **Processing Information**

Materials arrived to the repository in three accessions, two from London and one from New York City. The first two accessions were integrated during processing. A third, later accession was processed and arranged separately. All materials were refoldered and reboxed, and materials were rearranged to varying degrees.

More detailed notes on processing and arrangement are included in the description for each series or accession.

#### **Related Materials**

Books were removed from the collection and transferred to the Lillian Goldman Law Library for individual cataloging.

### Separated Materials

Duplicate material and some financial and real estate records were removed from the collection and returned to the donor. Some original clippings and copies of Dworkin publications were photocopied for preservation, and the originals were returned to the donor. Commercially produced cassettes and videotapes were removed and returned to the donor. Books were transferred to the Lillian Goldman Law Library at Yale.

Approximately 331.4 gigabytes of computer files were removed from the digital materials in the collection, including deleted, duplicate, system, and software files. The laptops and hard drive backups contained accounts and documents from other users in addition to Dworkin. Materials from these other user accounts were identified when possible and removed from the collection. 95 3.5 inch floppy disks, 5 5.25 inch floppy disks, 5 ZIP drives, 1 SuperDisk, 1 CD-R, and 1 laptop contained only separated files. These materials were stored in boxes 29, 30, 32, and 35 in the original accession of the collection. Since those materials have been separated, those box numbers are no longer used.

### Biographical / Historical

Ronald Dworkin was a legal philosopher, law professor, and writer. He wrote widely in both the academic and popular press and was a faculty member at Yale University, Oxford University, New York University, and University College London. Dworkin was born on December 11, 1931 in Providence, Rhode Island. He earned a BA from Harvard University in 1953; a BA from Oxford University, where he was a Rhodes Scholar, in 1955; and an LLB from Harvard Law School in 1957.

After graduating, Dworkin clerked with Judge Learned Hand on the United States Second Circuit Court of Appeals. He then practiced law with the Sullivan & Cromwell firm in New York City. In 1962, he accepted a position as professor of law at Yale Law School, where he was later appointed to the Wesley N. Hohfeld Chair of Jurisprudence. From 1966 to 1969 he served as master of Trumbull College at Yale. In 1969, Dworkin left Yale to take a position at Oxford University, replacing H. L. A. Hart as chair of jurisprudence. Beginning in 1975, he held concurrent faculty positions at New York University and Oxford. At NYU, he founded and ran, with Thomas Nagel, the annual Colloquium in Legal, Political, and Social Philosophy. In 1997, Dworkin retired from Oxford and accepted a position as Professor of Jurisprudence at University College London.

Dworkin wrote and published extensively in both academic legal journals and the popular press. He published several books, including Taking Rights Seriously, Law's Empire, Sovereign Virtue, and Justice for Hedgehogs. In addition, he wrote frequently for a general audience in publications including the Observer (UK), the New York Times, and most frequently in the New York Review of Books, where he was a regular contributor from the late 1960s through 2013.

Dworkin married Betsy Ross in 1958; they had two children, Jennifer and Anthony. Betsy died in 2000, and Dworkin later married Irene Brendel. Dworkin died on February 14, 2013.

## **Scope and Contents**

The Ronald Dworkin papers document Dworkin's life and career as a law professor, author, and legal philosopher. Materials primarily document his professional career and activities, including his work at Yale University, Oxford University, and New York University, as well as his academic and popular writing. A smaller amount of personal material is included, primarily from his youth.

The materials primarily contain writings and correspondence by Dworkin and other authors. Dworkin's writings include published and draft manuscript and electronic copies of books and articles, outlines, and notes. Writings by other authors include published copies, reprints, and photocopies of articles and books, and are often related to or discuss Dworkin's work. Correspondence includes typed letters in both physical and digital formats, as well as email. The collection also includes conference and event-related papers, course materials, personal financial and legal documents, research materials on specific subjects, and press clippings and reviews, along with a smaller amount of photographs, memorabilia, and ephemera. Many folders contain photocopies, clippings, or offprints of articles on a range of subjects. Groupings which focus on a specific theme have been noted. Many materials are annotated, primarily by Dworkin, but also by other unidentified authors. Dworkin's professional activities are also documented in digital and audiovisual material in a variety of formats.

Materials document Dworkin's activities from his youth through his final years. Coverage is inconsistent, however, and only a small amount of material exists for the period from the mid-1970s through the mid-1980s. The most well-documented time periods are the late 1960s and from the late 1980s until the 2010s.

### Arrangement

The papers are arranged in nine series and one addition: I. Numerical Files, 1948-2006. II. Conference and Event Files, 1968, 1987-2012. III. Correspondence, 1955-2012. IV. Course Materials, Circa 1963-2003. V. Personal Files, 1938-2013, undated. VI. Subject Files, 1987-2002, undated. VII. Writings, 1955-2013. VIII. Audiovisual Materials, Circa 1980s-circa 2000s. IX. Computer Files, Circa 1985-2013; and one addition.

# **Collection Contents**

### Series I: Numerical Files, 1948-2006

13.33 linear feet (26 boxes)

The series comprises writings, press clippings and newspaper and magazine copies, correspondence, financial and legal documents, and other materials related to Ronald Dworkin's career as a writer, scholar, and professor. Some personal legal and financial documents are also included. These files consist of individual items and folders, all numbered and filed in numerical order by Dworkin. Items are generally marked with a number on the cover, first page, or folder, but numbers are not continuous, as many numbers are skipped or missing from the sequence

The writings in the numerical files primarily consist of offprints, photocopies, clippings, or printouts of published or draft versions of articles by other authors, as well as some writings by Dworkin. The writings often include a note or cover letter from the author. Many writings have annotations, primarily by Dworkin himself, but also by other unidentified authors. The authorship of many annotations is unclear. Materials with substantial annotations have been noted. The bulk of the writings are academic writings from the legal and philosophical fields, but they also include writings from popular newspapers and magazines.

The draft writings by Dworkin are often in a rough outline format and include drafts for articles as well as conference, course, and seminar lectures. Sometimes the final published title of the draft writing is unclear, or the draft is incomplete. Drafts have been identified when possible.

In addition to individual numbered items, the series contains a large number of numbered subject folders. These folders generally contain information on a topic or from a specific event. These may contain documents from across a wide range of time, regardless of their place in the numerical filing scheme. Documents within each subject folder are not generally numbered individually.

The series also contains a limited amount of correspondence. The bulk of the correspondence in the series is found in various subject folders; in general, however, the extent of correspondence is limited, and is primarily incoming correspondence. Correspondence outside the subject folders consists almost entirely of cover letters to articles or other writings.

Additional numerical files can be found in Series Accession 2019-M-0059.

Most materials were filed in numerical order by Dworkin when received by Manuscripts and Archives and are arranged under the "Arranged by Dworkin" heading. Occasional misfilings in this group were corrected during processing.

A smaller amount of numbered materials arrived mixed with other, unnumbered material. This numbered material was rearranged in numerical order during processing and is listed under the "Unarranged" heading.

A partial inventory of the series, created by Dworkin, is located in Series I.

Materials are filed in numerical order, as numbered and filed by Dworkin. The materials are divided into two groupings: "Arranged by Dworkin," consisting of materials filed in numerical order when received by Manuscripts and Archives, and "Unarranged," consisting of numbered materials which arrived mixed with other material, which were grouped and arranged during processing. The order of the files is roughly chronological, and generally proceeds from circa 1977 through circa 2011. However, the order is very approximate, and many exceptions occur. In general, it appears that materials are filed roughly chronologically by the time during which Dworkin used the item or folder, rather than by their date of creation.

Arranged by Dworkin

| b. 1, f. 1 | 2 - 5 Article offprints, by various authors, some with annotations by Dworkin or notes from the author. Topics include legal gaps and the "no right answer" thesis.                                                                              | 1973–1979                   |
|------------|--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|-----------------------------|
| b. 1, f. 2 | 8 Loose typescript writings, possibly including portions of drafts for unidentified articles or lectures. Some have handwritten notes and edits by Dworkin.                                                                                      | Circa 1960s-<br>circa 1970s |
| b. 1, f. 3 | 16 - 34  Photocopies and offprints of articles by various authors. Documents include "Legislation on Human Rights", a 1976 "discussion document" published by a United Kingdom government working group studying a proposed bill of rights.      | 1976–1979                   |
| b. 1, f. 4 | 36 Issue of <i>Time</i> magazine with a profile of Dworkin.                                                                                                                                                                                      | 1977                        |
| b. 1, f. 5 | 37 - 47 Issues of the <i>New York Review of Books</i> (October 12 and 26, 1978) with articles by Dworkin. Also includes photocopied articles, one with a cover note from the author, both responding in part to <i>Taking Rights Seriously</i> . | 1978                        |
| b. 1, f. 6 | 47 Clippings and photocopies of reviews of <i>Taking Rights Seriously</i> .                                                                                                                                                                      | 1977-1978,<br>undated       |
| b. 1, f. 7 | 49 - 74  Offprints and photocopies of articles and papers, some with author notes or annotations by an unidentified author. Topics vary, and several respond directly to Dworkin arguments.                                                      | 1972-1977,<br>undated       |
| b. 1, f. 8 | 92 Photocopied articles, by various authors, on economic equity and economic fairness.                                                                                                                                                           | Circa 1980s                 |
| b. 2, f. 1 | 98 - 147 Photocopies and offprints of articles and reviews, by various authors, including Dworkin. Some include author notes. Many respond to Dworkin's writings, especially <i>Taking Rights Seriously</i> .                                    | 1971-1978,<br>undated       |
| b. 2, f. 2 | 176 - 195  Photocopies and offprints of articles and reviews, by various authors, including Dworkin. Some include annotations by Dworkin or author notes. Many respond to Dworkin's writings, especially <i>Taking Rights Seriously</i> .        | 1973–1980                   |
| b. 2, f. 3 | 210 - 261 Photocopies and offprints of articles and reviews, by various authors. Some include author inscriptions or publisher notes to Dworkin. Many respond to Dworkin's writings, especially <i>Taking Rights Seriously</i> .                 | 1975-1981,<br>undated       |

| b. 2, f. 4 | 264 - 265  Typescript outline draft, likely by Dworkin, titled "Chapter IV The Concept of Law" and containing annotations by Dworkin; and a typescript 1952 science paper by Dworkin and R.W. Frankmann, written during Dworkin's studies at Harvard.                                                                                                                                                                                                                                  | 1952, undated         |
|------------|----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|-----------------------|
| b. 2, f. 5 | 342 Typescript copy of "chaotic first draft" by Dworkin of "Lecture on Rights", with annotations by Dworkin.                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                           | Circa 1980            |
| b. 2, f. 6 | 344 - 387  Photocopies and offprints of articles and papers, by various authors, some with author cover letters. Includes an issue of the <i>New York Review of Books</i> (January 20, 1983) with an article by Dworkin; an issue of the <i>London Review of Books</i> (September 3-16, 1981); and a photocopied booklet of biographical notes and tributes to Gareth Evans.                                                                                                           | 1980-1983,<br>undated |
| b. 3, f. 1 | 388 - 423 Photocopies and offprints of articles and papers, by various authors, some with author cover letters or annotations by an unidentified author.                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                               | 1981-1982,<br>undated |
| b. 3, f. 2 | 1007 - 1011<br>Article offprints, by various authors.                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                  | 1982–1983             |
| b. 3, f. 3 | 1025 Clipping of article by Dworkin from the <i>Observer</i> (February 26, 1984) regarding the controversy over Mark Thatcher's business deals in Oman.                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                | 1984                  |
| b. 3, f. 4 | 1041 - 1047<br>Article offprints, by various authors.                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                  | 1975–1983             |
| b. 3, f. 5 | 1050<br>Photocopied notes by John Rawls for a series of eight lectures on Immanuel<br>Kant.                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                            | Undated               |
| b. 3, f. 6 | 1053 - 1069 Article offprints, by various authors including Dworkin, some with author inscriptions to Dworkin. Also includes an undated draft printout of a letter to Amartya Sen, responding to Sen's points in a recent seminar on equality; and a transcript, with cover letter, of a Dworkin lecture at a symposium on "Civil Disobedience" in Bonn, Germany. Note that a <i>Tablet</i> article about the Bonn Civil Disobedience conference can be found in numerical file #1303. | 1982-1983,<br>undated |
| b. 3, f. 7 | 1073 - 1074  Materials related to the publication of Dworkin's response to a previously unpublished essay by John Mackie, titled "Bootstraps Enterprises", in a memorial volume after Mackie's death. Includes correspondence from                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                     | 1983, undated         |
|            | Mackie's widow Joan Mackie, photocopies of Mackie's article, and many pages of unidentified draft writings, probably by Dworkin.                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                       |                       |

| b. 3, f. 9                 | 1127 - 1150 Photocopies and offprints of articles and papers, by various authors, some with author cover notes.                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    | 1972-1983,<br>undated |
|----------------------------|----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|-----------------------|
| b. 4, f. 1                 | 1156 Printouts of draft writings on equality by Dworkin, with annotations by Dworkin.                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                              | Circa 1980s           |
| b. 4, f. 2                 | Photocopies and offprints of articles and papers, by various authors including Dworkin, some with annotations by Dworkin. Includes printout drafts of three Dworkin writings titled "The Value In Life", "Rights as Trumps", and "What is Jurisprudence About".  A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.                                                                                          | 1982-1983,<br>undated |
| b. 4, f. 3                 | Newspaper and journal clippings of articles by Dworkin, as well as offprints by various authors, including Dworkin. Also includes a small amount of correspondence, primarily from Dworkin's Oxford University colleagues, and a transcript of a 1972 appearance by Dworkin on the BBC TV program Ad Lib.  A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access to the digital copy. | 1970-1979,<br>undated |
| b. <b>26</b> , f. <b>1</b> | News clippings featuring Dworkin from his high school years (1948-1949), along with a copy of his high school graduation program. Also includes newspaper and journal clippings of articles by and about Dworkin (mostly from the early 1970s), and an issue of <i>Not The New York Times</i> , a satirical newspaper published during the New York City printers' strike of 1978.                                                                                                                                                                 | 1948-1978,<br>undated |
| b. 4, f. 4                 | 1202 - 1224  Photocopies and offprints of articles, papers, and reviews by various authors, several responding to <i>Law's Empire</i> . Also includes a printout of a memorial piece by Dworkin about Gareth Evans, with cover letter.                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             | 1981-1987,<br>undated |
| b. 4, f. 5                 | Printouts of draft writings, outlines, and notes, some with annotations by Dworkin. Topics include jurisprudential theory, the "new right", and agent relativity.  A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access to the digital copy.                                                                                                                                         | Circa 1980s           |

| b. 4, f. 6 | Correspondence regarding Gareth Evans memorial; printout of a response to Stanley Fish; a typescript copy of paper by H. L. A. Hart, noted in inventory as "comments for a seminar at Oxford"; and photocopies, offprints, and typed copies of articles and papers, by various authors. Also contains correspondence regarding a dispute with an Oxford University student about Dworkin's supervision. Note that additional material regarding this dispute can be found in numerical file #1347.  A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy. | 1980-1983,<br>undated   |
|------------|----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|-------------------------|
| b. 4, f. 7 | 1282 - 1317  Photocopies and offprints of articles, by various authors, and an issue of the <i>Tablet</i> (January 21, 1984) featuring a synopsis of a Dworkin talk on civil disobedience. Also includes outline notes, likely by Dworkin, for unidentified lectures or articles on equality, and a transcript of speaking remarks by Dworkin on academic freedom.                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                           | 1983-1984,<br>undated   |
| b. 4, f. 8 | 1324 Printout of a talk by Dworkin on civil disobedience.                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    | Circa 1980s             |
| b. 5, f. 1 | 1332 - 1337  Photocopies and offprints of articles, by various authors, some with author cover notes, and outline notes for lecture or article by Dworkin on art and the public good.                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                        | Circa 1980s             |
| b. 5, f. 2 | 1338 Photocopies and offprints of <i>Taking Rights Seriously</i> reviews.                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    | 1977-1979,<br>undated   |
| b. 5, f. 3 | 1339 - 1341  Photocopy and offprint of articles on <i>Taking Rights Seriously</i> , by various authors, including Dworkin, and a photocopy of a 1978 letter from Justice John Paul Stevens to Kenneth Winston discussing <i>Taking Rights Seriously</i> .                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    | Circa 1978              |
| b. 5, f. 4 | 1347 Correspondence and reports concerning a dispute with an Oxford University student about Dworkin's supervision. Note that additional material regarding this dispute can be found in numerical file #1239.                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                               | 1978-1981,<br>undated   |
| b. 5, f. 5 | 1348 Correspondence, plans, invoices, and legal and financial records related to the purchase of Dworkin's home on Martha's Vineyard, and later construction and repair work done on the property.                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                           | 1968 - 1982,<br>undated |
| b. 5, f. 6 | 1349 Reports and correspondence, with annotations by Dworkin and unidentified authors, on the proposed merger of the Bedford College (London) philosophy department with the department at King's College, University of London.                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             | 1983, undated           |

| b. <b>5,</b> f. 7          | 1350 - 1377  Photocopies, offprints, and clippings of articles and papers by various authors, including Dworkin, some with cover notes or letters. Also includes handwritten lecture notes on Robert Nozick and press clippings and photocopies.                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                       | 1984, undated         |
|----------------------------|------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|-----------------------|
| b. 5, f. 8                 | 1379 - 1428  Photocopies and offprints of articles and court opinions by various authors, some with cover letters. Also includes typescript lecture notes for a seminar on liberalism (Michaelmas Term 1984), and press clippings regarding a 1984 Dworkin speech at the University of Virginia Law School.                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                            | 1973-1984,<br>undated |
| b. 5, f. 9                 | 1435 - 1464  Photocopies of articles by various authors, some with cover notes or letters. Also includes a transcript of a paper delivered by Dworkin at Osgood Hall Rule of Law Conference, 1984, and issues of the New York Review of Books featuring articles by Dworkin.  A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access to the digital copy.                                                                                                  | 1981-1984,<br>undated |
| b. 6, f. 1                 | Photocopies and offprints of articles and papers by various authors, including Dworkin. Includes a translation of a Dworkin article in Mandarin, with cover letter, and lecture notes by Dworkin on minority rights and free speech. Also includes articles, lecture outlines, and correspondence from G. A. Cohen regarding his presentations for a 1985 seminar on "Freedom and Consequence," with annotations by Dworkin.  A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy. | 1977-1985,<br>undated |
| b. 6, f. 2                 | 1521 - 1538 Photocopies and offprints of articles and papers by various authors, some with annotations by Dworkin.                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                     | 1975, undated         |
| b. <b>25</b> , f. <b>1</b> | 1539 - 1542<br>Photocopies of articles on Oliver Wendell Holmes.                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                       | Circa 1980s           |
| b. 6, f. 3                 | Photocopies and offprints of articles and papers by various authors, some with author cover letters, including a substantial cover letter from John Roemer. Also includes an undated lecture outline by Dworkin on Oliver Wendell Holmes.  A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access to the digital copy.                                                                                                                                     | 1984-1985,<br>undated |

| b. 6, f. 4  | Photocopies, clippings, and offprints of articles and papers by various authors, including Dworkin, some with annotations by an unidentified author. Also includes drafts of writings titled "Rights as Trumps" (dated June 26, 1980), and "Sunday Times Piece on Affirmative Action" (dated December 13, 1985).  A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access to the digital copy.                                                                                                                                                                                                                               | 1980-1985,<br>undated |
|-------------|-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|-----------------------|
| b. 6, f. 5  | 1625 Typescript and manuscript outline notes by Dworkin discussing personal identity, Alzheimer's disease, and senile dementia, in response to Derek Parfit.                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                            | Circa 1980s           |
| b. 6, f. 6  | Outline lecture notes on topics including liberalism, violence, justice, and the Supreme Court; reading lists for an Oxford University graduate seminar on "Liberalism and its Critics", taught by Dworkin with Steven Lukes, Michaelmas Term 1985 and Hilary Term 1987; a copy of a 1985 open letter signed by Dworkin with Owen Fiss, Thomas Nagel, and T.M. Scanlon, titled "Nunca Mas", regarding United States involvement in Argentinian politics; and photocopies and offprints of articles, by various authors, some with cover notes.  A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access to the digital copy. | 1984-1986,<br>undated |
| b. 7, f. 1  | 1689 - 1698  Photocopies and offprints of articles and papers by various authors, some with cover notes, and course or lecture notes by Dworkin on rights.  A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access to the digital copy.                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                     | 1985-1986,<br>undated |
| b. 7, f. 2  | Clippings of articles by Dworkin in the <i>Listener</i> , the <i>New York Review of Books</i> , and the <i>New York Times</i> ; a press clipping on Dworkin's appointment as master of Trumbull College at Yale University; an article offprint by Dworkin; and a letter dated 16 May 1969.  A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access to the digital copy.                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    | 1966–1975             |
| b. 25, f. 2 | 1698<br>Issue of the <i>Times Literary Supplement</i> .                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                 | 1971 July 9           |

| b. 7, f. 3                | Photocopies and offprints of articles by various authors, including Dworkin, some with author cover notes. Also includes notes by Derek Parfit responding to a Dworkin draft writing on identity and Alzheimer's disease, and biographical information on fellows and lecturers attending 1986 Salzburg Seminar on Philosophy and Public Affairs.  A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access to the digital copy. | 1984-1986,<br>undated       |
|---------------------------|--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|-----------------------------|
| b. 7, f. 4                | 1748 - 1767 Photocopies and offprints of articles by various authors, some with cover notes, and an issue of <i>US News &amp; World Report</i> mentioning Dworkin.                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                         | 1976-1988,<br>undated       |
| b. 7, f. 5                | 1768 - 1774 Offprints of articles by various authors, primarily Dworkin, some with author cover notes.                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                     | 1965–1985                   |
| b. <b>7</b> , f. <b>6</b> | 1775 - 1784  Photocopies, clippings, and offprints of articles by various authors, including Dworkin. Also includes draft notes on "Sen and the liberalism paradox," and lecture outline notes on human rights (for a 1987 lecture in Madrid) and constitutional theory.                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                   | 1979-1987,<br>undated       |
| b. 8, f. 1                | 1901 - 1914  Photocopies of articles, papers, and drafts by various authors, including Dworkin, some with author cover notes or annotations by an unidentified author; course and lecture outline notes on various topics, including the work of Jürgen Habermas; and a course reading draft by Dworkin on "Foundations of Liberal Equality" (1989).                                                                                                                                                                                                                                       | 1989, undated               |
| b. 8, f. 2                | 1914 - 1922 Photocopies and offprints of articles, papers, and drafts by various authors. Also includes outline notes by Dworkin on the "good life."                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                       | Circa 1988-1990,<br>undated |
| b. 8, f. 3                | 1924 - 1934  Photocopies and offprints of articles, papers, and drafts by various authors, including Dworkin, some with author cover notes or annotations by an unidentified author.                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                       | 1986-1991,<br>undated       |
| b. 8, f. 4                | 1935 - 1946 Photocopies and offprints of articles, papers, and drafts by various authors, some with annotations by Dworkin or author cover notes.                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          | 1989-1990,<br>undated       |
| b. 8, f. 5                | 1947 - 1955  Photocopies and offprints of articles, papers, and drafts by various authors, including Dworkin, some with author cover notes. Also includes lecture notes by Dworkin for a 1987 colloquium on topics including "Moral Conflict and Political Legitimacy," and a lecture outline on interpretation in legal reasoning.                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                        | 1980-1991,<br>undated       |

| b. 9, f. 1  | 1956 - 1965 Photocopies and offprints of articles, papers, and drafts by various authors, including Dworkin, some with cover notes. Also includes a lecture outline draft on censorship.                                                                                                                                                                                               | 1984-1991,<br>undated |
|-------------|----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|-----------------------|
| b. 9, f. 2  | 1970 - 1991 Photocopies and offprints of articles by various authors, some with cover notes.                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                           | 1988-1991,<br>undated |
| b. 9, f. 3  | 1992 - 1998  Photocopies, offprints, and clippings of articles by various authors, including Dworkin, some with annotations by Dworkin or author cover notes. Also includes transcripts of a Dworkin speech on justice, motive, and ethics in liberalism; a lecture in Tokyo on "the role of interpretation in law;" and an Oliver Wendell Holmes Lecture on "The Sanctity of Life."   | 1975-1986,<br>undated |
| b. 9, f. 4  | 1999 - 2001<br>Photocopies of articles by various authors, including Dworkin.                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          | 1992, undated         |
| b. 9, f. 5  | 2003 Lecture and course notes for a seminar taught by Dworkin with Bernard Williams at Oxford University in spring 1991, and related correspondence between Dworkin and Williams.                                                                                                                                                                                                      | 1991, undated         |
| b. 9, f. 6  | 2004 - 2014  Photocopies, clippings, and offprints of articles, papers, and drafts by various authors; <i>Contemporary Authors</i> biographical sketch of Dworkin; "REPRINTS File Index", an alphabetical list of articles by various authors; and a transcript of a 1991 Dworkin lecture on "How to Interpret the Consitution: Abortion as a Case Study".                             | 1988-1991,<br>undated |
| b. 10, f. 1 | 2016 - 2026  Photocopies, clippings, and offprints of articles, papers, and drafts by various authors, some with annotations by Dworkin. Also includes 1990 Robert Silvers birthday tribute booklet, with short pieces by Dworkin and other regular New York Review of Books contributors.                                                                                             | 1987-1991,<br>undated |
| b. 10, f. 2 | Photocopies, offprints, and clippings of book reviews, with some related correspondence with reviewers and publishers, for <i>Taking Rights Seriously, Matter of Principles</i> , and <i>Law's Empire</i> . Also includes publisher correspondence about <i>Law's Empire</i> and <i>A Matter of Principle</i> , and a book jacket proof for <i>Law's Empire</i> , with a cover letter. | 1977-1987,<br>undated |
| b. 26, f. 2 | 2027 Photocopies and clippings of Dworkin interviews and book reviews for <i>Taking Rights Seriously, Matter of Principles,</i> and <i>Law's Empire</i> .                                                                                                                                                                                                                              | 1986-1987,<br>undated |
| b. 10, f. 3 | 2030 - 2046  Photocopies and offprints of articles by various authors; correspondence containing comments from legal scholars about Dworkin's 1990 Tanner Lecture; and manuscript notes by Dworkin for his Mishcon de Reya lecture on "Religion, Speech, Conscience".                                                                                                                  | 1990-1992,<br>undated |

| b. 10, f. 4                | 2047 Correspondence, schedules, readings, notes, and other materials concerning a colloquium on "The Expansion of the Liberal Society", sponsored by the Institut für die Wissenschaften vom Menschen in Vienna, August 20-22, 1992.                                                                                                  | 1992, undated         |
|----------------------------|---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|-----------------------|
| b. 10, f. 5                | 2048 - 2075 Photocopies, offprints, and clippings of articles by various authors, including Dworkin, some with cover notes.                                                                                                                                                                                                           | 1988-1992,<br>undated |
| b. 10, f. 6                | 2076 Various readings related to Dworkin's trip to Prague in May 1992. Readings include articles and the text of proposed resolutions in the Czechoslovakian parliament.                                                                                                                                                              | 1992, undated         |
| b. 11, f. 1                | 2080 - 2089  Photocopies of articles and papers by various authors. Also includes reader correspondence to the <i>New York Review of Books</i> editorial staff regarding a 1991 Dworkin article on free speech and a clipping of 1991 <i>Frankfurter Allgemeine</i> article on Dworkin.                                               | 1991, undated         |
| b. 11, f. 2                | 2091 Correspondence, lecture transcript and draft notes, travel documents and receipts, and other materials relating to Dworkin's participation in a colloquium titled "The French Look at America", organized by New York University in Paris in June 1991.                                                                          | 1991, undated         |
| b. 11, f. 3                | 2092 - 2099  Draft of an article by Ruth Chang, with annotations by Dworkin; correspondence between Dworkin and John Finnis, 1998, regarding indeterminacy and incommensurability; a French translation of a Dworkin speech in Louvain; and a draft of an "article for Italian paper" titled "The Left, Equality, and the Good Life". | 1988-1992,<br>undated |
| b. 11, f. 4                | 2100 Faxed copies of letters to the editor regarding Dworkin's 1992 article in the New York Review of Books on free speech and Anthony Lewis's book Make No Law.                                                                                                                                                                      | 1992                  |
| b. <b>11</b> , f. <b>5</b> | 2101 - 2114  Letter from Steven Knapp about interpretation; photocopies and offprints of articles by various authors, including Dworkin, some with cover notes; and a                                                                                                                                                                 | 1975-1990,<br>undated |
|                            | booklet of speeches given at Eva Colorni's funeral.                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                   |                       |
| b. 11, f. 6                |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                       | 1989-1990,<br>undated |

| b. 11, f. 8   | 2134                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                            | 1991, undated |
|---------------|---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|---------------|
|               | Draft and publisher correspondence for a Dworkin article titled "Pragmatism, Right Answers, and True Banality", with annotations by Dworkin.                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    |               |
| b. 11, f. 9   | 2118 - 2132                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                     | 1988-1991,    |
|               | Photocopies and offprints of articles and papers by various authors; an early draft outline of <i>Life's Dominion</i> , 1991; and correspondence and a draft reply to a letter to the editor discussing a Dworkin article in the <i>New York Review of Books</i> on the sanctity of life.                                                                                                                                       | undated       |
| b. 12, f. 1   | 2135                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                            | 1991, undated |
|               | Correspondence, legal documents, and other materials relating to a lawsuit brought against Dworkin by a London neighbor regarding construction work on Dworkin's property.                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                      |               |
| b. 12, f. 2   | 2136                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                            | 1991, undated |
|               | Correspondence, a conference program, articles, lecture notes and outlines, photographs, and other materials related to Dworkin's participation in a conference on "Identity and Diversity in a Democratic Europe," held in Brussels in May 1991.                                                                                                                                                                               |               |
| b. 12, f. 3   | 2137 - 2157                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                     | 1989-1992,    |
|               | Photocopies, clippings, and offprints of articles by various authors, including Dworkin, some with cover notes; correspondence, schedules, and other materials from a July 1991 conference on "Ethics and Economics" at the University of Siena; a draft of a Dworkin article for <i>Pouvoirs</i> titled "Constitutional Controversy," with publisher correspondence; and notes for a Dworkin talk on free speech, spring 1992. | undated       |
| b. 12, f. 4   | 2158                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                            | 1991          |
|               | Transcript of a 1991 lecture on liberalism given by Dworkin in Florence.                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                        |               |
| b. 12, f. 5-6 | 2159                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                            | Circa 1990    |
|               | Typescript draft of "Understanding Dworkin" by John C. Vlahoplus                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                |               |
| b. 12, f. 7   | 2163 - 2172                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                     | 1992, undated |
|               | Photocopies, drafts, and offprints of articles and papers, by various authors, including Dworkin.                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                               |               |
| b. 13, f. 1   | 2175 - 2196                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                     | 1970-1991,    |
|               | Offprints of articles by various authors including Dworkin; Catholic pamphlets on abortion and euthanasia, some with annotations, probably by Dworkin; and a Dworkin speech to film classifiers, titled "Human Rights and Freedom of Expression - A Constitutional View".                                                                                                                                                       | undated       |
| b. 13, f. 2   | 2200 - 2209                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                     | 1986-1992,    |
|               | Drafts and offprints of articles by various authors. Also includes a schedule for a conference in Barcelona in November 1992.                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                   | undated       |
| b. 13, f. 3   | 2210 - 2212                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                     | 1992          |
|               | A European Court of Human Rights opinion on abortion, and lecture draft notes and outlines for Oxford University seminars, Michaelmas Term 1992.                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                |               |

| b. 13, f. 4                | 2216  Correspondence from readers and publishers, and press clippings, related to Dworkin's "Counterblast" article in the <i>Observer</i> on a Bill of Rights for Britain.                                                                                                                                                                                  | 1989-1990,<br>undated |
|----------------------------|-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|-----------------------|
| b. 13, f. 5-6              | Correspondence, financial documents, rental agreements, repair documents, and related correspondence regarding Dworkin's homes in London, New York, and Martha's Vineyard. Materials primarily relate to remodeling, repairs, and purchases for the properties.                                                                                             | 1987-1992,<br>undated |
| b. 13, f. 7                | 2225 Correspondence with Albie Sachs, with lecture transcripts, articles, and legislative drafts, regarding the drafting of the South African constitution and bill of rights.                                                                                                                                                                              | 1991, undated         |
| b. <b>14,</b> f. <b>1</b>  | 2263 - 2271  Draft outlines for three Dworkin lectures or articles, with annotations by Dworkin: a speech for H. L. A. Hart's memorial service, "Reply to Ricoeur", and "Outline of Further Thoughts about Interpretation." Also includes a press clipping on a proposed obscenity law in Maine.                                                            | 1993, undated         |
| b. 14, f. 2                | 2272 - 2281  Photocopies and offprints of articles by various authors, some with author cover notes. Also includes a schedule for a conference on "Consensus and Democracy: A Debate around John Rawls" held at Oxford University in February 1993.                                                                                                         | 1987–1993             |
| b. 14, f. 3                | 2282 - 2291 Photocopies and offprints of articles by various authors, including Dworkin.                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    | 1987-1993,<br>undated |
| b. 14, f. 4                | 2292 Manuscript for Dworkin's McGill Lecture in Jurisprudence and Public Policy.                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                            | 1993                  |
| b. 14, f. 5                | 2294 - 2306  Photocopies and offprints of articles by various authors, including Dworkin, some with cover notes. Also includes a cover letter and three short draft pieces by Dworkin: "Law and Morals," "Indeterminacy in Law," and "Internal and External Skepticism."                                                                                    | 1992-1993,<br>undated |
| b. 14, f. 6                | 2307 - 2313  Photocopies of articles by various authors, including Dworkin, and a transcript of Dworkin's replies to other speakers at a Naples event on "Diritto e moralita" (Law and Morality), 1992.                                                                                                                                                     | 1992, undated         |
| b. 14, f. 7                | 2316 - 2325  Photocopies and offprints of articles and papers by various authors, some with cover letters; draft outline notes for an article or lecture on "Further Thoughts about Interpretation," and for a talk on <i>Life's Dominion</i> ; and a booklet of speeches, including a speech by Dworkin, given at H. L. A. Hart's memorial ceremony, 1993. | 1992-1993,<br>undated |
| b. <b>15</b> , f. <b>1</b> | 2326 - 2334  Photocopies and offprints of court opinions and articles by various authors, many concerning the right to privacy.                                                                                                                                                                                                                             | 1989-1990,<br>undated |

| b. 15, f. 2                | 2335 - 2344 Photocopies of articles, papers, and court opinions, by various authors, including Dworkin, and mostly concerning abortion.                                                                                                                                                                           | 1989-1992,<br>undated |
|----------------------------|-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|-----------------------|
| b. 15, f. 3                | 2345 Publications on abortion from Planned Parenthood and Operation Rescue.                                                                                                                                                                                                                                       | 1989, undated         |
| b. <b>15</b> , f. <b>4</b> | 2346 Photocopy of court opinion in Webster v. Reproductive Health Services.                                                                                                                                                                                                                                       | Circa 1990s           |
| b. <b>15</b> , f. <b>5</b> | 2351 Correspondence, notes, and research related to Dworkin's testimony before the United Kingdom House of Lords Committee on Euthanasia.                                                                                                                                                                         | 1991-1993,<br>undated |
| b. <b>15</b> , f. <b>6</b> | 2354 - 2356<br>Offprint of article by Tony Honoré, with author cover note, and "First Lines to Eight Novels" booklet.                                                                                                                                                                                             | 1993                  |
| b. <b>15</b> , f. 7        | 2359 Publications and photocopied articles related to abortion and euthanasia by various authors.                                                                                                                                                                                                                 | 1988-1993,<br>undated |
| b. 15, f. 8                | 2360 - 2366  Photocopies and offprints of articles and papers by various authors and an unpublished reply to Stanley Fish, by Dworkin, titled "Not Really".                                                                                                                                                       | 1993, undated         |
| b. 15, f. 9                | 2368 - 2371  Published copy of Dworkin's testimony on euthanasia to United Kingdom House of Lords Committee on Medical Ethics, 1993; photocopied press clippings of <i>Life's Dominion</i> book reviews and Dworkin articles on health care; and Clinton administration Health Security plan preliminary summary. | 1993, undated         |
| b. 16, f. 1                | 2372<br>Correspondence, research, schedules, and notes from Dworkin's 1993 trip to<br>Chile.                                                                                                                                                                                                                      | 1993, undated         |
| b. 26, f. 3                | 2376 Clipping of a Dworkin profile and interview from the <i>Independent</i> (London).                                                                                                                                                                                                                            | 1993 June 22          |
| b. 16, f. 2                | 2378 - 2386 Photocopies, clippings, and published copies of articles, papers, and court opinions, by various authors, including Dworkin.                                                                                                                                                                          | 1990-1993,<br>undated |
| b. 16, f. 3                | 2392 - 2403 Photocopies and offprints of articles and papers, by various authors, including Dworkin.                                                                                                                                                                                                              | 1985-1993,<br>undated |
| b. <b>16</b> , f. <b>4</b> | 2404 - 2423 Photocopies, clippings, and published copies of articles and papers by various authors, including Dworkin.                                                                                                                                                                                            | 1989-1994,<br>undated |

| b. 16, f. 5                | 2424 - 2429 Issue of <i>New Perspectives Quarterly</i> (Winter 1994) with a Dworkin article and a copy of a Master's degree thesis on Dworkin's theory of legal interpretation.                                                                                                                                                                                              | 1994, undated         |
|----------------------------|------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|-----------------------|
| b. <b>16</b> , f. <b>6</b> | 2436 - 2443  Photocopies of articles by various authors; draft outlines for Dworkin's Storrs Lectures; and a schedule and draft comments from a 1994 Bielefeld, Germany colloquium with Dworkin and Jürgen Habermas.                                                                                                                                                         | 1994, undated         |
| b. 17, f. 1                | 2444 Photocopy of draft writing by Jürgen Habermas titled "Facticity and Validity: Contributions to a Democratic Theory of Law and the Constitutional State", with annotations by an unidentified author.                                                                                                                                                                    | Circa 1990s           |
| b. 17, f. 2                | 2445 - 2455 Photocopies and offprints of articles by various authors, some with cover notes; a program from the memorial service for Peter Jenkins, with an address by Dworkin; and a typescript draft for a Dworkin article on free speech.                                                                                                                                 | 1992-1994,<br>undated |
| b. 17, f. 3                | 2459 - 2463 Photocopies and offprints of articles by various authors and draft chapters by Derek Parfit on personal identity, with a cover letter.                                                                                                                                                                                                                           | 1992-1994,<br>undated |
| b. 17, f. 4                | 2469<br>Photocopied article by John A. Robertson.                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                            | Circa 1990s           |
| b. 25, f. 3                | 2472 - 2474 Clippings of Dworkin articles from the <i>New York Review of Books</i> .                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                         | 1991–1994             |
| b. 17, f. 5                | 2480 - 2490 Photocopies, clippings, and offprints of articles and papers by various authors, including Dworkin, some with cover notes; transcript of a Dworkin lecture given in Japan on "Law, Philosophy and Interpretation"; and a draft of a Jürgen Habermas paper to be presented at a conference in Bielefeld, Germany, with a cover letter from Jürgen Habermas, 1994. | 1988-1994,<br>undated |
| b. 17, f. 6                | 2492 - 2509  Photocopies and offprints of articles and papers by various authors, some with cover notes, and draft articles by Joseph Raz on "Incommensurability and Agency" and "The Practice of Value", with annotations by Dworkin.                                                                                                                                       | 1993-1994,<br>undated |
| b. 18, f. 1                | 2510 - 2518  Photocopies and reprints of articles and papers by various authors and a transcript of a BBC Radio 4 documentary on communitarianism, including commentary by Dworkin.                                                                                                                                                                                          | 1988-1994,<br>undated |
| b. 18, f. 2                | 2519 - 2521 Photocopies of papers by various authors and programs from President Bill Clinton's visit to Oxford University, 1994.                                                                                                                                                                                                                                            | 1994, undated         |
| b. <b>26</b> , f. <b>4</b> | 2522<br>Programs and posters from Dworkin's trip to Greece.                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                  | 1994                  |

| b. 18, f. 3               | 2523 - 2534  Photocopies and offprints of articles and papers by various authors, some with cover notes.                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                | 1993-1994,<br>undated |
|---------------------------|-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|-----------------------|
| b. 18, f. 4               | 2535 - 2544 Photocopies and offprints of articles and papers by various authors, some with cover notes.                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                 | 1992-1994,<br>undated |
| b. 18, f. 5               | Notes, lecture outlines, and correspondence regarding a seminar taught at Oxford University by Dworkin and Bernard Williams, Hilary Term 1994.  A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access to the digital copy. | 1994, undated         |
| b. 18, f. 6               | 2547 - 2558  Photocopies and offprints of articles and papers by various authors, many by or about Antonin Scalia. Includes a draft of Scalia's 1995 Tanner Lectures, with annotations by Dworkin and an outline of Dworkin's reply.                                                                                                                                                    | 1994-1995,<br>undated |
| b. 19, f. 1               | 2560 - 2585  Photocopies, offprints, and drafts of articles by various authors, some with cover notes; Dworkin's manuscript notes for lectures at Case Western Reserve University and Saskatoon, 1995; and a program for a symposium on "Philosophy of Human Rights" in Berlin, 1995, with a summary of a lecture by Jürgen Habermas.                                                   | 1991-1995,<br>undated |
| b. 19, f. 2               | 2588 - 2612  Photocopies and offprints of articles and papers by various authors, some with annotations by Dworkin or author cover notes; a program and notes for a symposium on the legacy of Franklin D. Roosevelt, London, 1995; and draft lecture notes for a seminar on interpretation at University College London, undated.                                                      | 1993-1995,<br>undated |
| b. 19, f. 3               | 2616 - 2629  Offprints and photocopies of articles by various authors, some with annotations by unidentified authors, and a photocopied draft of a Jürgen Habermas article with annotations and comments by John Rawls.                                                                                                                                                                 | 1988-1995,<br>undated |
| b. 19, f. 4               | 2635 Correspondence, notes, a lecture outline, schedules, and other materials from a 1995 Ditchley Foundation conference on "Advances in Genetic Science: Issues for Public Policy".                                                                                                                                                                                                    | 1995                  |
| b. 19, f. 5               | 2637 - 2643 Photocopies of papers by various authors, some with cover notes.                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                            | Circa 1990s           |
| b. <b>25,</b> f. <b>4</b> | 2646 Issue of the <i>Boston Review</i> featuring an article by Martha Nussbaum on "Patriotism and Cosmopolitanism", with replies by several authors.                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    | 1994                  |
| b. 19, f. 6               | 2647 - 2656 Offprints and clippings of articles by various authors and notes for lectures by Dworkin in Bologna and Berlin, 1995.                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                       | 1994-1995,<br>undated |

| b. 25, f. 4                | 2657 Clipping of a Dworkin interview from <i>Il Manifesto</i> (Rome).                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          | 1995 June 18          |
|----------------------------|--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|-----------------------|
| b. 19, f. 7                | 2660 - 2672 Photocopies, offprints, and clippings of articles and papers by various authors and a transcript of a lecture by Dworkin in Madrid, 1992.                                                                                                                                                                                                                          | 1990-1995,<br>undated |
| b. 19, f. 8                | 2673 - 2675 Photocopies and offprints of articles, papers, and court decisions, by various authors.                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                            | 1995, undated         |
| b. <b>26</b> , f. <b>5</b> | 2681<br>Clipping of a Dworkin article from the Los Angeles Times titled "The Price of Life".                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                   | 1993 August 29        |
| b. 20, f. 1                | 2682 - 2694  Photocopies, offprints, clippings, and drafts of articles and papers by various authors, including Dworkin; an unpublished draft by Dworkin on the O. J. Simpson case; and a booklet of memorial tributes to Carlos Nino, 1993.                                                                                                                                   | 1977-1995,<br>undated |
| b. 20, f. 2                | 2699 - 2709 Photocopies and offprints of articles and papers by various authors, including Dworkin.                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                            | 1989–1995             |
| b. 20, f. 3                | 2710 - 2781  Typescript draft outlines of four writings by Dworkin: "The Problem with Democracy", a lecture on hate speech (given in Budapest), "UC Talk on interpretation", and "IPPR Medical Care Seminar 1996". Also includes photocopies and offprints of articles by various authors, some with annotations by Dworkin.                                                   | 1995-1996,<br>undated |
| b. 20, f. 4                | 2840 Correspondence and contracts with publishers and agents. Includes publishing contracts for several books by Dworkin, including paperback and foreign publishing contracts.                                                                                                                                                                                                | 1976-1995,<br>undated |
| b. 20, f. 5                | 2861 - 2880  Outline notes for a debate with John Finnis, November 22, 1996, with annotations by Dworkin. Also includes photocopies and clippings of reviews of <i>Freedom's Law</i> .                                                                                                                                                                                         | 1996, undated         |
| b. 20, f. 6                | 2884 "Drafts and outlines" by Dworkin on subjects including liberalism and interpretation.                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                     | 1990, undated         |
| b. 20, f. 7                | Correspondence and lecture notes for seminars given by Dworkin and Bernard Williams at Oxford University, Hilary Terms 1995 and 1996.  A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access to the digital copy. | 1995-1996,<br>undated |

| b. 21, f. 1                | 2889 Photocopies and clippings of reviews of <i>A Matter of Principle, Law's Empire, Freedom's Law,</i> and <i>Life's Dominion</i> . Also includes publisher and review-related correspondence regarding these and other Dworkin publications.                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                         | 1985-1996,<br>undated |
|----------------------------|--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|-----------------------|
| b. <b>26</b> , f. <b>6</b> | 2889<br>Clippings of reviews of <i>A Matter of Principle, Law's Empire, Freedom's Law,</i> and <i>Life's Dominion</i> .                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                | 1984-1993,<br>undated |
| b. 21, f. 2                | 2890 - 2936  Draft letters from Dworkin to the editors of the <i>Washington Post</i> and the <i>New Republic</i> , responding to their reviews of <i>Life's Dominion</i> ; photocopies and clippings of articles by various authors; and a transcript of a BBC Analysis documentary "All Soundbites and Fury?", featuring Dworkin contributions, with a cover letter.                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                  | 1993-1997,<br>undated |
| b. 21, f. 3                | 3081 Legal documents related to Dworkin's home in London. Also includes an original copy of an administrators' report on the execution of the will of Rose Hart, mother of H. L. A. Hart, who was co-administrator of Rose Hart's estate.                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                              | 1954-1973,<br>undated |
| b. 21, f. 4                | Photocopy of a land registry document for Dworkin's home in London; typescript draft book chapter from <i>Truth and Truthfulness</i> by Bernard Williams, with annotations and typescript comments by Dworkin; notes and a guest list for Dworkin's 2003 Siemens Stiftung lecture titled "A New Liberalism for Bad Times"; and a list of articles by various authors, compiled by Dworkin and titled "In Praise of Theory."                                                                                                                                                                                                                            | 2003-2005,<br>undated |
| Una                        | rranged numerical files                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                |                       |
| b. 21, f. 5-6              | Transcript of lectures by Dworkin, including Dworkin's Roscoe Pound lecture at the University of Nebraska, 1979, and transcriptions of several taped lectures from an unidentified seminar.  A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access to the digital copy.                                                                                                                                                                                                                   | 1979, undated         |
| b. 22, f. 1                | Typescript outline notes for several lectures by Dworkin, some with annotations by Dworkin, including lectures on legal theory education, liberty, and Dworkin's Tanner lecture. Also includes a transcript and translation of a lecture by Dworkin titled "The Impact of Rawls' Theory on the Philosophy and Practice of Law", delivered at a colloquium on John Rawls's work in Paris, 1987, and photocopies and offprints of articles by various authors.  A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy. | 1986-1988,<br>undated |
| b. 25, f. 5                | 1813 Poster and manuscript notes for a lecture by Dworkin given in Bologna.                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                            | Circa 1988            |

#### Unarranged numerical files (continued)

| b. 22, f. 2        | 1815 - 1817  Typescript outline lecture notes: "perhaps for Bill Moyers show"; an Eva Colorni Lecture; and "notes on conflict between equality and liberty."                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    | Circa 1980s           |
|--------------------|-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|-----------------------|
| b. 22, f. 3        | 1827 Reader comments on pre-publication drafts of <i>Law's Empire</i> .                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                         | 1984-1985,<br>undated |
| b. 22, f. 4        | 1834 - 1849  Transcript of an Amartya Sen lecture, a letter to Dworkin from John Rawls, and draft outlines for Dworkin's Trilling Seminar lecture.  A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access to the digital copy.                     | 1984-1986,<br>undated |
| b. <b>22,</b> f. 5 | 1900 - 1901 Photocopies of articles by John Rawls and T. M. Scanlon, with annotations by Dworkin. A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access to the digital copy.                                                                       | 1989                  |
| b. 25, f. 6        | 2773 Issue of the <i>Johns Hopkins Gazette</i>                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                  | 1996                  |
| b. 22, f. 6        | 2981 - 3116  Photocopies of articles by various authors, including Dworkin, some with annotations by Dworkin; draft lecture notes on "Value Pluralism" and "Must Judges Be Philosophers?", with annotations; contributor commentaries from Brown University symposium on Dworkin, 1996; biographical materials on Gareth Evans; and correspondence and comments from Dworkin regarding a Cass Sunstein article. | 1995-1999,<br>undated |
| b. 22, f. 7        | 3136 - 3177  Photocopies and printouts of articles by various authors, including Dworkin, some with annotations by Dworkin and unidentified authors or author cover letters; lecture outline notes on "Interpretation in General", 2002; and notes by Stephen Guest on a Dworkin lecture on interpretation.                                                                                                     | 1994-2002,<br>undated |
| b. 23, f. 1        | 3185 Typescript and manuscript outline lecture notes and correspondence, some with annotations by Dworkin, for Dworkin's Oxford University seminars on H. L. A. Hart and on Truth and Justice.                                                                                                                                                                                                                  | 1993-1996,<br>undated |
| b. 23, f. 2        | 3186 - 3189  Correspondence and typescript draft memorandum of understanding regarding a proposed joint New York University/Oxford University law program. Also includes typescript notes for a lecture on interpretation, delivered in London in 2002, and an article photocopy.                                                                                                                               | 1997-2002,<br>undated |
| b. 25, f. 7        | 3195<br>Issues of the University of Cape Town's <i>Monday Paper</i> with articles on Dworkin.                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                   | 2002                  |

#### Unarranged numerical files (continued)

| b. 23, f. 3 | 3200 - 3213 Typescript notes for lectures by Dworkin titled "Can Human Rights Be Universal," delivered in Paris in 2002, and titled "General Theory of Human Rights." Also includes T.M. Scanlon's comments on a Dworkin draft.                                                                 | 2002, undated            |
|-------------|-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|--------------------------|
| b. 23, f. 4 | 3218 Transcript of talks at a seminar on "Judges in Contemporary Democracies" held in Bonnieux, France.                                                                                                                                                                                         | 2000-2002                |
| b. 23, f. 5 | 3240 - 3309 Photocopies and published copies of articles by various authors, including Dworkin, some with annotations by Dworkin.                                                                                                                                                               | 2004, undated            |
| b. 23, f. 6 | 3340 - 3348  Photocopies and printouts of articles by various authors, many with annotations by Dworkin, and outline notes for various lectures by Dworkin.                                                                                                                                     | Circa 1995-circa<br>2005 |
| b. 23, f. 7 | 3358 - 3408  Photocopies and printouts of articles by various authors, including Dworkin, some with annotations by Dworkin. Also includes an article draft by Richard Posner, with a cover letter from Posner.                                                                                  | 1995, undated            |
| b. 24, f. 1 | 3413 Speech transcripts, correspondence, and travel documents related to Dworkin's acceptance of the 2006 Thomas Jefferson Foundation Medal in Law at the University of Virginia.                                                                                                               | 2006                     |
| b. 24, f. 2 | 3445 - 3502 Photocopies of articles by various authors, including Dworkin, some with annotations by Dworkin and an unidentified author. Also includes a typescript draft of Dworkin's tribute speech honoring the New York Review of Books and course material regarding Justice for Hedgehogs. | 2006, undated            |
| b. 24, f. 3 | Numerical files inventory Printed inventory of the numerical files. Some pages and numerical ranges are missing from the inventory.                                                                                                                                                             | Circa 2000s              |

### Series II: Conference and Event Files, 1968, 1987-2012

3.75 linear feet (2 boxes)

The series includes schedules, notes, correspondence, and other materials related to conferences, lectures, trips, and other events attended or organized by Dworkin. Additional conference and event files can be found in Series Accession 2019-M-0059.

Files were generally arranged together by Dworkin. In a few cases, materials from the same events were grouped together during processing.

Materials are arranged chronologically by the date of the event.

| b. 37, f. 1  | Children, Repression, and the Law in Apartheid South Africa conference report and readings  | l 1987, undated       |
|--------------|---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|-----------------------|
|              | South Africa conference at Ditchley Park, organized by Dworkin                              |                       |
| b. 37, f. 2  | Draft agenda and travel documents                                                           | 1989                  |
| b. 37, f. 3  | Correspondence, participant lists, and logistics documents                                  | 1989, undated         |
| b. 37, f. 4  | Readings on South African politics and law, with correspondence among conference organizers | 1989, undated         |
| b. 37, f. 5  | Invitee refusals and venue information                                                      | 1988-1989,<br>undated |
| b. 37, f. 6  | South African Constitutional Workshop readings, schedules, notes, and correspondence        | 1995, undated         |
| b. 37, f. 7  | 1996 Order of the Coif lecture at Arizona State University                                  | 1996-1997,<br>undated |
| b. 37, f. 8  | China and Hong Kong trip correspondence and related material                                | 2002                  |
| b. 37, f. 9  | American Jewish Historical Society lecture correspondence, research, and related material   | 2005, undated         |
| b. 37, f. 10 | 2011 Einstein Lectures photographs and flyers                                               | 2011, undated         |
| b. 37, f. 11 | Balzan Prize lecture drafts, correspondence, and related material                           | 2012, undated         |
| b. 37, f. 12 | Conference and event flyers, schedules, and pamphlets                                       | 1968, 1987-2012       |
| b. 38, f. 1  | Event posters                                                                               | 1998-circa 2003       |

#### Series III: Correspondence, 1955-2012

1.67 linear feet (4 boxes)

This series contains Dworkin's professional correspondence. Correspondence with prominent individuals and organizations in academia and law are filed in individual folders, as are those of correspondents with whom Dworkin exchanged three or more letters. Groupings of correspondence created by Dworkin on a specific topic have been retained. All other correspondence is grouped in general folders by letter and arranged in alphabetical order. Additional correspondence can be found in other series, particularly the Numerical Files, Writings, and Computer Files series, and in Series Accession 2019-m-0059. Some early Dworkin family correspondence is filed in the Personal Files series.

Correspondence was filed by Dworkin both chronologically and loosely with other unsorted materials. Correspondence was separated from unsorted materials and re-sorted by correspondent during processing. A small amount of additional correspondence was interfiled in the collection in June 2023.

Materials are arranged alphabetically by correspondent and topic.

| b. 39, f. 1  | A, general         | 1967–2011                           |
|--------------|--------------------|-------------------------------------|
| b. 39, f. 2  | Albertus, Thaabit  | 1988, undated                       |
| b. 39, f. 3  | Amsterdam, Anthony | 1994-1995                           |
| b. 39, f. 4  | B, general         | 1966-1975,<br>1987-2005,<br>undated |
| b. 39, f. 5  | Barak, Aharon      | 1988                                |
| b. 39, f. 6  | Baxter, Anthony    | 1968, undated                       |
| b. 39, f. 7  | Bauman, Richard    | 1987-1994                           |
| b. 39, f. 8  | Benacerraf, Paul   | 1968-1975                           |
| b. 39, f. 9  | Berlin, Isaiah     | 1968-1969,<br>1988-1994             |
| b. 39, f. 10 | Bittker, Boris     | Circa 1967-1968                     |
| b. 39, f. 11 | Breyer, Stephen    | 1997-2003                           |
| b. 39, f. 12 | C, general         | 1966-1975,<br>1987-2000             |
| b. 39, f. 13 | Capitan, William   | 1969                                |
| b. 39, f. 14 | Cohen, G. A.       | 1988-1996                           |
| b. 39, f. 15 | D, general         | 1966-1975,<br>1987-2002             |
| b. 39, f. 16 | De Munck, Jean     | 1987                                |
| b. 39, f. 17 | Dyzenhaus, David   | 1987-1988, 2006                     |
| b. 39, f. 18 | E, general         | 1968-1974,<br>1987-2002             |

| b. 39, f. 19                                                                                                               | Ellin, Joseph                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                       | 1968                                                                                                                    |
|----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|
|                                                                                                                            |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                     | 1988-1989                                                                                                               |
| b. 39, f. 20                                                                                                               | Emory, Meade                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                        |                                                                                                                         |
| b. 39, f. 21                                                                                                               | Ewald, William                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                      | 1988                                                                                                                    |
| b. 39, f. 22                                                                                                               | F, general                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          | 1968-1969,<br>1988-1989, 2011,<br>undated                                                                               |
| b. 39, f. 23                                                                                                               | Feinberg, Joel                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                      | 1967, Circa 1987                                                                                                        |
| b. 39, f. 24                                                                                                               | Fried, Charles                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                      | 1968                                                                                                                    |
| b. 40, f. 1                                                                                                                | G, general                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          | 1966-1974,<br>1987-2005                                                                                                 |
| b. 40, f. 2                                                                                                                | Gottlieb, Gidon                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                     | 1968-1969                                                                                                               |
| b. 40, f. 3                                                                                                                | Griswold, Erwin N.                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                  | 1968                                                                                                                    |
| b. 40, f. 4                                                                                                                | Gulmann, Claus                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                      | 1988                                                                                                                    |
| b. 40, f. 5                                                                                                                | H, general                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          | 1966-1975,<br>1987-2010                                                                                                 |
| b. 40, f. 6                                                                                                                | Habermas, Jürgen                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    | 1996-2001                                                                                                               |
|                                                                                                                            |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                     | 1057                                                                                                                    |
| b. 40, f. 7                                                                                                                | Hand, Learned                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                       | 1957                                                                                                                    |
| b. 40, f. 7<br>b. 40, f. 8                                                                                                 | Hart, H. L. A.  A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives.  Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access to the digital copy.                                                                                                                            | 1968–1969                                                                                                               |
| ·                                                                                                                          | Hart, H. L. A.  A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives.  Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access                                                                                                                                                 |                                                                                                                         |
| b. 40, f. 8                                                                                                                | Hart, H. L. A.  A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives.  Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access to the digital copy.                                                                                                                            | 1968–1969                                                                                                               |
| b. 40, f. 8<br>b. 40, f. 8A                                                                                                | Hart, H. L. A.  A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives.  Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access to the digital copy.  Harvard University                                                                                                        | 1968-1969<br>1977-1978                                                                                                  |
| b. 40, f. 8<br>b. 40, f. 8A<br>b. 40, f. 9                                                                                 | Hart, H. L. A. A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access to the digital copy.  Harvard University  Harvard University Press                                                                                | 1968-1969<br>1977-1978<br>1987-2002                                                                                     |
| b. 40, f. 8<br>b. 40, f. 8A<br>b. 40, f. 9<br>b. 40, f. 10                                                                 | Hart, H. L. A. A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access to the digital copy.  Harvard University  Harvard University Press  Hayek, F. A.                                                                  | 1968-1969<br>1977-1978<br>1987-2002<br>1969                                                                             |
| b. 40, f. 8<br>b. 40, f. 8A<br>b. 40, f. 9<br>b. 40, f. 10<br>b. 40, f. 11                                                 | Hart, H. L. A. A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access to the digital copy.  Harvard University  Harvard University Press  Hayek, F. A.  Healy, Timothy S.                                               | 1968-1969<br>1977-1978<br>1987-2002<br>1969<br>1968-1969                                                                |
| b. 40, f. 8<br>b. 40, f. 8A<br>b. 40, f. 9<br>b. 40, f. 10<br>b. 40, f. 11<br>b. 40, f. 12                                 | Hart, H. L. A. A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.  Harvard University  Harvard University Press  Hayek, F. A.  Healy, Timothy S.  Hodgson, Godfrey                                                                            | 1968-1969<br>1977-1978<br>1987-2002<br>1969<br>1968-1969<br>1966-1988                                                   |
| b. 40, f. 8A b. 40, f. 8A b. 40, f. 9 b. 40, f. 10 b. 40, f. 11 b. 40, f. 12 b. 40, f. 13                                  | Hart, H. L. A. A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.  Harvard University  Harvard University Press  Hayek, F. A.  Healy, Timothy S.  Hodgson, Godfrey  Holt, John                                                                | 1968-1969  1977-1978  1987-2002  1969  1968-1969  1966-1988  1968-1972                                                  |
| b. 40, f. 8<br>b. 40, f. 8A<br>b. 40, f. 9<br>b. 40, f. 10<br>b. 40, f. 11<br>b. 40, f. 12<br>b. 40, f. 13<br>b. 40, f. 14 | Hart, H. L. A. A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access to the digital copy.  Harvard University  Harvard University Press  Hayek, F. A.  Healy, Timothy S.  Hodgson, Godfrey  Holt, John  Hughes, Graham | 1968-1969  1977-1978  1987-2002  1969  1968-1969  1966-1988  1968-1972  1967-1994  1968-2011,                           |
| b. 40, f. 8A b. 40, f. 8A b. 40, f. 9 b. 40, f. 10 b. 40, f. 11 b. 40, f. 12 b. 40, f. 13 b. 40, f. 14 b. 40, f. 15        | Hart, H. L. A.  A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.  Harvard University  Harvard University Press  Hayek, F. A.  Healy, Timothy S.  Hodgson, Godfrey  Holt, John  Hughes, Graham  I, general                                   | 1968-1969  1977-1978  1987-2002  1969  1968-1969  1966-1988  1968-1972  1967-1994  1968-2011, undated  1967-1994, 2011, |

| b. 40, f. 19                | K, general                                    | 1966-1975,<br>1987-2012,<br>undated                |
|-----------------------------|-----------------------------------------------|----------------------------------------------------|
| b. 40, f. 20                | Kennedy, David M.                             | 1988                                               |
| b. 40, f. 21                | Kiefer, Howard E.                             | 1967–1968                                          |
| b. 40, f. 22                | L, general                                    | 1966-1975,<br>1987-2000                            |
| b. 40, f. 23                | Lane, Robert E.                               | 1967-1968                                          |
| b. 40, f. 24                | Leader, Sheldon                               | 1974, 1994                                         |
| b. 40, f. 25                | Lester, Richard A.                            | 1968-1969                                          |
| b. 40, f. 26                | Levinson, Sanford                             | 1968                                               |
| b. 40, f. 27                | Lewis, Anthony                                | 1973, 1989-1994,<br>2005                           |
| b. 40, f. 28                | Lowell, Robert                                | 1968                                               |
| b. 40, f. 29                | Lyons, David B.                               | 1967–1968                                          |
| b. <b>41</b> , f. 1         | M, general                                    | 1955-1974,<br>1987-2002,<br>undated                |
| b. 41, f. 2                 | Mack, Arien                                   | 2000-2005                                          |
| b. 41, f. 3                 | McKay, Robert                                 | 1988                                               |
| b. <b>41,</b> f. <b>4</b>   | McGovern, George                              | 1972–1973                                          |
| b. <b>41,</b> f. <b>5</b>   | Miliband, David                               | 1998                                               |
| b. <b>41,</b> f. <b>6</b>   | Morris, Herbert                               | 1967–1968                                          |
| b. <b>41,</b> f. 7          | N, general                                    | 1967-1975,<br>1987-1988,                           |
|                             |                                               | 2002-2010,<br>undated                              |
| b. 41, f. 8                 | Nagel, Thomas                                 |                                                    |
| b. 41, f. 8<br>b. 41, f. 9  | Nagel, Thomas  New York Review of Books       | undated                                            |
|                             | •                                             | undated 1988 1968, 1991-2002,                      |
| b. 41, f. 9                 | New York Review of Books                      | 1988<br>1968, 1991-2002,<br>undated                |
| b. 41, f. 9<br>b. 41, f. 9A | New York Review of Books  New York University | undated  1988  1968, 1991-2002, undated  1975-1987 |

| b. 41, f. 14 Otsuka, Michael b. 41, f. 15 Oxford school and housing correspondence b. 41, f. 16 Oxford University Press                                   | Circa 1988<br>1968                  |
|-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|-------------------------------------|
| b. 41, f. 16 Oxford University Press                                                                                                                      | 1968                                |
| · •                                                                                                                                                       |                                     |
|                                                                                                                                                           | 1967-1996,<br>undated               |
| b. 41, f. 17 P, general                                                                                                                                   | 1966-1969,<br>1986-2012,<br>undated |
| b. 41, f. 18 Pattaro, Enrico                                                                                                                              | 1989–1994                           |
| b. 41, f. 19 Pennock, J. Roland                                                                                                                           | 1968–1975                           |
| b. 41, f. 20 Perry, Thomas D.                                                                                                                             | 1968–1969                           |
| b. 41, f. 21 Pollack, Louis H.                                                                                                                            | 1968–1969                           |
| b. 41, f. 22 Q, general                                                                                                                                   | 1987-1988                           |
| b. 41, f. 23 R, general                                                                                                                                   | 1966-1972,<br>1987-2011,<br>undated |
| b. 41, f. 24 Rawls, John A copy of this material is available in digital form fro Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.libra to the digital copy. |                                     |
| b. 41, f. 25 Recommendations                                                                                                                              | 1966-1968,<br>1987-2002             |
| b. 41, f. 26 Reich, Charles                                                                                                                               | 1967                                |
| b. 41, f. 27 Rostow, Eugene V.                                                                                                                            | 1968                                |
| b. 42, f. 1-2 S, general                                                                                                                                  | 1967-1973,<br>1985-2005,<br>undated |
| b. 42, f. 3 Saunders, George L., Jr.                                                                                                                      | 1968                                |
| b. 42, f. 4 Schlesinger, Arthur, Jr.                                                                                                                      | 1968, 1999-2002                     |
| b. 42, f. 5 Schwartz, Harold D.                                                                                                                           | 1968                                |
| b. 42, f. 6 Schoeman, Ferdinand                                                                                                                           | 1987                                |
| b. 42, f. 7 Selznick, Philip                                                                                                                              | 1988                                |
| b. 42, f. 8 Sheehan, Neil                                                                                                                                 | 1972                                |
| A copy of this material is available in digital form fro Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.libra to the digital copy.                          |                                     |

| b. 42, f. 9   | Silvers, Robert                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    | Circa 1968,<br>1990-2000              |
|---------------|----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|---------------------------------------|
| b. 42, f. 10  | Singh, M. P.                                                                                                                                                                                                                                       | 1988-1989                             |
| b. 42, f. 11  | Stevens, John Paul                                                                                                                                                                                                                                 | 1998                                  |
| b. 42, f. 12  | Summers, Robert S.                                                                                                                                                                                                                                 | 1967-circa 1968                       |
| b. 42, f. 13  | T, general A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access to the digital copy. | 1967-1975,<br>1987-1994,<br>2005-2012 |
| b. 42, f. 14  | Thompson, Dennis F.                                                                                                                                                                                                                                | 1987-1989, 2003                       |
| b. 42, f. 15  | Thomson, Judith Jarvis                                                                                                                                                                                                                             | 1968                                  |
| b. 42, f. 16  | Travel planning for 1994-1995                                                                                                                                                                                                                      | Circa 1993                            |
| b. 42, f. 17  | Trumbull College, Yale University                                                                                                                                                                                                                  | 1967                                  |
| b. 42, f. 18  | U, general                                                                                                                                                                                                                                         | 1969, 1987-1988                       |
| b. 42, f. 19  | University of Chicago Law Review                                                                                                                                                                                                                   | 1967–1968                             |
| b. 42, f. 20  | University of Minnesota University Press                                                                                                                                                                                                           | 1968                                  |
| b. 42, f. 20A | University of Oxford                                                                                                                                                                                                                               | 1979-1987                             |
| b. 42, f. 21  | V, general                                                                                                                                                                                                                                         | 1967-1968,<br>1987-1989, 2005         |
| b. 42, f. 22  | Vlastos, Gregory                                                                                                                                                                                                                                   | 1969-1975                             |
| b. 42, f. 23  | W, general                                                                                                                                                                                                                                         | 1966-1975,<br>1987-1999               |
| b. 42, f. 24  | Waldron, Jeremy                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    | 1988-1999                             |
| b. 42, f. 25  | Weinfeld, Edward                                                                                                                                                                                                                                   | 1966, 1987                            |
| b. 42, f. 26  | West Publishing Company                                                                                                                                                                                                                            | 1987                                  |
| b. 42, f. 27  | Y, general                                                                                                                                                                                                                                         | Circa 1968                            |
| b. 42, f. 28  | Z, general                                                                                                                                                                                                                                         | 1968, 1988,<br>2005-2011              |
| b. 42, f. 29  | Unidentified correspondents                                                                                                                                                                                                                        | 1967, undated                         |

### Series IV: Course Materials, Circa 1963-2003

0.83 linear feet (2 boxes)

This series contains course materials from Dworkin's teaching career, including course readings, lecture notes, correspondence, syllabi, and other materials. Other course reading materials can be found in the Writings and Computer Files series, and in Series Accession 2019-m-0059.

Materials were filed together by Dworkin and were rehoused in archival folders during processing.

Materials are arranged chronologically by course date.

| b. 43, f. 1   | Yale Law School jurisprudence course lecture notes, student lists, and syllabus A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access to the digital copy. | Circa 1963-circa<br>1964 |
|---------------|-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|--------------------------|
| b. 43, f. 2   | Princeton University Philosophy 308 exam question sheet                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                 | 1964                     |
| b. 44, f. 8   | Pamphlet for Russell Sage Program in Law and Social Science, Yale Law School                                                                                                                                                                                                                                            | Circa 1970s              |
| b. 43, f. 3-4 | Rationality Seminar course readings and quiz                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                            | 1987                     |
| b. 43, f. 5-7 | New York University Colloquium in Law, Philosophy and Political Theory                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                  | Fall 1987                |
| b. 44, f. 1   | New York University Colloquium in Law, Philosophy and Political Theory                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                  | Fall 1987                |
| b. 44, f. 2-3 | New York University Colloquium in Law, Philosophy and Political Theory                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                  | Fall 1988                |
| b. 44, f. 4   | New York University syllabus and academic calendars                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                     | 1988                     |
| b. 44, f. 5   | New York University Program in Law, Philosophy, and Social Theory course readings Readings are by Dworkin and Cora Diamond.                                                                                                                                                                                             | 1993–1995                |
| b. 44, f. 6   | New York University Program in Law, Philosophy, and Social Theory course readings<br>Readings are by Dworkin.                                                                                                                                                                                                           | 1996-2001                |
| b. 44, f. 7   | Sabbatical and grant documents                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          | Circa<br>1970s-2003      |

### Series V: Personal, 1938-2013, undated

#### 2.25 linear feet (2 boxes)

This series contains photographs, awards, and ephemera documenting personal and family activities from Dworkin's childhood and college years. It includes correspondence received by Dworkin's mother, Madeline Talamo. Additional personal correspondence, notes, and photographs can be found in the Computer Files series.

Materials were originally filed loosely with materials from other series and were gathered thematically during processing.

Materials are grouped into two groupings: Family and childhood materials and Awards, photographs, and ephemera. Materials are arranged alphabetically within each grouping.

#### Family and childhood materials b. 45, f. 1 Childhood ephemera 1938-1949 Contains Dworkin's third grade library card and a high school model Senate program. b. 45. f. 2 Photocopies of childhood photographs, childhood medical documents, and Undated Dworkin's birth certificate A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy. b. 45, f. 3 Letters from Dworkin to Madelaine Talamo 1953-1955, undated b. 45, f. 4 Letters to Madelaine Talamo from friends and family 1952-1958 Awards, photographs, and ephemera 1990-2011 b. 46, f. 1 Awards, certificates, and honorary diplomas b. 45, f. 5 2013 Presidential Inauguration commemorative print 2013 Circa 1970sb. 45, f. 6-10 **Photographs** circa 2000s Contains primarily formal portraits and photographs of Dworkin taken at conferences or events b. 45, f. 11 "The Right Answer?" postcards Circa 1990s Two postcards featuring photograph of Dworkin wearing a "Law's Empire" themed motorcycle jacket.

### Series VI: Subject Files, 1987-2002, undated

2.25 linear feet (2 boxes)

The series consists of clippings, publications, and research materials gathered in subject area groupings by Dworkin.

Subject files were created by Dworkin, and the original order of materials have been retained.

Materials are arranged alphabetically by subject.

| b. <b>47</b> , f. <b>1</b> | Bay Area Network of Ethics Committees (BANEC)                                                                                                                             | 1996                  |
|----------------------------|---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|-----------------------|
| b. 47, f. 2                | Censorship                                                                                                                                                                | 1993, undated         |
| b. 47, f. 3                | Chairs - Quain and Sommer  Biographical information about Frank H. Sommer, and a position announcement for the Quain Chair of Jurisprudence at University College London. | 2002, undated         |
| b. 47, f. 4                | Index on Censorship                                                                                                                                                       | 1988, undated         |
| b. 47, f. 5                | Index on Censorship                                                                                                                                                       | 1987-1988,<br>undated |
| b. 47, f. 6                | Physician assisted suicide                                                                                                                                                | 1996                  |
| b. 64, f. 1-3              | Robert Bork press clippings                                                                                                                                               | 1987                  |

#### Series VII: Writings, 1955–2013

8.67 linear feet (17 boxes)

This series contains published and typescript and manuscript draft writings and lectures by Dworkin, as well as writings by other authors. The series also includes photocopies and offprints of published materials. Some correspondence and research materials pertaining to the writings are filed with the writings. Note that additional writings, both drafts and published writings, can be found in other series, particularly the Numerical Files, Subject Files, and Computer Files series, and in Series Accession 2019-m-0059.

Materials were arranged by Dworkin into article files, as well as loosely filed with other materials. Writings were collocated and arranged during processing. Materials not clearly identifiable with an article, book, or other title were arranged in the Unidentified short writings, notes, and drafts and Drafts groupings. Notepad pages were detatched from notepad backings and foldered individually during processing.

Materials written by Dworkin are grouped into four groupings: Article files, Book files, Unidentified short writings, notes, and drafts, and Publisher and publicity materials. Article files and Book files are arranged alphabetically by title, and Unidentified short writings, notes, and drafts and Publisher and publicity materials are arranged chronologically.

Materials by other authors are grouped into Drafts, Notes and short writings, and Printed material. Drafts are arranged alphabetically by the author's last name; Notes and short writings and Printed material are arranged alphabetically by folder title.

#### Dworkin

#### Articles

| b. 48, f. 1    | "Academic Freedom"<br>English                                                                                                                                                                                                           | 1994       |
|----------------|-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|------------|
|                | A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access to the digital copy. |            |
| b. 48, f. 2-4  | "Affirming Affirmative Action," New York Review of Books English                                                                                                                                                                        | 1998       |
| b. 48, f. 5    | "Archimedean Morality"<br>English                                                                                                                                                                                                       | 1993       |
| b. 48, f. 6-7  | "The Arduous Virtue of Fidelity: Originalism, Scalia, Tribe, and Nerve," Fordham Law Review English                                                                                                                                     | 1997       |
| b. 48, f. 8    | "Assisted Suicide: The Philosophers' Brief," New York Review of Books<br>English                                                                                                                                                        | 1997       |
| b. 48, f. 9-11 | "Assisted Suicide: What the Court Really Said," New York Review of Books English                                                                                                                                                        | Circa 1997 |
| b. 48, f. 12   | "Autonomy and the Demented Self," <i>Milbank Quarterly</i> English                                                                                                                                                                      | 1986       |
| b. 48, f. 13   | "Book Review: Thirty Years On," Harvard Law Review<br>English                                                                                                                                                                           | 2002       |
| b. 48, f. 14   | "Bork's Jurisprudence," <i>University of Chicago Law Review</i><br>English                                                                                                                                                              | 1990       |
|                |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                         |            |

#### Dworkin > Articles (continued)

| b. 49, f. 1                    | "The Bork Nomination," <i>Cardozo Law Review</i><br>English                                                            | 1987        |
|--------------------------------|------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|-------------|
| b. 49, f. 2                    | "The Bork Nomination," New York Review of Books<br>English                                                             | 1987        |
| b. 49, f. 3                    | "Campaign Finance Reform: The Jurisprudential Background," draft of<br>Brennan Center paper<br>English                 | 1998        |
| b. 49, f. 4                    | "The Case Against Color-Blind Admissions," New York Review of Books<br>English                                         | 2012        |
| b. 49, f. 5                    | "The Coming Battles over Free Speech," New York Review of Books<br>English                                             | 1992        |
| b. <b>49</b> , f. <b>6</b>     | "The Court and the University," <i>University of Cincinnati Law Review</i> English                                     | 2004        |
| b. 49, f. 7-9                  | "The Curse of American Politics," New York Review of Books<br>English                                                  | 1996        |
| b. <b>49</b> , f. <b>10-11</b> | "Darwin's New Bulldog," Harvard Law Review<br>English                                                                  | 1998        |
| b. 49, f. 12                   | "Do Liberty and Equality Conflict"<br>English                                                                          | 1996        |
| b. 49, f. 13                   | "Do Liberty and Equality Conflict?" and "Justice, Insurance and Luck" English                                          | 1996        |
| b. 49, f. 14                   | "Do Values Conflict? A Hedgehog's Approach," Isaac Marks Memorial<br>Lecture, University of Arizona<br>English         | 2000        |
| b. 49, f. 15                   | "Does Equality Matter"<br>English                                                                                      | Circa 1999  |
| b. 49, f. 16                   | "Draft of Talk on Equal Protection and Compensatory Justice"<br>English                                                | 1968        |
| b. 49, f. 17                   | "Dworkin's Response: Decriminalization, Treatment, and Dignity" English                                                | Circa 1970s |
| b. 49, f. 18                   | Eleventh Richard Feetham Academic Freedom Lecture, University of the Witwatersrand                                     | 1976        |
| b. 49, f. 19-20                | "Equality, Democracy, and Constitution: We the People in Court,"<br>Alberta Law Review<br>English                      | 1989-1990   |
| b. 49, f. 21                   | "Euthanasia, Morality, and the Law" (Burns Lecture, Loyola Law School),<br>Loyola of Los Angeles Law Review<br>English | 1997        |
| b. 49, f. 22                   | "Feminism and Abortion," New York Review of Books<br>English                                                           | 1993        |

| b. 49, f. 23                | "Foundations of Liberal Equality," Tanner Lectures on Human Values<br>English                                    | 1989       |
|-----------------------------|------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|------------|
| b. 50, f. 1                 | "Foundations of Liberal Equality," Tanner Lectures on Human Values<br>English                                    | 1990       |
| b. 50, f. 2-3               | "Freedom, Self-Government, and the People's Will: Is Democracy Still Possible?"<br>English                       | Circa 1996 |
| b. 50, f. 4                 | "From Bork to Kennedy," New York Review of Books<br>English                                                      | 1987       |
| b. 50, f. 5                 | "The Future of Abortion" and "The Great Abortion Case," New York<br>Review of Books<br>English                   | 1989       |
| b. 50, f. 6                 | "The Future of Abortion," New York Review of Books<br>English                                                    | 1989       |
| b. <b>50</b> , f. <b>7</b>  | "The Goodness of Justice," <i>Revue Hellénique de Droit International</i><br>English                             | 1995       |
| b. 50, f. 8                 | "The Great Abortion Case," New York Review of Books<br>English                                                   | 1989       |
| b. 50, f. 9                 | "Hart's Posthumous Reply"<br>English                                                                             | 1994       |
| b. 50, f. 10                | "Hart's Postscript and the Character of Political Philosophy," Oxford Journal of Legal Studies, offprint English | 2004       |
| b. 50, f. 11                | "Health Care and Social Justice"<br>English                                                                      | 1993       |
| b. 50, f. 12-13             | "In Praise of Theory," <i>Arizona State Law Journal</i><br>English                                               | Circa 1997 |
| b. <b>50</b> , f. <b>14</b> | "In Praise of Theory" and reply, <i>Arizona State Law Journal</i> English                                        | 1997       |
| b. 50, f. 15-16             | "Justice and the Good Life," Lindley Lecture, University of Kansas<br>English                                    | 1990       |
| b. <b>51</b> , f. 1         | "Justice for Clarence Thomas," New York Review of Books<br>English                                               | 1991–1992  |
| b. <b>51</b> , f. 2         | "Justice for Hedgehogs"<br>English                                                                               | 1999       |
| b. <b>51</b> , f. 3         | "Justice for Hedgehogs," summary of Dewey Lectures for Harvard colloquium<br>English                             | 2000       |
| b. 51, f. 4                 | "Justice in the Distribution of Health Care," McGill Lecture, McGill University, McGill Law Journal English      | 1993       |

| b. 51, f. 5                                                                       | "A Kind of Coup," New York Review of Books<br>English                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                            | 1999                                                       |
|-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------|----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|------------------------------------------------------------|
| b. 51, f. 6                                                                       | "Law as Interpretation" and "Please Don't Talk About Objectivity," with responses from Stanley Fish, W.J.T. Mitchell (editors), <i>The Politics of Interpretation</i> English                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    | 1983                                                       |
| b. <b>51</b> , f. <b>7</b>                                                        | "The Law of the Slave-Catchers," <i>Times Literary Supplement</i> English                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                        | 1975                                                       |
| b. <b>51</b> , f. 8                                                               | "Liberal Community," <i>California Law Review</i><br>English                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                     | 1989                                                       |
| b. <b>51</b> , f. 9                                                               | "Liberty, Equality, Community," draft<br>English                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                 | 1992                                                       |
| b. <b>51</b> , f. <b>10</b>                                                       | "Life Is Sacred. That's the Easy Part." New York Times Magazine English                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          | 1993                                                       |
| b. <b>51</b> , f. <b>11</b>                                                       | "Mr. Liberty," New York Review of Books<br>English                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                               | 1994-1995                                                  |
| b. <b>51</b> , f. <b>12</b>                                                       | "The Moral Reading of the Constitution," New York Review of Books<br>English                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                     | 1996                                                       |
| b. <b>51</b> , f. <b>13</b>                                                       | "Must Our Judges Be Philosophers? Can They Be Philosophers?" New<br>York Council for the Humanities, 2000 Scholar of the Year Lecture<br>English                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                 | 2001                                                       |
|                                                                                   |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                  |                                                            |
| b. 51, f. 14                                                                      | New York Review of Books 40th anniversary remarks                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                | Circa 2003                                                 |
| b. 51, f. 14<br>b. 51, f. 15                                                      | New York Review of Books 40th anniversary remarks  1997 Oliver Wendall Holmes Lectures and responses                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             | Circa 2003<br>1998                                         |
| ·                                                                                 | ·                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                |                                                            |
| b. 51, f. 15                                                                      | 1997 Oliver Wendall Holmes Lectures and responses  "Objectivity and Truth: You'd Better Believe It," Philosophy and Public Affairs                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                               | 1998                                                       |
| b. 51, f. 15<br>b. 51, f. 16-17                                                   | 1997 Oliver Wendall Holmes Lectures and responses  "Objectivity and Truth: You'd Better Believe It," Philosophy and Public Affairs English  "On Roscoe Pound's Case" and "3. Social Obligation," a draft chapter for an unidentified book                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                        | 1998<br>1996–1999                                          |
| b. 51, f. 15<br>b. 51, f. 16-17<br>b. 51, f. 18                                   | 1997 Oliver Wendall Holmes Lectures and responses  "Objectivity and Truth: You'd Better Believe It," Philosophy and Public Affairs English  "On Roscoe Pound's Case" and "3. Social Obligation," a draft chapter for an unidentified book English                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                | 1998<br>1996–1999<br>Circa 1967                            |
| b. 51, f. 15<br>b. 51, f. 16-17<br>b. 51, f. 18                                   | 1997 Oliver Wendall Holmes Lectures and responses  "Objectivity and Truth: You'd Better Believe It," Philosophy and Public Affairs English  "On Roscoe Pound's Case" and "3. Social Obligation," a draft chapter for an unidentified book English  Oxford University jurisprudence exams A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                 | 1998<br>1996–1999<br>Circa 1967                            |
| b. 51, f. 15<br>b. 51, f. 16-17<br>b. 51, f. 18<br>b. 52, f. 1                    | 1997 Oliver Wendall Holmes Lectures and responses  "Objectivity and Truth: You'd Better Believe It," Philosophy and Public Affairs English  "On Roscoe Pound's Case" and "3. Social Obligation," a draft chapter for an unidentified book English  Oxford University jurisprudence exams A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.  "The Partnership Conception of Democracy," California Law Review                                                                                                                              | 1998<br>1996–1999<br>Circa 1967<br>Circa 1955              |
| b. 51, f. 15 b. 51, f. 16-17 b. 51, f. 18 b. 52, f. 1                             | 1997 Oliver Wendall Holmes Lectures and responses  "Objectivity and Truth: You'd Better Believe It," Philosophy and Public Affairs English  "On Roscoe Pound's Case" and "3. Social Obligation," a draft chapter for an unidentified book English  Oxford University jurisprudence exams A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.  "The Partnership Conception of Democracy," California Law Review English  "Philosopher's Brief" amicus curiae brief                                                                           | 1998<br>1996–1999<br>Circa 1967<br>Circa 1955              |
| b. 51, f. 15 b. 51, f. 16-17 b. 51, f. 18 b. 52, f. 1 b. 52, f. 2-4 b. 52, f. 5-6 | 1997 Oliver Wendall Holmes Lectures and responses  "Objectivity and Truth: You'd Better Believe It," Philosophy and Public Affairs English  "On Roscoe Pound's Case" and "3. Social Obligation," a draft chapter for an unidentified book English  Oxford University jurisprudence exams A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.  "The Partnership Conception of Democracy," California Law Review English  "Philosopher's Brief" amicus curiae brief English  "The Philosophers' Brief: An Exchange," New York Review of Books | 1998<br>1996–1999<br>Circa 1967<br>Circa 1955<br>1997–1998 |

| b. 52, f. 9                 | "Philosophy and Monica Lewinsky" and responses, <i>New York Review of Books</i> English                                   | Circa 2000               |
|-----------------------------|---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|--------------------------|
| b. 52, f. 10-11             | "Politics, Death, and Nature," <i>Health Matrix: Journal of Law-Medicine</i> English                                      | 1995–1996                |
| b. <b>52</b> , f. <b>12</b> | "The Press on Trial," New York Review of Books<br>English                                                                 | 1987                     |
| b. <b>52</b> , f. <b>13</b> | "Reagan's Justice," <i>New York Review of Books</i><br>English                                                            | 1984                     |
| b. <b>52</b> , f. <b>14</b> | "Reflections on Fidelity," Fordham Law Review English                                                                     | 1997                     |
| b. <b>52</b> , f. <b>15</b> | Reply to David Miller's review of <i>Sovereign Virtue, Times Literary</i> Supplement                                      | 2000                     |
| b. 52, f. 16-17             | "Réponse aux articles de Ronald Dworkin," <i>Revue Internationale de Philosophie</i><br>English                           | Circa 2005               |
| b. 52, f. 18                | Response to Samuel Scheffler, "What is Egalitarianism," <i>Philosophy and Public Affairs</i>                              | 2002                     |
| b. <b>52</b> , f. <b>19</b> | "The Right to Death," New York Review of Books<br>English                                                                 | 1990                     |
| b. 52, f. 20                | "The Roots of Justice: Parts 1 and 2" / "In Praise of Theory," <i>Arizona State Law Journal</i> , course readings English | 1997                     |
| b. 53, f. 1                 | Seegers Lecture on Jurisprudence, Valparaiso University School of Law                                                     | 2000                     |
| b. 53, f. 2                 | "Sex, Death, and the Courts," New York Review of Books<br>English                                                         | 1996                     |
| b. 53, f. 3                 | "Social Sciences and Constitutional Rights - The Consequences of Uncertainty"<br>English                                  | Circa 1975-1979          |
| b. 53, f. 4                 | "Sovereign Virtue Revisited," <i>Ethics</i><br>English                                                                    | 2002                     |
| b. 53, f. 5                 | "A Special Supplement: The Jurisprudence of Richard Nixon," New York<br>Review of Books<br>English                        | Circa 1972               |
| b. 53, f. 6-7               | "Television and Democracy," New York Review of Books<br>English                                                           | Circa 1995-circa<br>1996 |
| b. 53, f. 8                 | "Television and Democracy" and "Nature and Responsibility"<br>English                                                     | 1995                     |
| b. 53, f. 9                 | Testimony before National Commission on the Causes and Prevention of Violence                                             | Circa 1968               |

| b. 53, f. 10                 | "The Threat to Patriotism," New York Review of Books<br>English                                                                         | 2002        |
|------------------------------|-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|-------------|
| b. 53, f. 11                 | "Three for the Road," course reading<br>English                                                                                         | 1996        |
| b. 53, f. 12                 | "Two Pieces on Abortion" (individually titled "What is Sacred" and "Unenumerated Rights: The Case of Abortion"), course reading English | 1991        |
| b. 53, f. 13-15              | "Unenumerated Rights: Whether and How Roe Should be Overruled,"<br>University of Chicago Law Review<br>English                          | 1992-1994   |
| b. <b>54</b> , f. <b>1</b>   | "Untitled on Philosophy, Interpretation, and Law"<br>English                                                                            | 1993        |
| b. 54, f. 2                  | "What is Equality? Parts 1 and 2," <i>Philosophy and Public Affairs</i> English                                                         | 1981        |
| b. <b>54</b> , f. <b>3-4</b> | "What is Equality? Part 3: The Place of Liberty," <i>Iowa Law Review</i> English                                                        | 1987        |
| b. 54, f. 5                  | "What is Equality? - Part 4: Political Equality," <i>University of San Francisco Law Review</i><br>English                              | 1987        |
| b. 54, f. 6                  | "When is a Right a Human Right?" speech at the University of Iowa<br>English                                                            | 1998        |
| b. <b>54,</b> f. <b>7-8</b>  | "Why We Are All Liberals"<br>English                                                                                                    | Circa 1995  |
| b. <b>54</b> , f. <b>9</b>   | "Will Clinton's Plan be Fair?" New York Review of Books<br>English                                                                      | 1994        |
| b. 54, f. 10                 | "Women and Pornography," New York Review of Books<br>English                                                                            | 1993        |
| b. <b>54,</b> f. <b>11</b>   | "The Wounded Constitution," New York Review of Books<br>English                                                                         | 1999        |
| b. <b>54</b> , f. <b>12</b>  | Untitled draft review of "Truth and Progress," by Richard Rorty, for<br>New York Review of Books                                        | 1995        |
| Воо                          | ks                                                                                                                                      |             |
| b. 55, f. 1-3                | A Badly Flawed Election, correspondence and drafts                                                                                      | 2002        |
| b. 55, f. 4-6                | A Bill of Rights For Britain                                                                                                            | 1989-1990   |
| b. 56, f. 1-3                | Freedom's Law: The Moral Reading of the American Constitution                                                                           | Circa 1995  |
| b. 56, f. 4-5                | Freedom's Law, original articles                                                                                                        | 1996        |
| b. 56, f. 6                  | Justice for Hedgehogs, Chapter 2: Bumping Into Reality, draft                                                                           | Circa 2000s |
| b. <b>56</b> , f. <b>7-8</b> | Law's Empire, Introduction, Chapters 1-6, draft  Typescript proof with manuscript annotations in an unidentified hand.                  | 1985        |

### Dworkin > Books (continued)

| b. 57, f. 1-3       | Law's Empire, Chapters 7-11, Notes and Index, draft  Typescript proof with manuscript annotations in an unidentified hand.                                                                                                                                                                                                     | 1985                        |
|---------------------|--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|-----------------------------|
| b. 57, f. 4         | The Legacy of Isaiah Berlin                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    | 2000                        |
| b. 57, f. 5         | Life's Dominion, preface to the Japanese edition                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                               | 1997                        |
| b. 57, f. 6-7       | Sovereign Virtue: The Theory and Practice of Equality  Materials have the draft title "Essays on Equality."                                                                                                                                                                                                                    | 1999                        |
| b. 57, f. 8         | Taking Rights Seriously, Chapter 4: Hard Cases                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                 | Undated                     |
| Uni                 | dentified short writings, notes, and drafts                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    |                             |
| b. 58, f. 1         | Untitled notes, drafts, and course materials A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.                                                                                          | Circa 1960s                 |
| b. 58, f. 2         | "New York" English Typescript poem with manuscript annotations by an unidentified author.  A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.                                            | Circa 1960s                 |
| b. 58, f. 3         | Untitled drafts  A copy of this material is available in digital form from  Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at  beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.                                                                                                                    | Circa 1960s-<br>circa 1970s |
| b. <b>58</b> , f. 4 | Drafts and outlines for unidentified book  A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.                                                                                            | Circa late 1960s            |
| b. 58, f. 5-16      | Notepads  Notepads containing handwritten notes. Includes course notes, outlines, drafts, and other personal and professional notes.  A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy. | Circa<br>1960s-1970s        |
|                     |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                | Circa                       |

# Dworkin > Unidentified short writings, notes, and drafts (continued)

| b. 59, f. 19                  | Drafts and outlines "Remarks on Founders' Intent," "The Surprising Dimensions of Equality," "After Bork: The New Constitutional Settlement," 1987 Colloquium notes, "Philosophical Issues in Senile Dementia," and untitled writings. | 1986-1987                |
|-------------------------------|---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|--------------------------|
| b. 59, f. 20                  | Offprints and an issue of <i>Prospect</i> with an article by Dworkin                                                                                                                                                                  | 1995–1999                |
| b. 59, f. 21                  | Notes and outlines                                                                                                                                                                                                                    | Circa 1995-circa<br>2011 |
| b. 59, f. 22                  | Drafts and notes                                                                                                                                                                                                                      | 2000                     |
|                               | "Notes on Discussion of Korsgaard and Nagel for New Book," "Must<br>Judges be Philosophers? Can Judges be Philosophers?" "Mykonos<br>Notes for Chapter 2 of New Book," and "Notes on Kit Fine on Realism."                            |                          |
| b. <b>60</b> , f. <b>1-23</b> | Notepads                                                                                                                                                                                                                              | Circa                    |
|                               | Notepads containing handwritten notes. Includes course notes, outlines, drafts, and other personal and professional notes.                                                                                                            | 1990s-2000s              |
| b. 61, f. 1-6                 | Notepads                                                                                                                                                                                                                              | Circa                    |
|                               | Notepads containing handwritten notes. Includes course notes, outlines, drafts, and other personal and professional notes.                                                                                                            | 1990s-2000s              |
| Pub                           | lisher and publicity material                                                                                                                                                                                                         |                          |
| b. <b>61</b> , f. 7           | Bibliographies, CVs, and biographies for Dworkin                                                                                                                                                                                      | Circa 1987-circa<br>2011 |
| b. <b>61</b> , f. 8           | Publisher correspondence, contracts, and reviews                                                                                                                                                                                      | Circa 2000-2013          |
| b. 61, f. 9                   | Reviews                                                                                                                                                                                                                               | 1988-2001                |
| Third par                     | ty writings                                                                                                                                                                                                                           |                          |
| Dra                           | fts                                                                                                                                                                                                                                   |                          |
| b. 61, f. 10                  | Altman, Andrew. "Policy, Principle, and Incrementalism: Dworkin's Jurisprudence of Race"                                                                                                                                              | Circa 2000               |
| b. <b>61</b> , f. <b>11</b>   | Breyer, Stephen. "Judicial Review: A Practicing Judge's Perspective"                                                                                                                                                                  | 1998                     |
| b. 61, f. 12                  | Endicott, Timothy. "Are there any Rules?"                                                                                                                                                                                             | Circa 2000               |
| b. 62, f. 1                   | Hart, H. L. A. "1776-1976: Law in the Perspective of Philosophy"                                                                                                                                                                      | 1976                     |
| b. 62, f. 2                   | Fano-Cassese, Sylvia. "The Sublime and the 'Uncanny' in the Work of Donald Meltzer"                                                                                                                                                   | Circa 1990s              |
| b. 62, f. 3                   | Fleming, James E. "The Place of History and Philosophy in the Moral Reading of the American Constitution"                                                                                                                             | 2004                     |
| b. 62, f. 4                   | Johnston, Mark. "Why 'We' Won't Disappear"                                                                                                                                                                                            | Circa 1980s              |
| b. 62, f. 5                   | Kamm, F. M. "Ronald Dworkin on Abortion and Assisted Suicide"                                                                                                                                                                         | Circa 2000               |
| b. 62, f. 6                   | Parfit, Derek. "Normativity"                                                                                                                                                                                                          | 1998                     |
|                               |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                       |                          |

## Third party writings > Drafts (continued)

| b. <b>62</b> , f. 7                                                            | Posner, Richard. "Dworkin, Polemics, and the Clinton Impeachment Controversy"                                                                                                                                                                                                                             | 2000                                                                                                                           |
|--------------------------------------------------------------------------------|-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|
| b. 62, f. 8                                                                    | Raz, Joseph. "Respect for People"                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                         | 2000                                                                                                                           |
| b. 62, f. 9                                                                    | Richards, David A. J. "Interpreting the Founders Over Time"                                                                                                                                                                                                                                               | Circa 1989                                                                                                                     |
| b. 62, f. 10                                                                   | Roumeliotis, Michael. "On the One Right Answer"                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                           | Circa 1990s                                                                                                                    |
| b. 62, f. 11                                                                   | Sager, Lawrence G. "The Incorrigible Constitution"                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                        | 1989                                                                                                                           |
| b. 62, f. 12                                                                   | Sager, Lawrence G. "You Can Raise the First, Hide Behind the Fourth, and Plead the Fifth. But what on Earth Can You Do with the Ninth Amendment?"                                                                                                                                                         | Circa 1988                                                                                                                     |
| b. 62, f. 13                                                                   | Scalia, Antonin. Response to Ronald Dworkin. In A Matter of Interpretation: Federal Courts and the Law                                                                                                                                                                                                    | Circa 1996                                                                                                                     |
| b. 62, f. 14                                                                   | Sen, Amartya. "Inequality Re-Examined" and "Capability and Well-Being"                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    | Circa 1988                                                                                                                     |
| b. 62, f. 15                                                                   | Smith, Dale. "The Many Faces of Political Integrity"                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                      | Circa 2000s                                                                                                                    |
| b. 62, f. 16                                                                   | Stavropoulos, Nicos. "Interpretivism"                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                     | 2002                                                                                                                           |
| b. 62, f. 17                                                                   | Waldron, Jeremy. "Two Essays on Basic Equality"                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                           | Circa 1999                                                                                                                     |
| b. 62, f. 18                                                                   | Williams, Bernard. "The End of Explanation"                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                               | 1998                                                                                                                           |
|                                                                                |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                           |                                                                                                                                |
| Not                                                                            | es and short writings                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                     |                                                                                                                                |
| b. 63, f. 1                                                                    | Bibliographies by unidentified authors                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    | Circa 1960s-<br>circa 1980s                                                                                                    |
|                                                                                |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                           |                                                                                                                                |
| b. 63, f. 1                                                                    | Bibliographies by unidentified authors  Drafts and memos by unidentified authors  Notes on Dworkin lectures                                                                                                                                                                                               | circa 1980s<br>Circa 1960s-                                                                                                    |
| b. 63, f. 1<br>b. 63, f. 2                                                     | Bibliographies by unidentified authors  Drafts and memos by unidentified authors                                                                                                                                                                                                                          | circa 1980s<br>Circa 1960s-<br>circa 1990s                                                                                     |
| b. 63, f. 2<br>b. 63, f. 3                                                     | Bibliographies by unidentified authors  Drafts and memos by unidentified authors  Notes on Dworkin lectures                                                                                                                                                                                               | circa 1980s<br>Circa 1960s-<br>circa 1990s                                                                                     |
| b. 63, f. 2<br>b. 63, f. 3                                                     | Bibliographies by unidentified authors  Drafts and memos by unidentified authors  Notes on Dworkin lectures  Notes by Stephen Schiffer, Charles Beitz, and Seana Shiffrin.                                                                                                                                | circa 1980s<br>Circa 1960s-<br>circa 1990s                                                                                     |
| b. 63, f. 1 b. 63, f. 2 b. 63, f. 3                                            | Bibliographies by unidentified authors  Drafts and memos by unidentified authors  Notes on Dworkin lectures Notes by Stephen Schiffer, Charles Beitz, and Seana Shiffrin.                                                                                                                                 | circa 1980s  Circa 1960s- circa 1990s  1999-circa 2011                                                                         |
| b. 63, f. 1 b. 63, f. 2 b. 63, f. 3  Print b. 63, f. 4                         | Bibliographies by unidentified authors  Drafts and memos by unidentified authors  Notes on Dworkin lectures Notes by Stephen Schiffer, Charles Beitz, and Seana Shiffrin.  Inted material  Booklets and offprints                                                                                         | circa 1980s  Circa 1960s- circa 1990s  1999-circa 2011  1971-circa 2001  Circa 1970s-                                          |
| b. 63, f. 1 b. 63, f. 2 b. 63, f. 3  Print b. 63, f. 4 b. 63, f. 5             | Bibliographies by unidentified authors  Drafts and memos by unidentified authors  Notes on Dworkin lectures Notes by Stephen Schiffer, Charles Beitz, and Seana Shiffrin.  Inted material Booklets and offprints  Court opinions  Eulogies and remembrances for colleagues of Dworkin, by various         | circa 1980s  Circa 1960s- circa 1990s  1999-circa 2011  1971-circa 2001  Circa 1970s- circa 1990s                              |
| b. 63, f. 1 b. 63, f. 2 b. 63, f. 3  Print b. 63, f. 4 b. 63, f. 5 b. 63, f. 6 | Bibliographies by unidentified authors  Drafts and memos by unidentified authors  Notes on Dworkin lectures Notes by Stephen Schiffer, Charles Beitz, and Seana Shiffrin.  Inted material Booklets and offprints  Court opinions  Eulogies and remembrances for colleagues of Dworkin, by various authors | circa 1980s  Circa 1960s- circa 1990s  1999-circa 2011  1971-circa 2001  Circa 1970s- circa 1990s  1997-2002  Circa 1985-circa |

## Series VIII: Audiovisual Materials, Circa 1980s-circa 2000s

2.42 linear feet (29 containers)

The series consists of VHS and cassette tapes, many documenting events featuring Dworkin.

Original audiovisual materials, as well as preservation and duplicating masters, may not be played. Researchers must consult use copies, or if none exist must pay for a use copy, which is retained by the repository. Researchers wishing to obtain an additional copy of non-commercially produced items for their personal use should consult the ordering reproductions information on the Manuscripts and Archives web site.

Titles for the VHS and cassette tapes were taken directly from media labels.

Materials are grouped by format and arranged alphabetically by title within each format.

| Vid          | eocassettes                                                                                                                                                                          | Circa 1990s-<br>circa 2000s |
|--------------|--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|-----------------------------|
| b. 65        | Americans Against Impeachment. December 14, 1998.<br>1 Videocassette (VHS)                                                                                                           | 1998                        |
| b. 66        | Bill of Rights Conference. Ronald Dworkin v. Richard A. Posner 1 Videocassette (VHS)                                                                                                 | Undated                     |
| b. <b>67</b> | New York University School of Law, Strengthening Democracy in the Global Economy. September 21, 1998.  1 Videocassette (VHS)                                                         | 1998                        |
| b. 68        | New York University School of Law, Strengthening Democracy in the Global Economy. September 21, 1998. Panel One: Civil Society and the Future of Democracy.  1 Videocassette (VHS)   | 1998                        |
| b. 69        | New York University School of Law, Strengthening Democracy in the Global Economy. September 21, 1998. Panel One: The New Economy and the Future of Democracy.  1 Videocassette (VHS) | 1998                        |
| b. 70        | Tape # 1693, Dworkin - Human Rts, copy 4<br>1 Videocassette (VHS)                                                                                                                    |                             |
| b. 71        | Unlabeled tape<br>1 Videocassette                                                                                                                                                    | Undated                     |
| b. 72        | Unlabeled tape 1 Videocassette (VHS)                                                                                                                                                 | Undated                     |
| b. 73        | Unlabeled tape<br>1 Videocassette (VHS)                                                                                                                                              | Undated                     |
| b. 74        | Unlabeled tape 1 Videocassette (VHS)                                                                                                                                                 | Undated                     |
| b. 75        | Unlabeled tape 1 Videocassette (VHS)                                                                                                                                                 | Undated                     |
| b. 76        | Unlabeled tape<br>1 Videocassette (VHS)                                                                                                                                              | Undated                     |

### Videocassettes (continued)

| b. 77        | Unlabeled tape 1 Videocassette (VHS)                                                                                                          | Undated                     |
|--------------|-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|-----------------------------|
| b. 78        | Unlabeled tape 1 Videocassette (VHS)                                                                                                          | Undated                     |
| b. <b>79</b> | Unlabeled tape 1 Videocassette (VHS)                                                                                                          | Undated                     |
| b. 80        | Unlabeled tape 1 Videocassette (VHS)                                                                                                          | Undated                     |
| b. 81        | Unlabeled tape 1 Videocassette (VHS)                                                                                                          | Undated                     |
| Αι           | udiocassettes                                                                                                                                 | Circa 1980s-<br>circa 2000s |
| b. 82        | Campaign Finance Reform and the Constitution. Tape I <i>1 Audiocassette</i>                                                                   | Undated                     |
| b. 83        | Campaign Finance Reform and the Constitution. Tape II <i>1 Audiocassette</i>                                                                  | Undated                     |
| b. 84        | Campaign Finance Reform and the Constitution. Tape III <i>1 Audiocassette</i>                                                                 | Undated                     |
| b. 85        | Campaign Finance Reform and the Constitution. Tape IV <i>1 Audiocassette</i>                                                                  | Undated                     |
| b. 86        | Dworkin Colloquia 2A / 2B - 3.10.88<br>1 Audiocassette                                                                                        | 1988 March 10               |
| b. 87        | Dworkin Lecture 1A / 1B - Dubbed - 3.4.88<br>1 Audiocassette                                                                                  | 1988 March 4                |
|              | Istituto Suor Orsola Benincasa, Napoli                                                                                                        |                             |
| b. 88        | Ronald Dworkin Cassetta 1<br>1 Audiocassette                                                                                                  | Undated                     |
| b. 89        | Ronald Dworkin Cassetta 2<br>1 Audiocassette                                                                                                  | Undated                     |
| b. 90        | Ronald Dworkin Colloquia 1A / 1B - Dubbed - 3.8.88<br>1 Audiocassette                                                                         | 1988 March 8                |
| b. 91        | Shapiro - "Makeup Class", 2-22-2005 FH212, 1-Audio Tape<br>1 Audiocassette                                                                    | 2005 February<br>22         |
| b. 92        | Unlabeled tape<br>1 Audiocassette                                                                                                             | Undated                     |
| b. 93        | Unlabeled tape<br>1 Audiocassette                                                                                                             | Undated                     |
| b. 94        | The Sanctity of Life - R. Dworkin Holmes Lecture 9.24.90 <i>1 Audiocassette</i> Cassette is numbered as #2405 in the Numerical File numbering | 1990 September<br>24        |

### Series IX: Computer Files, Circa 1985-2013

1 External Hard Drive 285257 Computer Files (1 terabyte) (40.08 gigabytes)

This series consists of computer files documenting Ronald Dworkin's life and professional career as a law professor, legal scholar, and author. Materials include writings by Dworkin and other authors; correspondence, including typed letters and emails; course and teaching materials; and audiovisual materials.

Writings sometimes duplicate published articles or materials available in physical form in other series. However, a significant amount of unique writings are included, along with draft materials in a variety of stages. Correspondence in this series is significantly more extensive than that found elsewhere in the papers, and generally does not duplicate other materials. It includes both typed letters in digital format and emails, and covers a wide range of personal and professional correspondence which primarily documents Dworkin's professional relationships and activities as a scholar, professor, and author.

Files were extracted from one laptop, two external hard drives, two CD-Rs, two VCDs, two digital tape drives, eighty-four 3.5" floppy disks, and one 5.25" floppy disk. Materials created by Dworkin are primarily in common word processing, audiovisual, and email archive file formats. Particularly common formats include Microsoft Office documents in .doc, .docx, .xls, and .xlsx formats; documents in PDF, Wordperfect, and XYWrite formats; and email archives and backups in .pst, .emlx, .olk14Message, and .olk14MsgSource formats.

Floppy disks were used in Dworkin's office at New York University and document his teaching and courses there, along with his writings for the *New York Review of Books* and other publications. The hard drives, tape drives, laptop, and CD-Rs contain writings by Dworkin and other authors, course materials, correspondence, and other personal and professional materials.

Digital materials span circa 1985 to 2013 and are especially extensive for roughly 2005-2013. Dates listed in this finding aid were generally determined by file creation or modification dates. However, dates in the metadata for some files reflect dates of backups or transfers by the creator or donor. In these cases, processing staff provided approximate dates for this finding aid based on a survey of the files.

1TB WD My Passport Ultra HD external hard drive (Item 2017-m-0051-0194) in Series IX, Computer Files, is unprocessed and may contain sensitive information or be in a physical state that would prohibit use. Researchers wishing to request access should contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a>. The request should outline the scope and purpose of the research project, why the researcher believes the material is relevant to their project, and contact information. If possible the request should also include a list of specific material of interest. The review may take several weeks.

Materials were primarily accessioned through the Yale University Digital Accessioning Support Service (DASS) in 2018. Two digital tape drives were imaged by an outside vendor. Manuscripts and Archives staff then reviewed and processed materials using Forensic Toolkit (FTK) software. Using FTK, several categories of files were identified and removed: deleted files, duplicate files, file slack, files in the Recycle Bin, Thumbs.db files, resource fork files, DS\_Store files, and Quicken QDATA files. Files were checked against the NSRL Reference Data Set to identify common software and operating system files, and these were also removed. Some disks and hard drive user accounts were created by users other than Ronald Dworkin. Materials from these other user accounts were identified when possible and removed from the collection. For all retained digital materials, the original disks have been retained as well.

Processing staff attempted to maintain file and folder metadata wherever possible. However, due to technical limitations, folder, directory, and file metadata was changed or added in some cases, and reflects the date of processing in 2021. Individual file metadata has been maintained and reflects the state of the files upon their transfer to Manuscripts and Archives. Original metadata for all directories, folders, and files has been retained in file manifests generated during processing.

Series IX is arranged into four groupings: external hard drives, laptop, optical media, and floppy disks. Items are arranged chronologically within each grouping.

#### External hard drives

b. 31 500 GB G-Tech HD external hard drive 2017-m-0051-0193 1 External Hard Drive Circa 2002-2013

Contains a computer backup. Materials include a wide range of personal and professional writings, correspondence, and audiovisual materials dating primarily from 1999-2013. Emails in .olk14Message and .olk14MsgSource formats have file metadata which reflects the file backup date, rather than the creation or receipt date of the message. Processing staff determined approximate dates for these emails through a survey of the message contents, which include receipt dates.

As a preservation measure, original materials may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access

Former child record (uri=/repositories/12/digital\_objects/161799 - title=[Preservica] 2017-m-0051-0193) was deleted from catalogue on [Wed Sep 08 11:25:50 EDT 2021] as matching Preservica null 178f957b-d98e-4342-9950-b67f634d617e was deleted.

/Users/rmdworkin/Desktop 52356 Computer Files (14.03 gigabytes) 2011-2013

Contains personal and professional writings by Dworkin and other authors, including notes for lectures and articles, and drafts of articles and books, particularly *Justice for Hedgehogs* and *Religion Without God*. The directory also contains correspondence, including emails, personal and financial documents, and audiovisual materials. The subdirectory "../RonaldsMacBookAir/Users/rmdworkin/Library/Mail/V2/Pop-rmdworkin@earthlink.net@pop.earthlink.net/" contains around 1,450 emails in .emlx format, dating circa 2011-circa 2012. The subdirectory "../RonaldsMacBookAir/Users/rmdworkin/Documents/Microsoft User Data/Office 2011 Identities/Main Identity/Data Records/Message Sources/0T/0B/0M" contains approximately 1,800 emails in .olk14MsgSource format, dated circa 2010-circa 2011.

As a preservation measure, original materials may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access.

/Users/rmdworkin/Documents 172206 Computer Files (10.03 gigabytes) 2008-2013

Contains personal and professional writings by Dworkin and other authors, including drafts of articles and books, particularly *Justice for Hedgehogs* and *Religion Without God*. The directory also contains notes and outlines for lectures and articles, correspondence from Dworkin and other authors, and personal and financial documents. Correspondence includes approximately 98,000 emails in .olk14Message and .olk14MsgSource format. Emails are located in the ../Microsoft User Data/Office 2011 Identities/ directory and subfolders, and date from circa 2009-circa 2013. Emails contain personal and professional correspondence along with significant amounts of junk mail and mailing list emails.

As a preservation measure, original materials may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access.

External hard drives > 2017-m-0051-0193 500 GB G-Tech HD external hard drive (continued)

/Users/rmdworkin/Downloads 11 Computer Files (3.17 megabytes) 2012

Contains a small amount of writings by Dworkin and other authors, course materials, and personal financial materials.

As a preservation measure, original materials may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access.

/Users/rmdworkin/Dropbox 107 Computer Files (48.35 megabytes) 2002-2012

Contains photographs from professional events, family and vacation photographs, and scanned faxes containing writings and logistical documents.

As a preservation measure, original materials may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access.

/Users/rmdworkin/Library 5656 Computer Files (624.4 megabytes)

2011-2013

Contains roughly 3,800 emails in .emlx format, along with email attachments and calendar events. Emails date from 2011 and 2012 and were sent to or from multiple email addresses: primarily rmdworkin@earthlink.net, rmdworkin@earthlink.com, and ronald.dworkin@nyu.edu.

As a preservation measure, original materials may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access.

/Users/ronald/Documents 1557 Computer Files (589.9 megabytes) Circa 1999-2011

Contains personal and professional writings by Dworkin and other authors, including drafts of articles and books, particularly *Justice for Hedgehogs*. Also contains personal and professional correspondence, notes and outlines for lectures or articles, course materials, to-do lists, family and vacation photographs. Materials are dated 2011, but folder titles and file contents indicate many were originally created from 1999-2011. The directory contains yearly folders of documents for 2008-2011, as well as yearly folders of letters by Dworkin for the years 1999-2010, along with other sub-folders.

As a preservation measure, original materials may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access.

/Users/ronald/Library 42004 Computer Files (3.71 gigabytes) Circa 2006-2011

Contains roughly 40,000 emails stored in .emlx format, along with calendar events. Emails date from 2005 to 2011, and were sent to or from multiple email addresses, primarily rmdworkin@earthlink.net and ronald.dworkin@nyu.edu.

As a preservation measure, original materials may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access.

#### External hard drives (continued)

b. 34 1TB WD My Passport Ultra HD external hard drive 2017-m-0051-0194

Circa 2009-Circa 2013

1 External Hard Drive (1 terabyte)

Contains a computer backup. A label on the hard drive indicates that the drive contains a 2013 backup of Dworkin's MacBook Air computer. Materials include personal and professional email correspondence.

The material is unprocessed and may contain sensitive information or be in a physical state that would prohibit use. Researchers wishing to request access should email beinecke.library@yale.edu. The request should outline the scope and purpose of the research project, why the researcher believes the material is relevant to their project, and contact information. If possible the request should also include a list of specific material of interest. The review may take several weeks.

### Laptop

b. 36 IBM ThinkPad X31 laptop

1997-2008

2017-m-0051-0196 1 Laptop Computer

Contains files from a laptop computer. Materials include photographs and writings by Dworkin.

As a preservation measure, original materials may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access

Former child record (uri=/repositories/12/digital\_objects/111033 - title=[Preservica] 2017-m-0051-0196) was deleted from catalogue on [Wed Sep 08 11:23:48 EDT 2021] as matching Preservica null 6d88510f-2e60-4d4f-aec4-103e91e36223 was deleted.

/Documents and Settings/iPhoto Library 514 Computer Files (985.4 megabytes)

2007-2008

Contains 509 JPEG EXIF image files, dated 2007-2008. Photographs cover travels and professional events, many featuring Dworkin.

As a preservation measure, original materials may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access.

/Documents and Settings/Irene Brendel/My Documents 128 Computer Files (343.0 megabytes)

2007-2008

Contains a writing by Dworkin titled "Positive Liberty Draft" along with photographs including Dworkin.

As a preservation measure, original materials may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access.

Former child record (uri=/repositories/12/digital\_objects/172303 - title=[Preservica] 2017-m-0051-0196\_3271009) was deleted from catalogue on [Mon Aug 30 09:42:18 EDT 2021] as matching Preservica null 18eddb44-6810-45bc-a5af-99d97067d0a2 was deleted.

#### Optical media

Computer backup 2017-m-0051-0186

b. 33

Circa 1985-2002, undated

Circa 1986-2002,

undated

Optical media (continued)

1 CD-R 1788 Computer Files (582.5 megabytes)

Contains a computer backup. Materials include professional and personal writings, notes, and Dworkin's correspondence, including email, along with course materials and financial files. Also includes articles, writings, and correspondence by other authors, some unidentified. Materials date from 1985-2002.

Email messages are stored in two Outlook PST archive files, titled "outlook.pst" and "oldarchive.pst." Outlook.pst contains 5,010 email messages dated 1996-2000, as well as attachments, contacts, and calendar appointments. Messages were primarily sent to and from the rdworkin@csi.com and dworkinr@turing.law.nyu.edu email addresses. Oldarchive.pst contains 1,670 email messages dated from 1997-2001, as well as attachments, contacts, and calendar appointments, primarily sent to and from the rdworkin@csi.com email address.

The /W subdirectory contains additional writings by Dworkin, including articles, lectures, letters, and memos, many arranged in folders by year, dated 1985-2000.

As a preservation measure, original materials may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access

Former child record (uri=/repositories/12/digital\_objects/93225 title=[Preservica] 2017-m-0051-0186) was deleted from catalogue on [Wed Sep 08 11:27:47 EDT 2021] as matching Preservica null 24d6ea4b-1dfb-417fbd1d-43b878bad0e5 was deleted.

Computer backup 2017-m-0051-0185

1 CD-R 3258 Computer Files (574.8 megabytes)

Contains a computer backup. Materials include correspondence and email, along with writings by Dworkin and other authors. Directories containing significant amounts of material include the following:

/Current Work contains draft writings for articles, books, and lectures by Dworkin and other authors, Dworkin correspondence in chronological folders, and course materials related to the New York University Colloquium in Legal, Political, and Social Philosophy, 1997-2002.

/doc contains personal and professional writings, notes, and correspondence by Dworkin, and writings, memoranda, course materials. and correspondence by other authors, some unidentified, 1997-2000.

/L contains typed letters by Dworkin, arranged in folders by year, 1985-1997.

/My Pictures contains travel and personal photographs, 2001-2002.

/NB contains personal and professional correspondence by Ronald and Betsy Dworkin, writings by Dworkin and other authors, some unidentified, and an email message containing a 1998 interview with Dworkin conducted by Herlinde Pauer-Studer, 1992-2001. Also contains system and software files.

/Outlook Copies contains one Outlook PST archive file, outlook.pst. This file contains 5,010 email messages, along with attachments, contacts, and calendar appointments. Email messages cover the years 1996-2000.

As a preservation measure, original materials may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access

b. 33

### Optical media (continued)

|       | Former child record (uri=/repositories/12/digital_objects/92746 - title=[Preservica] 2017-m-0051-0185) was deleted from catalogue on [Wed Sep 08 11:32:46 EDT 2021] as matching Preservica null 30bcb142-db8c-4748-a0c5-c56456f586c0 was deleted.                                                                                           |            |
|-------|---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|------------|
| b. 33 | Lecture video 2017-m-0051-0188 1 optical_disk 01:00:20 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm) (1597 megabytes) Video of a Dworkin lecture in China, likely at Tsinghua University in Beijing, May 2002. As a preservation measure, original materials may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at | 2002       |
|       | beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                 |            |
| b. 33 | Question and answer session video<br>2017-m-0051-0189<br>1 optical_disk 01:03:55 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm) (1692 megabytes)                                                                                                                                                                                                                   | 2002       |
|       | Video of a Dworkin question and answer session in China, likely at Tsinghua University in Beijing, May 2002.                                                                                                                                                                                                                                |            |
|       | As a preservation measure, original materials may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access                                                                                               |            |
| Flop  | py disks                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    |            |
| b. 33 | "The Surprising Dimensions of Equality" lecture draft 2017-m-0051-0175 15.25_floppy_disk 2 Computer Files (125.0 kilobytes)                                                                                                                                                                                                                 | Circa 1987 |
|       | As a preservation measure, original materials may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access                                                                                               |            |
|       | Former child record (uri=/repositories/12/digital_objects/93223 - title=[Preservica] 2017-m-0051-0175) was deleted from catalogue on [Wed Sep 08 11:36:27 EDT 2021] as matching Preservica null 58c06755-9773-48c6-9255-f99abc2e392f was deleted.                                                                                           |            |
| b. 28 | Thomas Nagel article<br>2017-m-0051-0132<br>13.5_floppy_disk 1 Computer File (143.0 kilobytes)                                                                                                                                                                                                                                              | 1989       |
|       | Draft of a Thomas Nagel article on "Politics and Duality."                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                  |            |
|       | As a preservation measure, original materials may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access                                                                                               |            |
|       | Former child record (uri=/repositories/12/digital_objects/92583 - title=[Preservica] 2017-m-0051-0132) was deleted from catalogue on [Wed Sep 08 12:23:51 EDT 2021] as matching Preservica null 4b45754d-4b3c-4691-ad75-003ccd721aa4 was deleted.                                                                                           |            |

| b. 27 | 1989-1990 New York University Colloquium in Legal, Political, and Social Philosophy correspondence and readings 2017-m-0051-0057 13.5_floppy_disk 61 Computer Files (253.3 kilobytes)  As a preservation measure, original materials may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access  Former child record (uri=/repositories/12/digital_objects/92704 - title=[Preservica] 2017-m-0051-0057) was deleted from catalogue on [Wed Sep 08 14:50:29 EDT 2021] as matching Preservica null 2e6b0d13-8ea3-48ee-a022-df1be32b0c1a was deleted.                                                                                                                                | 1989-1991 |
|-------|-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|-----------|
| b. 28 | New York Review of Books article drafts, notes, and correspondence 2017-m-0051-0077 13.5_floppy_disk 26 Computer Files (714.8 kilobytes)  Drafts of Dworkin short writings, mostly written for the New York Review of Books. Notes, correspondence, and faxes, including editing correspondence with Robert Silvers.  As a preservation measure, original materials may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access  Former child record (uri=/repositories/12/digital_objects/92737 - title=[Preservica] 2017-m-0051-0077) was deleted from catalogue on [Wed Sep 08 15:13:22 EDT 2021] as matching Preservica null e9444d36-0d0a-4a4f-a420-3a775e149f5b was deleted. | 1989–1995 |
|       |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                         |           |
| b. 27 | Correspondence, memos, and writings 2017-m-0051-0064 13.5_floppy_disk 26 Computer Files (186.1 kilobytes)  Writings, by Dworkin and possibly by other authors, including students. Also includes correspondence, phone lists, and interoffice memos.  As a preservation measure, original materials may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access  Former child record (uri=/repositories/12/digital_objects/92569 - title=[Preservica] 2017-m-0051-0064) was deleted from catalogue on [Wed Sep 08 15:47:07 EDT 2021] as matching Preservica null 22095dbf-98f0-497d-8b09-a0cbad4d0df6 was deleted.                                                                 | 1991–1993 |

| b. 28 | Articles and draft writings 2017-m-0051-0092 13.5_floppy_disk 14 Computer Files (671.3 kilobytes) Articles and drafts by various authors, including Thomas Nagel, David A.J. Richards, and unidentified authors.  As a preservation measure, original materials may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access  Former child record (uri=/repositories/12/digital_objects/92639 - title=[Preservica] 2017-m-0051-0092) was deleted from catalogue on [Wed Sep 08 12:32:59 EDT 2021] as matching Preservica null 770ef3a2-82be-4136-8cde-020fe591a2e0 was deleted. | 1992–1993 |
|-------|---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|-----------|
| b. 28 | 1993 New York University Colloquium in Legal, Political, and Social Philosophy correspondence, readings, schedules, and other materials 2017-m-0051-0147  13.5_floppy_disk 46 Computer Files (176.1 kilobytes)  As a preservation measure, original materials may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access  Former child record (uri=/repositories/12/digital_objects/93342 - title=[Preservica] 2017-m-0051-0147) was deleted from catalogue on [Wed Sep 08 12:14:58 EDT 2021] as matching Preservica null 8d12756d-6670-41e3-9be7-5951366948aa was deleted.   | 1992–1993 |
| b. 28 | Correspondence, bibliographies, memoranda, and articles by Dworkin and unidentified authors 2017-m-0051-0078 13.5_floppy_disk 29 Computer Files (1.24 megabytes)  As a preservation measure, original materials may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access  Former child record (uri=/repositories/12/digital_objects/92700 - title=[Preservica] 2017-m-0051-0078) was deleted from catalogue on [Wed Sep 08 15:10:16 EDT 2021] as matching Preservica null ed84f927-c610-45b5-9fda-89aa447d5713 was deleted.                                                 | 1992–1996 |
| b. 28 | Donald Davidson article titled "Laws and Cause" 2017-m-0051-0095 13.5_floppy_disk 1 Computer File (60.36 kilobytes)  As a preservation measure, original materials may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access  Former child record (uri=/repositories/12/digital_objects/92619 - title=[Preservica] 2017-m-0051-0095) was deleted from catalogue on [Wed Sep 08 13:18:19 EDT 2021] as matching Preservica null dc449ea4-bd0c-448b-b8f8-037f7d1b3c93 was deleted.                                                                                              | 1993      |

| b. <b>28</b> | Articles by Dworkin and other authors<br>2017-m-0051-0120<br>1 3.5_floppy_disk 6 Computer Files (441.0 kilobytes)                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                       | 1993–1997 |
|--------------|-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|-----------|
|              | Articles by Dworkin titled "What is Equality? Part 3: The Place of Liberty" and "Liberal Community," accompanied by writings by unidentified authors.                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                   |           |
|              | As a preservation measure, original materials may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                           |           |
|              | Former child record (uri=/repositories/12/digital_objects/92610 - title=[Preservica] 2017-m-0051-0120) was deleted from catalogue on [Wed Sep 08 14:14:31 EDT 2021] as matching Preservica null 08dff393-d95c-42ff-b4d6-d0673a4fffe0 was deleted.                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                       |           |
| b. 28        | Correspondence, memoranda, and course materials<br>2017-m-0051-0081<br>13.5_floppy_disk 79 Computer Files (565.6 kilobytes)                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             | 1994-1995 |
|              | Correspondence and memoranda by Dworkin and David Richards. Course materials and readings, many for the Fall 1994 New York University Colloquium in Legal, Political, and Social Philosophy.                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                            |           |
|              | As a preservation measure, original materials may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                           |           |
|              | Former child record (uri=/repositories/12/digital_objects/92703 - title=[Preservica] 2017-m-0051-0081) was deleted from catalogue on [Wed Sep 08 14:29:56 EDT 2021] as matching Preservica null c7768b9b-7c9d-4eef-9ed1-1e4556596515 was deleted.                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                       |           |
| b. 28        |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                         |           |
| D. 26        | Ronald Dworkin bibliographies 2017-m-0051-0091 13.5 floppy disk 4 Computer Files (84.75 kilobytes)                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                      | 1994–1995 |
| D. 26        |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                         |           |
| D. 26        | 2017-m-0051-0091 13.5_floppy_disk 4 Computer Files (84.75 kilobytes) As a preservation measure, original materials may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                 |           |
| b. 27        | 2017-m-0051-0091  13.5_floppy_disk 4 Computer Files (84.75 kilobytes)  As a preservation measure, original materials may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access  Former child record (uri=/repositories/12/digital_objects/92628 - title=[Preservica] 2017-m-0051-0091) was deleted from catalogue on [Wed Sep 08 12:40:25 EDT 2021] as matching Preservica null afb5e991-                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                        |           |
|              | 2017-m-0051-0091  13.5_floppy_disk 4 Computer Files (84.75 kilobytes)  As a preservation measure, original materials may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access  Former child record (uri=/repositories/12/digital_objects/92628 - title=[Preservica] 2017-m-0051-0091) was deleted from catalogue on [Wed Sep 08 12:40:25 EDT 2021] as matching Preservica null afb5e991-e49e-4c52-8ea6-933072b748f6 was deleted.  New York Review of Books articles 2017-m-0051-0056                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                            |           |
|              | 2017-m-0051-0091  13.5_floppy_disk 4 Computer Files (84.75 kilobytes)  As a preservation measure, original materials may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access  Former child record (uri=/repositories/12/digital_objects/92628 - title=[Preservica] 2017-m-0051-0091) was deleted from catalogue on [Wed Sep 08 12:40:25 EDT 2021] as matching Preservica null afb5e991-e49e-4c52-8ea6-933072b748f6 was deleted.  New York Review of Books articles 2017-m-0051-0056  13.5_floppy_disk 15 Computer Files (1.12 megabytes)  Dworkin articles, primarily originally written for the New York Review of                                                                                                                                                            |           |
|              | 2017-m-0051-0091  13.5_floppy_disk 4 Computer Files (84.75 kilobytes)  As a preservation measure, original materials may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access  Former child record (uri=/repositories/12/digital_objects/92628 - title=[Preservica] 2017-m-0051-0091) was deleted from catalogue on [Wed Sep 08 12:40:25 EDT 2021] as matching Preservica null afb5e991-e49e-4c52-8ea6-933072b748f6 was deleted.  New York Review of Books articles 2017-m-0051-0056  13.5_floppy_disk 15 Computer Files (1.12 megabytes)  Dworkin articles, primarily originally written for the New York Review of Books.  As a preservation measure, original materials may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at |           |

| b. 27 | "A Bill of Rights for Britain" and "The Press on Trial" articles 2017-m-0051-0070 13.5_floppy_disk 3 Computer Files (301.9 kilobytes)  Articles by Dworkin titled "A Bill of Rights for Britain" and "The Press on Trial."  As a preservation measure, original materials may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access  Former child record (uri=/repositories/12/digital_objects/92734 - title=[Preservica] 2017-m-0051-0070) was deleted from catalogue on [Wed Sep 08 15:24:59 EDT 2021] as matching Preservica null 56590688-c6a8-475c-9877-985079e7c95e was deleted.                    | 1995 |
|-------|--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|------|
| b. 27 | "From Bork to Kennedy" article 2017-m-0051-0067 13.5_floppy_disk 1 Computer File (46.21 kilobytes)  As a preservation measure, original materials may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access  Former child record (uri=/repositories/12/digital_objects/92733 - title=[Preservica] 2017-m-0051-0067) was deleted from catalogue on [Wed Sep 08 15:37:22 EDT 2021] as matching Preservica null b6fd1dba-df08-41bc-814e-4607a5ae3c0a was deleted.                                                                                                                                            | 1995 |
| b. 27 | New York Review of Books articles 2017-m-0051-0069 13.5_floppy_disk 3 Computer Files (176.6 kilobytes)  Articles by Dworkin titled "Justice for Clarence Thomas," "Feminism and Abortion," and "The Reagan Revolution and the Supreme Court."  As a preservation measure, original materials may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access  Former child record (uri=/repositories/12/digital_objects/92714 - title=[Preservica] 2017-m-0051-0069) was deleted from catalogue on [Wed Sep 08 15:30:21 EDT 2021] as matching Preservica null 445784d7-0bd7-40a8-bbc4-9472ffd4769b was deleted. | 1995 |
| b. 27 | New York Review of Books articles 2017-m-0051-0065 13.5_floppy_disk 4 Computer Files (264.3 kilobytes) Articles by Dworkin titled "The Great Abortion Case," "Bork's Jurisprudence," "Liberty and Pornography," and "The Bork Nomination." As a preservation measure, original materials may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access Former child record (uri=/repositories/12/digital_objects/92710 - title=[Preservica] 2017-m-0051-0065) was deleted from catalogue on [Wed Sep 08 15:43:06 EDT 2021] as matching Preservica null 8ab26001-be77-4162-9c96-fbc1d403ec8a was deleted.      | 1995 |

| b. 27 | New York Review of Books articles 2017-m-0051-0066 13.5_floppy_disk 4 Computer Files (259.6 kilobytes) Articles by Dworkin titled "The Right to Death," "Reagan's Justice," and "Women and Pornography."  As a preservation measure, original materials may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access  Former child record (uri=/repositories/12/digital_objects/92712 - title=[Preservica] 2017-m-0051-0066) was deleted from catalogue on [Wed Sep 08 15:39:09 EDT 2021] as matching Preservica null 262094f3-d2b2-4a54-ac80-6fafd914163a was deleted.                                                                                                                                                                   | 1995          |
|-------|-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|---------------|
| b. 27 | "Unenumerated Rights: Whether and How Roe Should Be Overruled" article 2017-m-0051-0068 13.5_floppy_disk 1 Computer File (199.6 kilobytes) As a preservation measure, original materials may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access Former child record (uri=/repositories/12/digital_objects/92711-title=[Preservica] 2017-m-0051-0068) was deleted from catalogue on [Wed Sep 08 15:34:07 EDT 2021] as matching Preservica null d3537ee7-0774-486d-8b29-c495dcda10b5 was deleted.                                                                                                                                                                                                                                     | 1995          |
| b. 28 | Personal and professional outgoing correspondence 2017-m-0051-0079 13.5_floppy_disk 45 Computer Files (146.4 kilobytes)  As a preservation measure, original materials may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access  Former child record (uri=/repositories/12/digital_objects/92706 - title=[Preservica] 2017-m-0051-0079) was deleted from catalogue on [Wed Sep 08 14:34:49 EDT 2021] as matching Preservica null 22e3ddc9-c894-4e64-91f3-9abef5d028e3 was deleted.                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    | 1995 November |
| b. 28 | Correspondence, writings, and course materials 2017-m-0051-0105 13.5_floppy_disk 16 Computer Files (1005 kilobytes)  Dworkin correspondence, lecture notes, memos, curriculum vitae, and bibliography, as well as writings by Dworkin and unidentified authors, some related to sessions of the New York University Colloquium in Legal, Political, and Social Philosophy.  As a preservation measure, original materials may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access  Former child record (uri=/repositories/12/digital_objects/92682 - title=[Preservica] 2017-m-0051-0105) was deleted from catalogue on [Wed Sep 08 14:27:33 EDT 2021] as matching Preservica null 79d3ad5c-b141-44ef-aa36-351a935a8896 was deleted. | 1995          |

| b. 28 | New York Review of Books articles 2017-m-0051-0151 13.5_floppy_disk 4 Computer Files (299 kilobytes) Articles by Dworkin titled "The Press on Trial," "From Bork to Kennedy," and "The Bork Nomination."  As a preservation measure, original materials may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access  Former child record (uri=/repositories/12/digital_objects/93340 - title=[Preservica] 2017-m-0051-0151) was deleted from catalogue on [Wed Sep 08 11:54:15 EDT 2021] as matching Preservica null 533d8559-1f70-4271-aa51-516d8c212409 was deleted.                                                                                                                                                                                    | 1995      |
|-------|------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|-----------|
| b. 28 | Personal and professional outgoing correspondence 2017-m-0051-0076  13.5_floppy_disk 37 Computer Files (87.61 kilobytes)  As a preservation measure, original materials may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access  Former child record (uri=/repositories/12/digital_objects/92701-title=[Preservica] 2017-m-0051-0076) was deleted from catalogue on [Wed Sep 08 15:16:06 EDT 2021] as matching Preservica null 7fba0a9d-e4e9-4c6d-827b-f30bd8041cfe was deleted.                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                      | 1995      |
| b. 28 | Correspondence, memoranda, course materials, and writings by Dworkin and other authors 2017-m-0051-0080 13.5_floppy_disk 87 Computer Files (1.36 megabytes)  As a preservation measure, original materials may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access  Former child record (uri=/repositories/12/digital_objects/92702 - title=[Preservica] 2017-m-0051-0080) was deleted from catalogue on [Wed Sep 08 14:33:02 EDT 2021] as matching Preservica null 66e38ef0-89a7-421c-bffd-724458f65df7 was deleted.                                                                                                                                                                                                                                 | 1995–1996 |
| b. 27 | Writings and notes 2017-m-0051-0051 13.5_floppy_disk 22 Computer Files (873.3 kilobytes)  Writings by Dworkin, including versions of the Philosopher's Brief amici curiae brief and notes for a talk at Princeton University on populism, majoritarianism, and non-majoritarian decisions. Also includes writings by unidentified authors, including writing and correspondence in Italian.  As a preservation measure, original materials may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access  Former child record (uri=/repositories/12/digital_objects/92730 - title=[Preservica] 2017-m-0051-0051) was deleted from catalogue on [Wed Sep 08 14:55:05 EDT 2021] as matching Preservica null 39c364c1-82c7-4dfd-96b8-ad6f4862be45 was deleted. | 1995–1996 |

| b. 28 | Ronald Dworkin writings and David Richards course materials 2017-m-0051-0160 13.5_floppy_disk 10 Computer Files (457.5 kilobytes)  Dworkin correspondence and "Dworkin's Reference Library" spreadsheet, along with student lists and course materials for David Richards courses.  As a preservation measure, original materials may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access  Former child record (uri=/repositories/12/digital_objects/93320 - title=[Preservica] 2017-m-0051-0160) was deleted from catalogue on [Wed Sep 08 11:44:28 EDT 2021] as matching Preservica null 2178f5bf-d067-436c-8053-a9ea943746c0 was deleted. | 1995–2002      |
|-------|---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|----------------|
| b. 27 | Ronald Dworkin writings 2017-m-0051-0012 13.5_floppy_disk 7 Computer Files (483.2 kilobytes) Multiple drafts of "Sex, Death, and the Courts" and personal memoranda. As a preservation measure, original materials may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access  Former child record (uri=/repositories/12/digital_objects/92554 - title=[Preservica] 2017-m-0051-0012) was deleted from catalogue on [Thu Sep 09 08:48:08 EDT 2021] as matching Preservica null 03f0e640-4893-4ab0-a585-0952f45f9d5c was deleted.                                                                                                                | 1996           |
| b. 27 | Report by Thomas Nagel on 1996 New York University Colloquium in Legal, Political, and Social Philosophy 2017-m-0051-0031 13.5_floppy_disk 1 Computer File (7.8 kilobytes)  As a preservation measure, original materials may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access  Former child record (uri=/repositories/12/digital_objects/92526 - title=[Preservica] 2017-m-0051-0031) was deleted from catalogue on [Thu Sep 09 10:26:08 EDT 2021] as matching Preservica null 933adaa6-e947-470b-ada5-472c1f67f3e5 was deleted.                                                                                                         | 1996           |
| b. 28 | Personal and professional outgoing correspondence 2017-m-0051-0075 13.5_floppy_disk 49 Computer Files (569.4 kilobytes)  As a preservation measure, original materials may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access  Former child record (uri=/repositories/12/digital_objects/92705 - title=[Preservica] 2017-m-0051-0075) was deleted from catalogue on [Wed Sep 08 15:19:34 EDT 2021] as matching Preservica null d79b9b05-4465-4d02-884c-b0a82a1b3784 was deleted.                                                                                                                                                            | 1996 September |

| b. 28 | Bibliography 2017-m-0051-0089 13.5_floppy_disk 2 Computer Files (84.00 kilobytes)  Dworkin bibliography, possibly prepared for book on Dworkin's work by Stephen Guest.  As a preservation measure, original materials may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access  Former child record (uri=/repositories/12/digital_objects/92698 - title=[Preservica] 2017-m-0051-0089) was deleted from catalogue on [Wed Sep 08 13:11:10 EDT 2021] as matching Preservica null a139aa3b-2ca1-468e-8b4c-218972385a3a was deleted.                                                                            | 1996 |
|-------|-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|------|
| b. 28 | Ronald Dworkin letter and David Richards writings 2017-m-0051-0106 13.5_floppy_disk 3 Computer Files (214.1 kilobytes)  Letter from Dworkin regarding translation permissions, accompanied by writings on abolitionist feminism by David Richards.  As a preservation measure, original materials may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access  Former child record (uri=/repositories/12/digital_objects/92666 - title=[Preservica] 2017-m-0051-0106) was deleted from catalogue on [Wed Sep 08 14:23:29 EDT 2021] as matching Preservica null 66c95407-7d13-4e2b-930b-7c9d77fa412f was deleted. | 1996 |
| b. 28 | Address list and Michael Reisman article 2017-m-0051-0141 13.5_floppy_disk 3 Computer Files (265.4 kilobytes)  As a preservation measure, original materials may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access  Former child record (uri=/repositories/12/digital_objects/93338 - title=[Preservica] 2017-m-0051-0141) was deleted from catalogue on [Wed Sep 08 12:21:04 EDT 2021] as matching Preservica null 11b8d46c-968d-4c63-adaf-05eaaaa0eb93 was deleted.                                                                                                                                      | 1996 |
| b. 28 | Michael Reisman article 2017-m-0051-0142 13.5_floppy_disk 1 Computer File (138.3 kilobytes)  As a preservation measure, original materials may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access  Former child record (uri=/repositories/12/digital_objects/93325 - title=[Preservica] 2017-m-0051-0142) was deleted from catalogue on [Wed Sep 08 12:18:40 EDT 2021] as matching Preservica null 3317ef62-67e2-4aec-beff-52be56199c97 was deleted.                                                                                                                                                        | 1996 |

| b. 28  "Philosopher's Brief" draft and course materials 2017—0.051-0149 1.3.5_floppy_disk A Computer Files (143.7 kilobytes) 1.3.5_floppy_disk A Computer Files (143.7 kilobytes) Draft of "Philosopher's Brief" amicus brief by Dworkin, Thomas Nagel, Robert Nozick, John Rawis, Thomas Scanlon, and Judith Jarvis Thomson. Also includes recommendation letters and examination by David Richards. As a preservation measure, original materials may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beimecke library dayale.edu to request access Former child record (uni-/repositories/12/digital_objects/92725- titlee[Preservica] 2017—0.051-0149) was deleted from catalogue on [Wed Sep 08 115:63:9 EDT 2021] as matching Preservica null 763700af-cbdd-4cf8- a74b-55072ca79edf was deleted.  b. 28  Letterhead and recommendation letter 2017—0.051-0163 1.3.5_floppy_disk 2 Computer Files (4.32 kilobytes) As a preservation measure, original materials may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke library/avale.edu to request access Former child record curi-/repositories/12/digital_objects/92728- titlee[Preservica] 2017—0.051-0163) was deleted.  b. 27  Ronald Dworkin and His Critics draft chapters 2017—0.051-004 2017—0.051-004 2017—0.051-004 1.3.5_floppy_disk 6 Computer Files (90.04 kilobytes) Drafts by various authors of six proposed chapters to be included in Ronald Dworkin and His Critics.  As a preservation measure, original materials may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke library/avale edu to request access Former child record Curi-/repositories/12/digital_objects/92542- titlee[Preservica] 2017—0.051-00164) 2017—0.051-0015 2017—0.051-0015 2017—0.051-0015 2017—0.051-0015 2017—0.051-0015 2017—0.051-0015 2017—0.051-0015 2017—0.051-0015 2017—0.051-0015 2017—0.051-0015 2017—0.051-0015 2017—0.051-0015 2017—0.051-0015 2017—0.051-0015 2017—0.051-0015 2017—0.051-0015 |       |                                                                                                                                                    |            |
|--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|-------|----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|------------|
| Robert Nozick, John Rawis, Thomas Scanlon, and Judith Jarvis Thomson. Also includes recommendation letters and examination by David Richards.  As a preservation measure, original materials may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access  Former child record (uri=/repositories/12/digital_objects/92725 - title=[Preservica] 2017-m-0051-0149) was deleted from catalogue on [Wed Sep 08 11:56:39 EDT 2021] as matching Preservica null 76:3700af-cbdd-4cf8-a74b-55072ca79edf was deleted.  b. 28  Letterhead and recommendation letter 2017-m-0051-0163 13.5_floppy_disk 2 Computer Files (4.32 kilobytes) As a preservation measure, original materials may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access  Former child record (uri=/repositories/12/digital_objects/92728 - title=[Preservica] 2017-m-0051-0163) was deleted from catalogue on [Wed Sep 08 11:41:15 EDT 2021] as matching Preservica null 4f108ea4-ad11-4b0-83b4-a39h3ad7a6 was deleted.  b. 27  Ronald Dworkin and His Critics draft chapters 2017-m-0051-0004 13.5_floppy_disk 6 Computer Files (90.0.4 kilobytes) Drafts by various authors of six proposed chapters to be included in Ronald Dworkin and His Critics. As a preservation measure, original materials may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access Former child record (uri=/repositories/12/digital_objects/92542 - title=[Preservica] 2017-m-0051-0004) was deleted from catalogue on [Thu Sep 09 08:574 EDT 2021] as matching Preservica null 37c8c25b-c76e-4caa-8cfe-e0049045ce02 was deleted.  b. 28  Correspondence and course materials 2017-m-0051-0152 21.5_floppy_disk 4 Computer Files (16.82 kilobytes) Correspondence by Dworkin, and recommendations by Dworkin and David Richards. As a preservation measure, original materials may not be used. Digital access | b. 28 | 2017-m-0051-0149<br>13.5_floppy_disk 4 Computer Files (143.7 kilobytes)                                                                            | 1996       |
| copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access Former child record (uri=/repositories/12/digital_objects/92725 - title=[Preservica] 2017-m-0051-0149) was deleted from catalogue on [Wed Sep 08 11:56:39 EDT 2021] as matching Preservica null 763700af-cbdd-4cf8-a74b-55072ca79edf was deleted.  b. 28  Letterhead and recommendation letter 2017-m-0051-0163) was a preservation measure, original materials may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access  Former child record (uri=/repositories/12/digital_objects/92728 - title=[Preservica] 2017-m-0051-0163) was deleted from catalogue on [Wed Sep 081141:15 EDT 2021] as matching Preservica null 4f108ea4-ad11-4b67-83b4-e37fba3ad7a6 was deleted.  b. 27  Ronald Dworkin and His Critics draft chapters 2017-m-0051-0004                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                      |       | Robert Nozick, John Rawls, Thomas Scanlon, and Judith Jarvis Thomson.                                                                              |            |
| title=[Preservica] 2017-m-0051-0149) was deleted from catalogue on [Wed Sep 08 115:639 EDT 2021] as matching Preservica null 763700af-cbdd-4cf8-a74b-55072ca79edf was deleted.  b. 28  Letterhead and recommendation letter 1996 2017-m-0051-0163 13.5_floppy_clisk 2 Computer Files (4.32 kilobytes) As a preservation measure, original materials may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access  Former child record (uri=/repositories/12/digital_objects/92728 - title=[Preservica] 2017-m-0051-0163) was deleted from catalogue on [Wed Sep 081 14:415 EDT 2021] as matching Preservica null 4f108ea4-ad11-4b67-83b4-e39fba3ad7a6 was deleted.  b. 27  Ronald Dworkin and His Critics draft chapters 2017-m-0051-0004 13.5_floppy_clisk 6 Computer Files (900.4 kilobytes) Drafts by various authors of six proposed chapters to be included in Ronald Dworkin and His Critics. As a preservation measure, original materials may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access Former child record (uri=/repositories/12/digital_objects/92542 - title=[Preservica] 2017-m-0051-0004) was deleted from catalogue on [Thu Sep 09 08:57:34 EDT 2021] as matching Preservica null 37c8c25b-c76e-4caa-8cfe-e0049045ce02 was deleted.  b. 28  Correspondence and ourse materials 2017-m-0051-0152 13.5_floppy_clisk 4 Computer Files (16.82 kilobytes) Correspondence by Dworkin, and recommendations by Dworkin and David Richards. As a preservation measure, original materials may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access  Former child record (uri=/repositories/12/digital_objects/93343 - title=[Preservica] 2017-m-0051-0152) was deleted from catalogue on [Wed Sep 08 114:6552 EDT 2021] as matching Preservica null 1860cff9-5806-4df7-                                                                    |       | copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at                                                                               |            |
| 2017-m-0051-0163 13.5_floppy_disk 2 Computer Files (4.32 kilobytes)  As a preservation measure, original materials may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke, library (a yale edu to request access)  Former child record (uri=/repositories/12/digital_objects/92728 - title=[Preservica] 2017-m-0051-0163) was deleted from catalogue on [Wed Sep 08 11:41:15 EDT 2021] as matching Preservica null 4f108ea4-adf1-4b67-83b4-e39fba3ad7a6 was deleted.  b. 27  Ronald Dworkin and His Critics draft chapters 2017-m-0051-0004 13.5_floppy_disk 6 Computer Files (900.4 kilobytes) Drafts by various authors of six proposed chapters to be included in Ronald Dworkin and His Critics.  As a preservation measure, original materials may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke, library@yale.edu to request access Former child record (uri=/repositories/12/digital_objects/92542 - title=[Preservica] 2017-m-0051-0004) was deleted from catalogue on [Thu Sep 09 08:57:34 EDT 2021] as matching Preservica null 37c8c25b-c76e-4caa-8cfe-e0049045ce02 was deleted.  b. 28  Correspondence and course materials 2017-m-0051-0152 13.5_floppy_disk 4 Computer Files (16.82 kilobytes) Correspondence by Dworkin, and recommendations by Dworkin and David Richards.  As a preservation measure, original materials may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke, library@yale.edu to request access Former child record (uri=/repositories/12/digital_objects/93343 - title=[Preservica] 2017-m-0051-0152) was deleted from catalogue on [Wed Sep 08 11:46:52 EDT 2021] as matching Preservica null 1680cff9-5806-4df7-                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             |       | title=[Preservica] 2017-m-0051-0149) was deleted from catalogue on [Wed Sep 08 11:56:39 EDT 2021] as matching Preservica null 763700af-cbdd-4cf8-  |            |
| copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access  Former child record (uri=/repositories/12/digital_objects/92728 - title=[Preservica] 2017-m-0051-0163) was deleted from catalogue on [Wed Sep 08 11:41:15 EDT 2021] as matching Preservica null 4f108ea4-ad11-4b67-83b4-e39fba3ad7a6 was deleted.  b. 27  Ronald Dworkin and His Critics draft chapters 2017-m-0051-0004 13.5_floppy_disk 6 Computer Files (900.4 kilobytes) Drafts by various authors of six proposed chapters to be included in Ronald Dworkin and His Critics.  As a preservation measure, original materials may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access  Former child record (uri=/repositories/12/digital_objects/92542 - title=[Preservica] 2017-m-0051-0004) was deleted from catalogue on [Thu Sep 09 08:57:34 EDT 2021] as matching Preservica null 37c8c25b-c76e-4caa-8cfe-e0049045ce02 was deleted.  b. 28  Correspondence and course materials 2017-m-0051-0152 13.5_floppy_disk 4 Computer Files (16.82 kilobytes) Correspondence by Dworkin, and recommendations by Dworkin and David Richards.  As a preservation measure, original materials may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access  Former child record (uri=/repositories/12/digital_objects/93343 - title=[Preservica] 2017-m-0051-0152) was deleted from catalogue on [Wed Sep 08 11:46:52 EDT 2021] as matching Preservica null 1680cff9-5806-4df7-                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                     | b. 28 | 2017-m-0051-0163                                                                                                                                   | 1996       |
| title=[Preservica] 2017-m-0051-0163) was deleted from catalogue on [Wed Sep 08 11:41:15 EDT 2021] as matching Preservica null 4f108ea4-ad11-4b67-83b4-e39fba3ad7a6 was deleted.  b. 27  Ronald Dworkin and His Critics draft chapters 2017-m-0051-0004 13.5_floppy_disk 6 Computer Files (900.4 kilobytes) Drafts by various authors of six proposed chapters to be included in Ronald Dworkin and His Critics. As a preservation measure, original materials may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access Former child record (uri=/repositories/12/digital_objects/92542 - title=[Preservica] 2017-m-0051-0004) was deleted from catalogue on [Thu Sep 09 08:57:34 EDT 2021] as matching Preservica null 37c8c25b-c76e-4caa-8cfe-e0049045ce02 was deleted.  b. 28  Correspondence and course materials 2017-m-0051-0152 13.5_floppy_disk 4 Computer Files (16.82 kilobytes) Correspondence by Dworkin, and recommendations by Dworkin and David Richards. As a preservation measure, original materials may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access Former child record (uri=/repositories/12/digital_objects/93343 - title=[Preservica] 2017-m-0051-0152) was deleted from catalogue on [Wed Sep 08 11:46:52 EDT 2021] as matching Preservica null 1680cff9-5806-4df7-                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             |       | As a preservation measure, original materials may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at |            |
| 2017-m-0051-0004 13.5_floppy_disk 6 Computer Files (900.4 kilobytes)  Drafts by various authors of six proposed chapters to be included in Ronald Dworkin and His Critics.  As a preservation measure, original materials may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access  Former child record (uri=/repositories/12/digital_objects/92542 - title=[Preservica] 2017-m-0051-0004) was deleted from catalogue on [Thu Sep 09 08:57:34 EDT 2021] as matching Preservica null 37c8c25b-c76e-4caa-8cfe-e0049045ce02 was deleted.  b. 28  Correspondence and course materials 2017-m-0051-0152 13.5_floppy_disk 4 Computer Files (16.82 kilobytes)  Correspondence by Dworkin, and recommendations by Dworkin and David Richards.  As a preservation measure, original materials may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access  Former child record (uri=/repositories/12/digital_objects/93343 - title=[Preservica] 2017-m-0051-0152) was deleted from catalogue on [Wed Sep 08 11:46:52 EDT 2021] as matching Preservica null 1680cff9-5806-4df7-                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             |       | title=[Preservica] 2017-m-0051-0163) was deleted from catalogue on [Wed Sep 08 11:41:15 EDT 2021] as matching Preservica null 4f108ea4-            |            |
| Dworkin and His Critics.  As a preservation measure, original materials may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access  Former child record (uri=/repositories/12/digital_objects/92542 - title=[Preservica] 2017-m-0051-0004) was deleted from catalogue on [Thu Sep 09 08:57:34 EDT 2021] as matching Preservica null 37c8c25b-c76e-4caa-8cfe-e0049045ce02 was deleted.  b. 28  Correspondence and course materials 2017-m-0051-0152 13.5_floppy_disk 4 Computer Files (16.82 kilobytes) Correspondence by Dworkin, and recommendations by Dworkin and David Richards.  As a preservation measure, original materials may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access  Former child record (uri=/repositories/12/digital_objects/93343 - title=[Preservica] 2017-m-0051-0152) was deleted from catalogue on [Wed Sep 08 11:46:52 EDT 2021] as matching Preservica null 1680cff9-5806-4df7-                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                | b. 27 | 2017-m-0051-0004                                                                                                                                   | Circa 1996 |
| copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access  Former child record (uri=/repositories/12/digital_objects/92542 - title=[Preservica] 2017-m-0051-0004) was deleted from catalogue on [Thu Sep 09 08:57:34 EDT 2021] as matching Preservica null 37c8c25b-c76e-4caa-8cfe-e0049045ce02 was deleted.  b. 28  Correspondence and course materials 1996–1997 2017-m-0051-0152 13.5_floppy_disk 4 Computer Files (16.82 kilobytes)  Correspondence by Dworkin, and recommendations by Dworkin and David Richards.  As a preservation measure, original materials may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access  Former child record (uri=/repositories/12/digital_objects/93343 - title=[Preservica] 2017-m-0051-0152) was deleted from catalogue on [Wed Sep 08 11:46:52 EDT 2021] as matching Preservica null 1680cff9-5806-4df7-                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             |       |                                                                                                                                                    |            |
| title=[Preservica] 2017-m-0051-0004) was deleted from catalogue on [Thu Sep 09 08:57:34 EDT 2021] as matching Preservica null 37c8c25b- c76e-4caa-8cfe-e0049045ce02 was deleted.  b. 28  Correspondence and course materials 2017-m-0051-0152 13.5_floppy_disk 4 Computer Files (16.82 kilobytes)  Correspondence by Dworkin, and recommendations by Dworkin and David Richards.  As a preservation measure, original materials may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access  Former child record (uri=/repositories/12/digital_objects/93343 - title=[Preservica] 2017-m-0051-0152) was deleted from catalogue on [Wed Sep 08 11:46:52 EDT 2021] as matching Preservica null 1680cff9-5806-4df7-                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          |       | copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at                                                                               |            |
| 2017-m-0051-0152 13.5_floppy_disk 4 Computer Files (16.82 kilobytes)  Correspondence by Dworkin, and recommendations by Dworkin and David Richards.  As a preservation measure, original materials may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access  Former child record (uri=/repositories/12/digital_objects/93343 - title=[Preservica] 2017-m-0051-0152) was deleted from catalogue on [Wed Sep 08 11:46:52 EDT 2021] as matching Preservica null 1680cff9-5806-4df7-                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                       |       | title=[Preservica] 2017-m-0051-0004) was deleted from catalogue on [Thu Sep 09 08:57:34 EDT 2021] as matching Preservica null 37c8c25b-            |            |
| As a preservation measure, original materials may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access  Former child record (uri=/repositories/12/digital_objects/93343 - title=[Preservica] 2017-m-0051-0152) was deleted from catalogue on [Wed Sep 08 11:46:52 EDT 2021] as matching Preservica null 1680cff9-5806-4df7-                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                            | b. 28 | 2017-m-0051-0152                                                                                                                                   | 1996-1997  |
| copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access  Former child record (uri=/repositories/12/digital_objects/93343 - title=[Preservica] 2017-m-0051-0152) was deleted from catalogue on [Wed Sep 08 11:46:52 EDT 2021] as matching Preservica null 1680cff9-5806-4df7-                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          |       |                                                                                                                                                    |            |
| title=[Preservica] 2017-m-0051-0152) was deleted from catalogue on [Wed Sep 08 11:46:52 EDT 2021] as matching Preservica null 1680cff9-5806-4df7-                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                              |       | copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at                                                                               |            |
|                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                |       | title=[Preservica] 2017-m-0051-0152) was deleted from catalogue on [Wed Sep 08 11:46:52 EDT 2021] as matching Preservica null 1680cff9-5806-4df7-  |            |

| b. 27 | Correspondence 2017-m-0051-0001 13.5_floppy_disk 9 Computer Files (318.4 kilobytes)  Dworkin correspondence regarding finances and professional travel, as well as software drivers.  As a preservation measure, original materials may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access  Former child record (uri=/repositories/12/digital_objects/92550 - title=[Preservica] 2017-m-0051-0001) was deleted from catalogue on [Thu Sep 09 08:52:15 EDT 2021] as matching Preservica null 1c1c87ba-f85e-48f4-bddb-86fc407f2078 was deleted.                                                        | 1996-1998 |
|-------|------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|-----------|
| b. 27 | Writings and course materials 2017-m-0051-0044 13.5_floppy_disk 9 Computer Files (1.34 megabytes) Article by Dworkin published as "The Curse of American Politics," course materials, and spreadsheet titled "Dworkin's Reference Library".  As a preservation measure, original materials may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access  Former child record (uri=/repositories/12/digital_objects/92531 - title=[Preservica] 2017-m-0051-0044) was deleted from catalogue on [Thu Sep 09 07:58:59 EDT 2021] as matching Preservica null c53bb7ed-7aec-4c5b-a81d-1054b3a238b6 was deleted. | 1996-2002 |
| b. 27 | Typed letters from Dworkin to Jurgen Habermas 2017-m-0051-0018 13.5_floppy_disk 2 Computer Files (42.00 kilobytes)  As a preservation measure, original materials may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access  Former child record (uri=/repositories/12/digital_objects/92536 - title=[Preservica] 2017-m-0051-0018) was deleted from catalogue on [Thu Sep 09 09:01:50 EDT 2021] as matching Preservica null fe2df5d3-4c4e-4701-baba-b6d09f6b041c was deleted.                                                                                                                          | 1997      |
| b. 27 | Drafts by Dworkin of "Fidelity as Integrity" and "Reflections on Fidelity" 2017-m-0051-0032 13.5_floppy_disk 2 Computer Files (298.5 kilobytes)  As a preservation measure, original materials may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access  Former child record (uri=/repositories/12/digital_objects/92522 - title=[Preservica] 2017-m-0051-0032) was deleted from catalogue on [Thu Sep 09 10:18:41 EDT 2021] as matching Preservica null e3d63219-afe7-409a-9d85-ed22bd0ec340 was deleted.                                                                                             | 1997      |

1997 b. 27 Address lists 2017-m-0051-0039 13.5\_floppy\_disk 5 Computer Files (101.1 kilobytes) As a preservation measure, original materials may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access Former child record (uri=/repositories/12/digital\_objects/92541 title=[Preservica] 2017-m-0051-0039) was deleted from catalogue on [Thu Sep 09 08:25:31 EDT 2021] as matching Preservica null 8ae48056-975f-48d8-8e99-2a4be81b9169 was deleted. b. 27 Article by Sylvia A. Law and Patricia Hennessey and letterheads 1997 2017-m-0051-0042 13.5\_floppy\_disk 3 Computer Files (84.15 kilobytes) As a preservation measure, original materials may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access Former child record (uri=/repositories/12/digital\_objects/92544 title=[Preservica] 2017-m-0051-0042) was deleted from catalogue on [Thu Sep 09 10:54:37 EDT 2021] as matching Preservica null 36c55972d5e4-4784-894d-31bb102c3d40 was deleted. b. 27 Order of the Coif lecture and replies 1997 2017-m-0051-0049 13.5\_floppy\_disk 7 Computer Files (385.0 kilobytes) Text of Dworkin's Order of the Coif lecture "In Praise of Theory," along with an introductory speech and replies by Frances Kamm, Richard Posner, and Cass Sunstein. As a preservation measure, original materials may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access Former child record (uri=/repositories/12/digital\_objects/92721 title=[Preservica] 2017-m-0051-0049) was deleted from catalogue on [Wed Sep 08 15:02:55 EDT 2021] as matching Preservica null 7eaa300ff157-4472-85ee-51dc85588949 was deleted. b. 27 Articles 1997 2017-m-0051-0050 13.5\_floppy\_disk 14 Computer Files (945.7 kilobytes) Articles by Dworkin published as "The Moral Reading of the Constitution," "The Philosopher's Brief," "Sex, Death, and the Courts," and "What is Equality? Part 2: Equality of Resources." As a preservation measure, original materials may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access Former child record (uri=/repositories/12/digital\_objects/92729 title=[Preservica] 2017-m-0051-0050) was deleted from catalogue on [Wed Sep 08 14:58:48 EDT 2021] as matching Preservica null cb5c22b5-7356-438b-9b2c-50dfb1272919 was deleted.

1997 b. 27 Articles 2017-m-0051-0053 13.5\_floppy\_disk 2 Computer Files (669.1 kilobytes) Articles by Dworkin titled "What is Equality? Part 1" and "What is Equality? Part 2." As a preservation measure, original materials may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access Former child record (uri=/repositories/12/digital\_objects/92713 title=[Preservica] 2017-m-0051-0053) was deleted from catalogue on [Wed Sep 08 13:52:33 EDT 2021] as matching Preservica null 0aedca13-99b9-40d8-998f-581dd44b44fb was deleted. b. 27 Articles 1997 2017-m-0051-0054 13.5 floppy disk 3 Computer Files (364.1 kilobytes) Articles by Dworkin titled "What is Equality? Part 1: Equality of Welfare," "What is Equality? Part 2: Equality of Resources," and "What is Equality? Part 3: The Place of Liberty." As a preservation measure, original materials may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access Former child record (uri=/repositories/12/digital\_objects/92732 title=[Preservica] 2017-m-0051-0054) was deleted from catalogue on [Wed Sep 08 13:46:05 EDT 2021] as matching Preservica null f1243b8b-06bd-4a33a688-99b88dc81517 was deleted. b. 27 Articles 1997 2017-m-0051-0055 13.5\_floppy\_disk 4 Computer Files (679.9 kilobytes) Articles by Dworkin titled "What is Equality? Part 1: Equality of Welfare," "What is Equality? Part 2: Equality of Resources," "What is Equality? Part 3: The Place of Liberty," and "Liberal Community." As a preservation measure, original materials may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access Former child record (uri=/repositories/12/digital\_objects/92667 title=[Preservica] 2017-m-0051-0055) was deleted from catalogue on [Wed Sep 08 13:40:52 EDT 2021] as matching Preservica null d48a7f3e-97ec-4d0f-8fd0-90c24b25c04f was deleted.

1997 b. 27 "What is Equality: Part 3: The Place of Liberty" article 2017-m-0051-0059 13.5\_floppy\_disk 1 Computer File (297.3 kilobytes) Article by Dworkin titled "What is Equality: Part 3: The Place of Liberty." As a preservation measure, original materials may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <u>beinecke.library@yale.edu</u> to request access Former child record (uri=/repositories/12/digital\_objects/92709 title=[Preservica] 2017-m-0051-0059) was deleted from catalogue on [Wed Sep 08 14:41:40 EDT 2021] as matching Preservica null 9f20c9ae-e6a3-47caad10-cba5496d5ad2 was deleted. b. 27 "Liberal Community" article 1997 2017-m-0051-0060 13.5\_floppy\_disk 1 Computer File (172.0 kilobytes) Article by Dworkin titled "Liberal Community." As a preservation measure, original materials may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access Former child record (uri=/repositories/12/digital\_objects/92719 title=[Preservica] 2017-m-0051-0060) was deleted from catalogue on [Wed Sep 08 14:39:26 EDT 2021] as matching Preservica null c89da447-1b0a-443ba916-2a8726e20d52 was deleted. b. 27 Writings by Dworkin and other authors 1997 2017-m-0051-0061 13.5\_floppy\_disk 8 Computer Files (990.4 kilobytes) Articles by Dworkin titled "Liberal Community," "Do Liberty and Equality Conflict," "Freedom, Self-Government, and the People's Will: Is Democracy Still Possible?" "Justice and the Good Life," and "What is Equality: Parts 1, 2, and 3." Also includes additional writings by unidentified authors and a document about Harvard University Press publications. As a preservation measure, original materials may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access Former child record (uri=/repositories/12/digital\_objects/92718 title=[Preservica] 2017-m-0051-0061) was deleted from catalogue on [Wed Sep 08 15:57:43 EDT 2021] as matching Preservica null 5634636ca6c7-4aed-9af6-da98d8fc17b6 was deleted.

1997 b. 27 Articles 2017-m-0051-0072 13.5\_floppy\_disk 4 Computer Files (400.8 kilobytes) Articles by Dworkin titled "Freedom Self-Government, and the People's Will: Is Democracy Still Possible?" "Foundations of Liberal Equality," and "Justice and the Good Life," and a document about Harvard University Press publications. As a preservation measure, original materials may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access Former child record (uri=/repositories/12/digital objects/92574 title=[Preservica] 2017-m-0051-0072) was deleted from catalogue on [Wed Sep 08 15:21:41 EDT 2021] as matching Preservica null 18568667df64-4568-845b-eb5e924381b0 was deleted. b. 27 "Philosopher's Brief" amicus brief 1997 2017-m-0051-0062 13.5\_floppy\_disk 2 Computer Files (185.9 kilobytes) "Philosopher's Brief" amicus brief by Dworkin, Thomas Nagel, Robert Nozick, John Rawls, Thomas Scanlon, and Judith Jarvis Thomson. As a preservation measure, original materials may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access Former child record (uri=/repositories/12/digital\_objects/92717 title=[Preservica] 2017-m-0051-0062) was deleted from catalogue on [Wed Sep 08 15:53:16 EDT 2021] as matching Preservica null 21010d9a-8350-4c00-9e20-dbfbdce87765 was deleted. b. 27 1997 Correspondence and draft article 2017-m-0051-0021 13.5 floppy\_disk 10 Computer Files (599.5 kilobytes) Dworkin professional correspondence, and draft article presented at New York University Colloquium, titled "The Roots of Justice." As a preservation measure, original materials may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access Former child record (uri=/repositories/12/digital\_objects/92564 title=[Preservica] 2017-m-0051-0021) was deleted from catalogue on [Thu Sep 09 09:06:15 EDT 2021] as matching Preservica null 9b92c27f-0432-42f3ab5a-17b6c6f26d0a was deleted. b. 28 Correspondence and memoranda 1997 September 2017-m-0051-0086 13.5\_floppy\_disk 43 Computer Files (676.2 kilobytes) As a preservation measure, original materials may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access Former child record (uri=/repositories/12/digital\_objects/92572 title=[Preservica] 2017-m-0051-0086) was deleted from catalogue on [Wed Sep 08 13:27:58 EDT 2021] as matching Preservica null 6ec1a3e7-6423-466fa287-4ad320d57e03 was deleted.

| b. 28 | Correspondence and New York University faculty memoranda and grant evaluations 2017-m-0051-0085 13.5_floppy_disk 22 Computer Files (236.1 kilobytes)  As a preservation measure, original materials may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access                                                                                                                                                                                                                       | 1997          |
|-------|----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|---------------|
|       | Former child record (uri=/repositories/12/digital_objects/92697 - title=[Preservica] 2017-m-0051-0085) was deleted from catalogue on [Wed Sep 08 13:33:59 EDT 2021] as matching Preservica null 23d1c17a-0f31-4c20-96e0-e95c12ff79e0 was deleted.                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          |               |
| b. 27 | Personal and professional outgoing correspondence 2017-m-0051-0036 13.5_floppy_disk 23 Computer Files (237.2 kilobytes)  As a preservation measure, original materials may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    | 1997 November |
|       | Former child record (uri=/repositories/12/digital_objects/92560 - title=[Preservica] 2017-m-0051-0036) was deleted from catalogue on [Thu Sep 09 08:46:07 EDT 2021] as matching Preservica null 2bbe2204-8d7b-446b-afff-243c2173e16d was deleted.                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          |               |
|       |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                            |               |
| b. 28 | Personal and professional outgoing correspondence 2017-m-0051-0088 13.5_floppy_disk 13 Computer Files (144.6 kilobytes)  As a preservation measure, original materials may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access  Former child record (uri=/repositories/12/digital_objects/92699 - title=[Preservica] 2017-m-0051-0088) was deleted from catalogue on [Wed Sep 08 13:22:33 EDT 2021] as matching Preservica null 0812417a-a2cb-415c-8f90-cf8fd1b9183d was deleted. | 1997 December |
| b. 28 | 2017-m-0051-0088  13.5_floppy_disk 13 Computer Files (144.6 kilobytes)  As a preservation measure, original materials may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access  Former child record (uri=/repositories/12/digital_objects/92699 - title=[Preservica] 2017-m-0051-0088) was deleted from catalogue on [Wed Sep 08 13:22:33 EDT 2021] as matching Preservica null 0812417a-                                                                                          | 1997          |

| b. 27 | Writings and correspondence by Dworkin and other authors 2017-m-0051-0041 13.5_floppy_disk 16 Computer Files (594.0 kilobytes)  As a preservation measure, original materials may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access  Former child record (uri=/repositories/12/digital_objects/92529 - title=[Preservica] 2017-m-0051-0041) was deleted from catalogue on [Thu Sep 09 08:11:00 EDT 2021] as matching Preservica null 79d2b0bf-fdf7-4fcf-973c-0f038fe4d5b2 was deleted.                                                                                                                      | 1997–1999  |
|-------|--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|------------|
| b. 27 | Address list and Thomas Nagel curriculum vitae 2017-m-0051-0058 13.5_floppy_disk 2 Computer Files (128.5 kilobytes)  As a preservation measure, original materials may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access  Former child record (uri=/repositories/12/digital_objects/92707 - title=[Preservica] 2017-m-0051-0058) was deleted from catalogue on [Wed Sep 08 14:47:24 EDT 2021] as matching Preservica null 2f969f36-4afe-405a-a12b-e9fea0438e2b was deleted.                                                                                                                                 | 1997, 2003 |
| b. 27 | "The Roots of Justice" draft writing 2017-m-0051-0024 13.5_floppy_disk 2 Computer Files (878.5 kilobytes)  As a preservation measure, original materials may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access  Former child record (uri=/repositories/12/digital_objects/92543 - title=[Preservica] 2017-m-0051-0024) was deleted from catalogue on [Thu Sep 09 10:36:48 EDT 2021] as matching Preservica null 30608f69-3457-4279-a68b-b5276bf5f9a9 was deleted.                                                                                                                                           | 1998       |
| b. 27 | Article draft and introduction 2017-m-0051-0033 13.5_floppy_disk 1 Computer File (144.5 kilobytes)  Draft of a paper by Dworkin titled "Campaign Finance Reform: The Jurisprudential Background," with an introduction for a seminar or colloquium.  As a preservation measure, original materials may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access  Former child record (uri=/repositories/12/digital_objects/92565 - title=[Preservica] 2017-m-0051-0033) was deleted from catalogue on [Thu Sep 09 10:14:12 EDT 2021] as matching Preservica null 76c1fa07-1ef5-4fd7-83ca-dc3b0c15689f was deleted. | 1998       |

| b. 27 | "Strengthening Democracy in the Global Economy" materials 2017-m-0051-0047 13.5_floppy_disk 5 Computer Files (54.14 kilobytes)  Correspondence and other documents related to "Strengthening Democracy in the Global Economy" event held at New York University Law School in September 1998.  As a preservation measure, original materials may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access  Former child record (uri=/repositories/12/digital_objects/92671 - title=[Preservica] 2017-m-0051-0047) was deleted from catalogue on [Thu Sep 09 07:51:39 EDT 2021] as matching Preservica null 5b3ccddd-6580-4b6c-a39f-bea696043502 was deleted. | 1998      |
|-------|--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|-----------|
| b. 27 | New York Review of Books articles 2017-m-0051-0040 13.5_floppy_disk 9 Computer Files (433.0 kilobytes)  Two articles by Dworkin on affirmative action and published in the New York Review of Books.  As a preservation measure, original materials may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access  Former child record (uri=/repositories/12/digital_objects/92545 - title=[Preservica] 2017-m-0051-0040) was deleted from catalogue on [Thu Sep 09 08:21:53 EDT 2021] as matching Preservica null c1b06929-047d-4a25-bb48-1febc2b95cd5 was deleted.                                                                                          | 1998–1999 |
| b. 28 | "The Wounded Constitution" article drafts 2017-m-0051-0174 13.5_floppy_disk 4 Computer Files (177.7 kilobytes)  Draft of article by Dworkin titled "The Wounded Constitution" in multiple word processing formats.  As a preservation measure, original materials may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access  Former child record (uri=/repositories/12/digital_objects/93317 - title=[Preservica] 2017-m-0051-0174) was deleted from catalogue on [Wed Sep 08 12:00:19 EDT 2021] as matching Preservica null ec0a6c36-e56e-49a4-89e7-54038b6ec4f0 was deleted.                                                                            | 1999      |
| b. 27 | "Will Clinton's Plan be Fair" article 2017-m-0051-0043  13.5_floppy_disk 1 Computer File (63.46 kilobytes)  As a preservation measure, original materials may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access  Former child record (uri=/repositories/12/digital_objects/92548 - title=[Preservica] 2017-m-0051-0043) was deleted from catalogue on [Thu Sep 09 08:05:16 EDT 2021] as matching Preservica null 70d6245e-72ae-4c3c-9f7a-55426c2c2b3e was deleted.                                                                                                                                                                                    | 1999      |

| b. 27 | The Legacy of Isaiah Berlin transcript 2017-m-0051-0035 13.5_floppy_disk 1 Computer File (156.5 kilobytes)  Transcript of talks and discussions by Dworkin and others related to Isaiah Berlin, published in The Legacy of Isaiah Berlin.  As a preservation measure, original materials may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access  Former child record (uri=/repositories/12/digital_objects/92534 - title=[Preservica] 2017-m-0051-0035) was deleted from catalogue on [Thu Sep 09 09:46:53 EDT 2021] as matching Preservica null 6c30f4f0-cf59-4b35-b71e-877233a3cc42 was deleted. | 1999     |
|-------|----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|----------|
| b. 28 | Personal and professional outgoing correspondence 2017-m-0051-0087 13.5_floppy_disk 19 Computer Files (454.5 kilobytes)  As a preservation measure, original materials may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access  Former child record (uri=/repositories/12/digital_objects/92573 - title=[Preservica] 2017-m-0051-0087) was deleted from catalogue on [Wed Sep 08 13:24:20 EDT 2021] as matching Preservica null e86bb30c-9904-4ec1-be3b-ce8d05be5368 was deleted.                                                                                                                   | 1999 May |
| b. 27 | "Free Speech and the Dimensions of Democracy" article draft 2017-m-0051-0034 13.5_floppy_disk 1 Computer File (133.5 kilobytes)  As a preservation measure, original materials may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access  Former child record (uri=/repositories/12/digital_objects/92563 - title=[Preservica] 2017-m-0051-0034) was deleted from catalogue on [Thu Sep 09 10:03:38 EDT 2021] as matching Preservica null f4f99236-a497-44fe-9eef-a0e1f4115d6a was deleted.                                                                                                           | 1999     |
| b. 28 | "The Wounded Constitution" article drafts 2017-m-0051-0084 13.5_floppy_disk 2 Computer Files (73.00 kilobytes)  As a preservation measure, original materials may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access  Former child record (uri=/repositories/12/digital_objects/92739 - title=[Preservica] 2017-m-0051-0084) was deleted from catalogue on [Wed Sep 08 13:37:06 EDT 2021] as matching Preservica null aa0ec510-7da6-43d1-bacd-15ceff46a037 was deleted.                                                                                                                            | 1999     |

| b. 27 | Correspondence and writings 2017-m-0051-0037 13.5_floppy_disk 18 Computer Files (878.5 kilobytes)  Personal and professional outgoing correspondence and memorandum, and an essay by Gopal Sreenivasan.  As a preservation measure, original materials may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access  Former child record (uri=/repositories/12/digital_objects/92540 - title=[Preservica] 2017-m-0051-0037) was deleted from catalogue on [Thu Sep 09 08:40:30 EDT 2021] as matching Preservica null 19870b04-434c-4c50-a9d7-a76a676842a4 was deleted.                                      | 1999 November |
|-------|-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|---------------|
| b. 27 | Martha Minow essay 2017-m-0051-0038 13.5_floppy_disk 1 Computer File (292.5 kilobytes)  Essay by Martha Minow titled "Choice or Commonality: Welfare and Schooling After the End of Welfare as We Know It."  As a preservation measure, original materials may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access  Former child record (uri=/repositories/12/digital_objects/92532 - title=[Preservica] 2017-m-0051-0038) was deleted from catalogue on [Thu Sep 09 08:36:16 EDT 2021] as matching Preservica null 1bf253c4-5a12-45c0-9f00-1c83c21a46ff was deleted.                                  | 1999          |
| b. 28 | T. M. Scanlon draft writings 2017-m-0051-0113 13.5_floppy_disk 2 Computer Files (117.0 kilobytes)  As a preservation measure, original materials may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access  Former child record (uri=/repositories/12/digital_objects/92655 - title=[Preservica] 2017-m-0051-0113) was deleted from catalogue on [Wed Sep 08 14:19:06 EDT 2021] as matching Preservica null ef76f80c-a5cd-4a05-bfdf-2783b7fe08d6 was deleted.                                                                                                                                            | 1999          |
| b. 28 | Lewis A. Kornhauser drafts 2017-m-0051-0114 13.5_floppy_disk 2 Computer Files (139.9 kilobytes)  Two draft writings by Lewis A. Kornhauser, possibly prepared for New York University Colloquium in Legal, Political, and Social Philosophy.  As a preservation measure, original materials may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access  Former child record (uri=/repositories/12/digital_objects/92684 - title=[Preservica] 2017-m-0051-0114) was deleted from catalogue on [Wed Sep 08 13:16:36 EDT 2021] as matching Preservica null 144cb708-6bf2-4e24-806e-b87f37ae77bf was deleted. | 1999          |

b. 28 Memorandum and writings

1999

2017-m-0051-0170

13.5 floppy disk 3 Computer Files (329.0 kilobytes)

Dworkin memorandum and writings on assisted suicide as published in the *New York Review of Books*.

As a preservation measure, original materials may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access

Former child record (uri=/repositories/12/digital\_objects/93312 - title=[Preservica] 2017-m-0051-0170) was deleted from catalogue on [Wed Sep 08 12:03:26 EDT 2021] as matching Preservica null f24f136a-45a7-4874-a7e0-44972b11590f was deleted.

b. 27 Course materials and Jeremy Waldron writings

1999-2005

2017-m-0051-0029

13.5\_floppy\_disk 8 Computer Files (893.5 kilobytes)

Writings by Jeremy Waldron for 1999 New York University Colloquium in Legal, Political, and Social Philosophy, as well as book lists and course materials, likely for an New York University course taught by Carol Gilligan and David Richards, circa 2005.

As a preservation measure, original materials may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access

Former child record (uri=/repositories/12/digital\_objects/92558 - title=[Preservica] 2017-m-0051-0029) was deleted from catalogue on [Thu Sep 09 09:29:25 EDT 2021] as matching Preservica null 4e7684de-e088-4991-b7f1-c17cb96a4c7a was deleted.

b. 27 Correspondence and course materials

2000, 2005

2017-m-0051-0030

13.5\_floppy\_disk 34 Computer Files (1.34 megabytes)

Dworkin personal and professional correspondence dated April 2000, and course materials for New York University course taught by Carol Gilligan and David Richards.

As a preservation measure, original materials may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access

Former child record (uri=/repositories/12/digital\_objects/92559 - title=[Preservica] 2017-m-0051-0030) was deleted from catalogue on [Thu Sep 09 10:32:16 EDT 2021] as matching Preservica null f58d2234-c943-4526-bb1b-c63cb88881c3 was deleted.

b. 28 Writings and David Richards course materials

2005

2017-m-0051-0165

13.5\_floppy\_disk 5 Computer Files (503.6 kilobytes)

Writings by various authors and course materials for David Richards course.

As a preservation measure, original materials may not be used. Digital access copies must be provided for use. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access

Former child record (uri=/repositories/12/digital\_objects/93311 - title=[Preservica] 2017-m-0051-0165) was deleted from catalogue on [Wed Sep 08 12:06:46 EDT 2021] as matching Preservica null ca92c143-c9e3-4a4c-a2cd-cdafaf79990b was deleted.

#### Digital tape drives

https://preservica.library.yale.edu/explorer/explorer.html#prop:4&db19721e-7b02-4711-84ea-097ba63a6fb1

b. 33 Computer backup

Circa 1990-1995

2017-m-0051-0191, 2017-m-0051-0192

2 Computer Storage Media 864 Computer Files (31.8 megabytes)

Contains contents of two QIC Minicartridge tape drives (3M DC2120, QIC-80, XIMAT formatted) holding a computer backup, dated August 30, 1995. Drives were extracted by an external vendor. Materials include professional and personal writings, notes, and correspondence, including email and faxes. Also includes articles, writings, and correspondence by other authors, some unidentified. Writings are largely in WordPerfect and XYWrite formats and date primarily from 1993-1995. The drive contains 51 email messages, dating from 1995 and stored in .PLX file format.

https://preservica.library.yale.edu/explorer/explorer.html#prop:4&b34f7011-f283-4f8b-9c2c-eb114e220804

Computer backup 2017-m-0051-0191

33348274 bytes (33.34 Megabytes.)

https://preservica.library.yale.edu/explorer/explorer.html#prop:4&c1e6a48d-12ca-47ff-8ec4-b1f9250e9723

### Accession 2019-M-0059: Additional Material, Circa 1960s-2011

This accession primarily contains Dworkin's professional correspondence. Correspondence includes discussions of writings and courses with colleagues, logistical correspondence related to Dworkin's attendance at lectures or conferences, and correspondence with publishers regarding Dworkin's writings. Correspondence with prominent individuals and organizations in academia and law are filed in individual folders, as are those of correspondents with whom Dworkin exchanged three or more letters, and those with individual folders of correspondence in Series III. Other correspondence is grouped in general folders by letter and arranged in alphabetical order. Additional files contain course and teaching materials from Dworkin's time at the University of Oxford; conference and event files, generally for events related to law or philosophy; and writings by Dworkin and other authors. Materials date primarily from the late 1960s and the 1980s.

Materials in this series were originally filed loosely with related materials, sometimes in roughly chronological groupings. Materials were sorted into groupings and arranged alphabetically during processing.

Accession 2019-m-0059 is arranged under five headings: Numerical files, Conference and event files, Correspondence, Course materials, and Writings. Materials are arranged alphabetically within each grouping.

#### Numerical files

The numerical files in the Dworkin papers consist of individual items and folders, all numbered and filed in numerical order by Dworkin. These comprise writings, press clippings and newspaper and magazine copies, correspondence, financial and legal documents, and other materials related to Ronald Dworkin's career as a writer, scholar, and professor. More information on these materials can be found in the scope and contents note for Series I: Numerical Files.

| b. 1, f. 1  | 2815-2818                                                           | 1996                        |
|-------------|---------------------------------------------------------------------|-----------------------------|
|             | Clippings and offprint reviews of Freedom's Law and Life's Dominion |                             |
|             | Conference and event files                                          |                             |
| b. 1, f. 2  | La Pietra conference correspondence and related materials           | 1997–1998                   |
| b. 1, f. 3  | Conference and event flyers and schedules                           | 1968, 1980-1985             |
|             | Correspondence                                                      |                             |
| b. 1, f. 4  | A, general                                                          | 1968, 1978-1992             |
| b. 1, f. 5  | Abelove, Henry                                                      | 1969                        |
| b. 1, f. 6  | Adler, Renata                                                       | 1969                        |
| b. 1, f. 7  | Afro-American House, Oberlin College                                | 1969                        |
| b. 1, f. 8  | B, general                                                          | 1968-1991, 2007,<br>undated |
| b. 1, f. 9  | Barrett, Marvin                                                     | 1969                        |
| b. 1, f. 10 | Baxt, Robert                                                        | 1984                        |
| b. 1, f. 11 | Baxter, Anthony                                                     | 1968, undated               |

| b. 1, f. 12 | Beitz, Charles R.                      | 1982–1985                   |
|-------------|----------------------------------------|-----------------------------|
| b. 1, f. 13 | Bell, Daniel                           | 1982, 1991                  |
| b. 1, f. 14 | Berlin, Isaiah                         | 1968-1969,<br>1984-1988     |
| b. 1, f. 15 | Best, Stanley                          | 1978-1979                   |
| b. 1, f. 16 | Bittker, Boris                         | Circa 1969                  |
| b. 1, f. 17 | Brewster, Kingman                      | 1978-1985                   |
| b. 1, f. 18 | Brichto, Sidney                        | 1983-1984                   |
| b. 1, f. 19 | British Broadcasting Corporation (BBC) | 1982-1984                   |
| b. 1, f. 20 | Brown, J. D.                           | 1969                        |
| b. 1, f. 21 | Brown, Michael J.                      | 1984-1985                   |
| b. 1, f. 22 | C, general                             | 1967-1985, 1996,<br>undated |
| b. 1, f. 23 | Capitan, William                       | 1968-1969                   |
| b. 1, f. 24 | Carr, Spencer                          | 1984                        |
| b. 1, f. 25 | Cohen, Jonathan                        | 1968-1969                   |
| b. 1, f. 26 | Cohen, Marshall                        | 1968-1983,<br>undated       |
| b. 1, f. 27 | Cowan, Louis G.                        | 1969                        |
| b. 1, f. 28 | D, general                             | 1968-1985                   |
| b. 1, f. 29 | Daube, David                           | 1968                        |
| b. 1, f. 30 | Duckworth and Company, Ltd.            | 1978-1985                   |
| b. 1, f. 31 | Duckworth, Brian                       | 1984, undated               |
| b. 1, f. 32 | E, general                             | 1967-1985                   |
| b. 2, f. 1  | Ewald, William                         | 1983                        |
| b. 2, f. 2  | F, general                             | 1968-1988                   |
| b. 2, f. 3  | Feinberg, Joel                         | 1968, 1977-1978             |
| b. 2, f. 4  | Fotion, N.                             | 1983-1985                   |
| b. 2, f. 5  | G, general                             | 1968-1985                   |
| b. 2, f. 6  | Gavison, Ruth                          | 1983-1985                   |
| b. 2, f. 7  | Grey, Thomas C.                        | 1982-1985                   |
| b. 2, f. 8  | Griswold, Erwin N.                     | 1968                        |
|             |                                        |                             |

| b. 2, f. 9  | Guest, Gayle             | 1983-1984                   |
|-------------|--------------------------|-----------------------------|
| b. 2, f. 10 | H, general               | 1968-1985,<br>undated       |
| b. 2, f. 11 | Halsey, A. H.            | 1978-1979                   |
| b. 2, f. 12 | Harris, John             | 1982-1985                   |
| b. 2, f. 13 | Hart, H. L. A. (Herbert) | 1968-1969, 1982             |
| b. 2, f. 14 | Harvard University Press | 1978                        |
| b. 2, f. 15 | Hayek, F. A.             | 1969                        |
| b. 2, f. 16 | Holt, John               | 1968                        |
| b. 2, f. 17 | Honderich, Ted           | 1982-1983                   |
| b. 2, f. 18 | Hovde, Carl F.           | 1983                        |
| b. 2, f. 19 | Howard, A. E. Dick       | 1983-1985                   |
| b. 2, f. 20 | Hughes, Graham           | 1967–1969                   |
| b. 2, f. 21 | Hussey, H. L.            | 1978, 1982                  |
| b. 2, f. 22 | Hutchinson, Allan C.     | 1982-1984                   |
| b. 2, f. 23 | I, general               | 1982-1984                   |
| b. 2, f. 24 | J, general               | 1968, 1978-1991,<br>undated |
| b. 2, f. 25 | Jones, Vincent W.        | 1969, 1978                  |
| b. 2, f. 26 | K, general               | 1968, 1978-1985,<br>undated |
| b. 2, f. 27 | Kiefer, Howard E.        | 1968                        |
| b. 2, f. 28 | L, general               | 1968-1985,<br>undated       |
| b. 3, f. 1  | Leader, Sheldon          | 1983, 1985                  |
| b. 3, f. 2  | Lean, Martin E.          | 1978                        |
| b. 3, f. 3  | Levinson, Sanford        | 1968                        |
| b. 3, f. 4  | Lewis, Anthony           | 1983                        |
| b. 3, f. 5  | Lighthill, James         | 1983                        |
| b. 3, f. 6  | Lyons, David             | 1967-1968,<br>1978-1983     |
| b. 3, f. 7  | M, general               | 1968-1991,<br>undated       |

| b. 3, f. 8                                                                                                                          | Maccubbin, Catherine                                                                                                                                                                                                         | 1982-1984                                                                                                                                                      |
|-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|
| b. 3, f. 9                                                                                                                          | Maclean, Douglas                                                                                                                                                                                                             | 1982-1983                                                                                                                                                      |
| b. 3, f. 10                                                                                                                         | Marx, Anthony                                                                                                                                                                                                                | 1982-1983                                                                                                                                                      |
| b. 3, f. 11                                                                                                                         | Miller, Jonathan                                                                                                                                                                                                             | 1968-1969                                                                                                                                                      |
| b. 3, f. 12                                                                                                                         | Morris, Herbert                                                                                                                                                                                                              | 1969                                                                                                                                                           |
| b. 3, f. 13                                                                                                                         | Morris, J. H. C.                                                                                                                                                                                                             | 1968-circa 1969                                                                                                                                                |
| b. 3, f. 14                                                                                                                         | N, general                                                                                                                                                                                                                   | 1968-1988,<br>undated                                                                                                                                          |
| b. 3, f. 15                                                                                                                         | Nagel, Thomas                                                                                                                                                                                                                | 1983-circa 1984                                                                                                                                                |
| b. 3, f. 16                                                                                                                         | New York Review of Books                                                                                                                                                                                                     | 1968-1969,<br>1979-1988                                                                                                                                        |
| b. 3, f. 17                                                                                                                         | New York University                                                                                                                                                                                                          | 1978-1984                                                                                                                                                      |
| b. 3, f. 18                                                                                                                         | Nichols, Francis and Maureen                                                                                                                                                                                                 | 1968-circa 1969                                                                                                                                                |
| b. 3, f. 19                                                                                                                         | Nino, Carlos                                                                                                                                                                                                                 | 1981-1984                                                                                                                                                      |
| b. 3, f. 20                                                                                                                         | Nora, Pierra                                                                                                                                                                                                                 | 1981–1982                                                                                                                                                      |
| b. 3, f. 21                                                                                                                         | O, general                                                                                                                                                                                                                   | 1967, 1977-1984,<br>undated                                                                                                                                    |
|                                                                                                                                     |                                                                                                                                                                                                                              |                                                                                                                                                                |
| b. 3, f. 22                                                                                                                         | Oakley, John                                                                                                                                                                                                                 | 1978-1979                                                                                                                                                      |
| b. 3, f. 22<br>b. 3, f. 23                                                                                                          | Oakley, John O'Fallon, James M.                                                                                                                                                                                              | 1978-1979<br>1982                                                                                                                                              |
|                                                                                                                                     | <u> </u>                                                                                                                                                                                                                     |                                                                                                                                                                |
| b. 3, f. 23                                                                                                                         | O'Fallon, James M.                                                                                                                                                                                                           | 1982                                                                                                                                                           |
| b. 3, f. 23<br>b. 3, f. 24                                                                                                          | O'Fallon, James M.  Oxford school and housing correspondence                                                                                                                                                                 | 1982<br>1968–1969                                                                                                                                              |
| b. 3, f. 23<br>b. 3, f. 24<br>b. 3, f. 25                                                                                           | O'Fallon, James M.  Oxford school and housing correspondence  Oxford University Jewish Society                                                                                                                               | 1982<br>1968-1969<br>1979                                                                                                                                      |
| b. 3, f. 23<br>b. 3, f. 24<br>b. 3, f. 25<br>b. 3, f. 26                                                                            | O'Fallon, James M.  Oxford school and housing correspondence  Oxford University Jewish Society  Oxford University Press                                                                                                      | 1982<br>1968-1969<br>1979<br>1968, 1983-1985<br>1968-1996,                                                                                                     |
| b. 3, f. 23<br>b. 3, f. 24<br>b. 3, f. 25<br>b. 3, f. 26<br>b. 3, f. 27                                                             | O'Fallon, James M. Oxford school and housing correspondence Oxford University Jewish Society Oxford University Press P, general                                                                                              | 1982<br>1968-1969<br>1979<br>1968, 1983-1985<br>1968-1996,<br>undated                                                                                          |
| b. 3, f. 23<br>b. 3, f. 24<br>b. 3, f. 25<br>b. 3, f. 26<br>b. 3, f. 27<br>b. 3, f. 28                                              | O'Fallon, James M. Oxford school and housing correspondence Oxford University Jewish Society Oxford University Press P, general Pears, David                                                                                 | 1982<br>1968-1969<br>1979<br>1968, 1983-1985<br>1968-1996,<br>undated<br>1968-1969, 1979                                                                       |
| b. 3, f. 23<br>b. 3, f. 24<br>b. 3, f. 25<br>b. 3, f. 26<br>b. 3, f. 27<br>b. 3, f. 28<br>b. 3, f. 29                               | O'Fallon, James M. Oxford school and housing correspondence Oxford University Jewish Society Oxford University Press P, general Pears, David Perry, Thomas D.                                                                | 1982<br>1968-1969<br>1979<br>1968, 1983-1985<br>1968-1996, undated<br>1968-1969, 1979<br>1968-1969                                                             |
| b. 3, f. 23<br>b. 3, f. 24<br>b. 3, f. 25<br>b. 3, f. 26<br>b. 3, f. 27<br>b. 3, f. 28<br>b. 3, f. 29<br>b. 3, f. 30                | O'Fallon, James M. Oxford school and housing correspondence Oxford University Jewish Society Oxford University Press P, general Pears, David Perry, Thomas D. Piper, Adrian                                                  | 1982<br>1968-1969<br>1979<br>1968, 1983-1985<br>1968-1996, undated<br>1968-1969, 1979<br>1968-1969                                                             |
| b. 3, f. 23<br>b. 3, f. 24<br>b. 3, f. 25<br>b. 3, f. 26<br>b. 3, f. 27<br>b. 3, f. 28<br>b. 3, f. 29<br>b. 3, f. 30<br>b. 3, f. 31 | O'Fallon, James M. Oxford school and housing correspondence Oxford University Jewish Society Oxford University Press P, general Pears, David Perry, Thomas D. Piper, Adrian Pollak, Louis H.                                 | 1982<br>1968-1969<br>1979<br>1968, 1983-1985<br>1968-1996, undated<br>1968-1969, 1979<br>1968-1969<br>1978-1984                                                |
| b. 3, f. 23 b. 3, f. 24 b. 3, f. 25 b. 3, f. 26 b. 3, f. 27 b. 3, f. 28 b. 3, f. 29 b. 3, f. 30 b. 3, f. 31 b. 3, f. 32             | O'Fallon, James M.  Oxford school and housing correspondence Oxford University Jewish Society Oxford University Press P, general Pears, David Perry, Thomas D. Piper, Adrian Pollak, Louis H. Q, general                     | 1982<br>1968-1969<br>1979<br>1968, 1983-1985<br>1968-1996, undated<br>1968-1969, 1979<br>1968-1969<br>1978-1984<br>1969<br>1983, undated<br>1968-1992,         |
| b. 3, f. 23 b. 3, f. 24 b. 3, f. 25 b. 3, f. 26 b. 3, f. 27 b. 3, f. 28 b. 3, f. 29 b. 3, f. 30 b. 3, f. 31 b. 3, f. 32 b. 3, f. 33 | O'Fallon, James M.  Oxford school and housing correspondence  Oxford University Jewish Society  Oxford University Press  P, general  Pears, David  Perry, Thomas D.  Piper, Adrian  Pollak, Louis H.  Q, general  R, general | 1982<br>1968–1969<br>1979<br>1968, 1983-1985<br>1968-1996, undated<br>1968-1969, 1979<br>1968–1969<br>1978–1984<br>1969<br>1983, undated<br>1968-1992, undated |

| b. 3, f. 36 | Raz, Joseph              | 1982-1983, circa<br>1980s |
|-------------|--------------------------|---------------------------|
| b. 3, f. 37 | Recommendations          | 1968-1988                 |
| b. 4, f. 1  | Reynolds, F. M. B.       | 1969                      |
| b. 4, f. 2  | Robinson, Timothy C.     | 1969                      |
| b. 4, f. 3  | Roemer, John E.          | 1983-1984                 |
| b. 4, f. 4  | Rorty, Richard           | 1969                      |
| b. 4, f. 5  | Rostow, Eugene V.        | 1968                      |
| b. 4, f. 6  | Roth, Philip             | 1969                      |
| b. 4, f. 7  | S, general               | 1968-1991,<br>undated     |
| b. 4, f. 8  | Sainsbury, R. M.         | 1983                      |
| b. 4, f. 9  | Salles, Maurice          | 1983-1985                 |
| b. 4, f. 10 | Sandel, Michael          | 1983                      |
| b. 4, f. 11 | Sanders, John T.         | 1978-1979                 |
| b. 4, f. 12 | Saunders, George L., Jr. | 1968                      |
| b. 4, f. 13 | Scanlon, Thomas          | 1978                      |
| b. 4, f. 14 | Selznick, Philip         | 1985                      |
| b. 4, f. 15 | Servadio, Gaia           | 1982                      |
| b. 4, f. 16 | Shanks, Hershel          | 1968                      |
| b. 4, f. 17 | Shapira, Amos            | 1969-1984                 |
| b. 4, f. 18 | Silvers, Robert          | 1968-1969                 |
| b. 4, f. 19 | Smith, William French    | 1984                      |
| b. 4, f. 20 | Summers, Robert S.       | Circa 1969-1985           |
| b. 4, f. 21 | Sunstein, Cass R.        | 1996                      |
| b. 4, f. 22 | T, general               | 1968, 1978-1988           |
| b. 4, f. 23 | Tal, Yizhar              | 1984-1985                 |
| b. 4, f. 24 | Thatcher, Sanford G.     | 1969, 1983-1984           |
| b. 4, f. 25 | Travel correspondence    | 1968–1969                 |
| b. 4, f. 26 | Twining, W. L.           | 1978-circa 1984           |
| b. 4, f. 27 | U, general               | 1969, 1982-1983           |

Books

b. 5, f. 14

| b. 4, f. 28                | University of Oxford                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                      | 1969–1996                           |
|----------------------------|---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|-------------------------------------|
| b. 4, f. 29                | V, general                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                | 1968, 1978-1988,<br>undated         |
| b. 4, f. 30                | Victor, Ed                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                | 1969                                |
| b. 4, f. 31                | W, general                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                | 1968-1985, 2009,<br>undated         |
| b. 5, f. 1                 | Wacks, Raymond                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                            | 1983-1985                           |
| b. 5, f. 2                 | Waldron, Jeremy                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                           | 1983-1985                           |
| b. 5, f. 3                 | Williams, Bernard                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                         | 1968, circa 1980s                   |
| b. 5, f. 4                 | Y, general                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                | 1968-1969,<br>1979-1983             |
| b. 5, f. 5                 | Z, general                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                | 1969, 1985                          |
| b. 5, f. 6                 | Unidentified correspondents                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                               | 1968-1969,<br>1979-1983,<br>undated |
|                            | Course materials                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          |                                     |
| b. <b>5</b> , f. <b>7</b>  | "Contemporary Art: The Gallery Context" and "Democracy and the Welfare State" course schedules and description by unknown authors                                                                                                                                                                                         | Circa 1960s,<br>1985                |
| b. 5, f. 8                 | University of Oxford faculty memoranda, minutes, schedules, and ephemera                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                  | 1979-1985                           |
| b. 5, f. 9                 | University of Oxford supervisory and grade reports and memoranda                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          | 1969, 1981-1985,<br>undated         |
|                            | Writings Within the Writings grouping, materials written by Dworkin are further arranged into three groupings: Articles, notes, and other short writings; Books; and Publisher and contract material. Materials written by other authors are divided into two groupings: Drafts and notes, and Printed material.  Dworkin |                                     |
|                            | Articles and other short writings and notes                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                               |                                     |
| b. 5, f. 10                | "Discussion: Dworkin" transcript                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          | 1982                                |
| b. <b>5</b> , f. <b>11</b> | "Is There a Right to Pornography" offprint                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                | 1981                                |
| b. 5, f. 12                | Untitled draft writing on the United Kingdom Education Reform Bill                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                        | 1988                                |
| b. 5, f. 13                | Lecture and other notes                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                   | Circa 1968-circa<br>2011            |
|                            |                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                           |                                     |

Justice for Hedgehogs, Chapter 6: Interpretation in General, draft 2007

### Writings > Dworkin > Books (continued)

| b. 5, f. 15 | Taking Rights Seriously drafts                                              | Circa 1960s                 |
|-------------|-----------------------------------------------------------------------------|-----------------------------|
| Pub         | lisher and contract material                                                |                             |
| b. 5, f. 16 | Publisher correspondence, contracts, and reviews                            | 1983-1985,<br>1996-1997     |
| b. 5, f. 17 | Smith Kline Beecham agreement                                               | 1997                        |
| Third par   | ty writings                                                                 |                             |
| Dra         | fts and notes                                                               |                             |
| b. 5, f. 18 | Adler, Jacob. "Comments on 'How Should Judges Decide Cases'"                | Undated                     |
| b. 5, f. 19 | Belshaw, Christopher. "Abortion, Value, and the Sanctity of Life: Abstract" | 1996                        |
| b. 5, f. 20 | Parfit, Derek. "What We Together Do"                                        | 1988                        |
| b. 5, f. 21 | Scanlon, Thomas. "Comments on 'Hedgehogs'"                                  | Circa 2000s                 |
| b. 5, f. 22 | Drafts and memos by unidentified authors                                    | Circa 1969-circa<br>1990s   |
| b. 5, f. 23 | CVs, biographical notes, and research proposals by various authors          | Circa<br>1960s-1985         |
| Prin        | ted material                                                                |                             |
| b. 5, f. 24 | Morris B. Abram Judiciary Committee statement                               | 1983                        |
| b. 5, f. 25 | Pamphlets and flyers                                                        | 1969, 1982-1987,<br>undated |
| b. 5, f. 26 | Press clippings and newspapers                                              | 1968, 1984-1991,<br>2011    |

# **Selected Search Terms**

The following terms have been used to index the description of this collection in the Library's online catalog. They are grouped by name of person or organization, by subject or location, and by occupation and listed alphabetically therein.

## **Subjects**

Constitutional law -- United States Jurisprudence Law Law -- Philosophy Yale University -- Faculty

# **Genres / Formats**

Born digital Computer files

### **Names**

Dworkin, Ronald

# **Corporate Body**

Yale Law School